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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS B =

2013 Changes
Za
HK$'m %
B AT B
Profit for the year Attributable to RRRHEB ANEEFER
Owners of the Company okl 109 65 68%
Total Assets BERE 11,931 11,104 7%
Equity Attributable to Owners of RREVER ANFEMS R
the Company 7,359 7,398 (1%)
Pledged Bank Deposits, Bank WRIRITER ~ MITAERR
Balances and Cash KIRE 1,719 752 129%
Changes
e
Key Performance and Liquidity FEEERRAR HK$ %
Indicators: R RISE BT B2
Basic Earnings Per Share BREARRBF 0.047 0.028 68%
Net Assets Per Share (Note 1) BREEFEMFZT) 3.19 3.21 (1%)
P/E Ratio (Note 1) MAE(MF1) 23.4x 39.3x (40%)
Return on Capital Employed (Note 2) R&ZR[EIZRZE (H:2) 1.5% 0.9% 67%
Return on Total Assets (Note 3) BEELWRE(HFEI) 0.9% 0.6% 50%
Gearing Ratio (Note 4) EELEAT4) 35% 26.9% 0%
Adjusted Gearing Ratio (Note 5) KRAREEL R (Mi75) 12% 17% (29%)
Current Ratio (Note 6) BN K (HFE6) 1.4x 1.6x (13%)
Interest Coverage (Note 7) FEENLLRAE7) 1.8x 3.2x (44%)

Notes:

Hyat

1.

Based on 2,304,849,611 shares issued and fully paid as at 31
December, 2014 (2013: 2,304,849,611 shares) and the market
closing price of HK$1.10 (2013: HK$1.10) per share.

2. Calculated as profit for the year attributable to owners of the
Company over equity attributable to owners of the Company.

3. Calculated as profit for the year attributable to owners of the
Company over total assets.

4. Calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to
owners of the Company.

5. Calculated as net borrowings over equity attributable to owners
of the Company.

6. Calculated as current assets over current liabilities.

7. Calculated as profit for the year before finance costs and

taxation over finance costs.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION #%& %

Board of Directors

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Silver Grant
International Industries Limited (the “Company”) as at the
date of this report are set out below:

Executive directors

Gao Jian Min (Managing Director)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)

Gu Jianguo

Non-executive directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman)

Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman)

Chen Qiming (Vice Chairman)

Independent non-executive directors

Liang Qing

Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Audit Committee

Hung Muk Ming (Committee Chairman)

Liang Qing

Zhang Lu

Remuneration Committee

Zhang Lu (Committee Chairman)
Liang Qing

Nomination Committee

Chen Xiaozhou (Committee Chairman)
Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Company Secretary

Chow Kwok Wai
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CORPORATE INFORMATION &%

Company Lawyer
Tung & Co. Solicitors
Legal Counselor
Tung Tat Chiu, Michael
Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Principal Bankers

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
China Citic Bank International Limited
Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Tricor Secretaries Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East,

Hong Kong

(Tel: 29801888 Fax: 28610285)
Registered Office

Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office Tower,
Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

(Tel: 28770030 Fax: 28029506)
Company Website
http://www.silvergrant.com.hk

Stock Code

171
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Review of Results

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
increased by 68% to approximately HK$109.4 million (2013:
HK$65.0 million). Basic earnings per share also increased
proportionately by approximately 68% to HK$0.047 (2013:
HK$0.028).

The increase was mainly attributable to the following factors:

The Group disposed a principal associate Yang Quan Coal
Industry (Group) Tiantai Investment Limited (“Yangquan
Tiantai”) during the year and recognised a one-time gain on
disposal amounting to approximately HK$160.8 million. In
addition, the actual amount of land appreciation tax paid in
respect of investment properties disposed during the year
was less than the carrying amount of deferred tax. Such
difference amounting to approximately HK$97.1 million was
written back as taxation credit during the year. Both gains
aggregated to approximately HK$257.9 million was more
than compensated the huge decrease in gain on disposal
of available-for-sale investments and the drop in profit
contribution from other businesses for the current year.

In the current year, gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investments amounted to only approximately HK$36.6 million,
much lesser than the amount in the previous year. In 2013,
the Group strategically disposed certain available-for-sale
investments to realise profit amounting to approximately
HK$163.7 million for the purpose of mitigating the effect
of anticipated drop in profit for that year. The profit mainly
represented the gain on the disposal of 8.0 million shares of
China UnionPay Company Limited (“CUP”).

For the two years under review, the Group recorded one-
time losses aggregated to similar amounts but were different
in nature. During the year, the Group made a full provision
for bad debt amounting to approximately HK$86.0 million
in respect of a receivable from Apex Wide Holdings Limited
which is the sole shareholder of China New Materials
(Zhongpu) Holdings Limited (currently known as Chung Yuen
High Polymer New Materials Holdings Limited) (“China New
Materials”), and made a full provision for impairment loss for
the Group’s investment in Kuenkel-Wagner Prozesstechnolgie
GmbH (“KW”) with a carrying amount of approximately
HK$37.9 million and recognised a further impairment loss
amounting to approximately HK$15.4 million in respect of the
Group’s investment in Winsway Coking Coal Holdings Limited
(“Winsway Coking Coal”). These one-time losses aggregated
to approximately HK$139.3 million. In 2013, the one-time loss
represented the impairment loss of approximately HK$126.0
million caused by the significant drop in the share price of
Winsway Coking Coal.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Review of Results (Continued)
Other Income, Gains and Losses

Decrease was mainly due to decrease in government grant
received. During the year, Tai Zhou United East Petrochemical
Company Limited (“TZ United East”) received a government
grant amounting to approximately HK$58.6 million (2013:
HK$73.7 million) to compensate certain expenses and losses
incurred during the year by TZ United East.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased by approximately HK$34.4
million, representing an increment of approximately 15%. The
increase was mainly due to increase in staff cost amounting
to approximately HK$26.6 million. Increase in staff costs
was in-turn attributable to annual salary increment and the
increased in number of staff hired by TZ United East for
the construction of the 1.0 million tons per year heavy oil
production facility (the “Binjiang Project”).

Share of Results of Associates

Share of results of associates recorded losses in both years.
It was principally attributable to the share of loss of Yangguan
Tiantai. Share of loss from Yangquan Tiantai for the year
2014 was approximately HK$87.0 million (2013: HK$138.3
million).

Investment Properties

Decrease was mainly due to sales of flat units in East Gate
Plaza and the decrease in fair value of investment properties
during the year.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Increase was due to the additions of construction in progress

in respect of the Binjiang Project by TZ United East during
the year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Review of Results (Continued)

Interests in Associates

The decrease was mainly due to the disposal of a principal
associate, Yangquan Tiantai with a carrying amount of
approximately HK$955.9 million during the year.

Amounts due from Associates

The increase was mainly due to advances made to an
associate amounting to approximately HK$349.8 million
during the year.

Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative

It represented the investment in the five-year exchangeable
bond with 5% coupon interest issued by China Uranium

Development Company Limited acquired in 2012.

Loan Receivables

408 472 TR S 4
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2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET

Carrying balances under non-current JEMENE EIR NREAH
assets 570,342 127,877
Carrying balances under current assets MENVEEIE FEEMEAR 228,137 843,340
Total FEk 798,479 971,217

These were loans made to certain independent borrowers for
the purpose of utilising a portion of the Group’s idle funds for
better returns and to increase interest income in the current
low deposit rates era. The decrease was mainly due to
repayment of loans received during the year.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Review of Results (Continued)

Deposits, Prepayments and Other Receivables

48 42 T S 4
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2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAET FET

Carrying balances under non-current IEnEEEB NRRAS
assets - 91,722
Carrying balances under current assets mEEEE NEEAR 275,286 467,838
Total Gk 275,286 559,560

The decrease was mainly due to the advance of RMB80.0
million (equivalent to approximately HK$102.3 million) working
capital to a third party by the year end of 2013, which was
fully repaid in March 2014, and the full bad debt provision
made in respect of other receivables with carrying balances
of approximately HK$96.4 million during the year. Moreover,
the balance under non-current assets in 2013 represented
deposit paid for acquisition of equipment and was utilised as
a partial payment in acquiring equipment during the year.

Available-for-sale Investments

The decrease in the aggregated carrying balances was mainly
due to the decrease in the market value of investments in
Winsway Coking Coal, full redemption of the investment fund
units held by the Group in 1t R B FEHAIZERLEF L (“‘Bai
Nian De Cheng”) during the year and written off of the entire
investment in KW during the year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Review of Results (Continued)

Borrowings

408 472 TR S 4
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2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T

Carrying balances under non-current EMBBEIETREAHS
liabilities 1,471,787 1,179,897
Carrying balances under current liabilities  JREIB(EIE T BRE 45 1,100,618 808,728
Total R 2,572,405 1,988,625

Increase in total borrowings was mainly due to the building
loans in the amount of approximately HK$367.6 million raised
by TZ United East for the construction of the Binjiang Project
and a loan amounting HK$150.0 million advanced from a
shareholder during the year.

Share Capital/Reserves

Increase in share capital and decrease in reserves are due
to the enactment of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap 622) on 3 March 2014 which removed the concept of
authorised capital. As a result, the Company’s shares no
longer have a par or nominal value. The amounts standing to
the credit of the share premium account has become part of
the Company’s share capital in accordance with the relevant
provisions. The total amount involved was approximately
HK$3,151.8 million.

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Decrease was mainly due to written back of deferred tax
amounting to approximately HK$97.1 million during the year.
It was because the actual amount of land appreciation tax
paid in respect of investment properties disposed during the
year was less than the carrying amount of deferred tax. Such
difference was written back during the year.

Accrued Charges, Rental Deposits and Other Payables
Increase was mainly due to the retention money payable
and balance amounting to approximately HK$688.5 million

in aggregate in respect of the Binjiang Project by TZ United
East.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Business Review & Prospects
Property Investments, Management and Development
Property Leasing

Rental income of Beijing East Gate Development Co., Ltd.
for the current year amounted to approximately HK$81.6
million (2013: HK$70.1 million). Increase in rental income
was mainly due to improvement in occupation rate following
the completion of the renovation works in East Gate Plaza
and the increase in rental rates. However, the property
leasing segment recorded a segment loss for the year which
performance was poorer than that of a segment profit in last
year. The main reason was that the loss from the revaluation
of investment properties had increased to approximately
HK$29.9 million (2013: 2.4 million) which has eroded the
operating profit.

Property Management

Property management fee income of Beijing Yinda Property
Management Limited (“Yinda”) for the current year amounted
to approximately HK$203.1 million (2013: HK$207.9 million),
representing a decrement of approximately 2%. Segment loss
was approximately HK$24.6 million (2013: profit of HK$4.6
million). The main reason was that Yinda has incurred one-
time repairing cost amounting to approximately HK$10.5
million for East Gate Plaza under its management during the
year; increase in staff costs and the extra overhead costs
incurred in the commencement stage in respect of the new
canteen management project took over in late 2013. At the
end of the reporting period, there were 26 projects (2013:
26 projects) under the management of Yinda, with managed
gross floor area in excess of 4.0 million square meters (2013:
4.0 million square meters).

Property Development

Cinda Jianrun Property Company Limited (“Cinda Jianrun”)
is a 30% owned associate of the Group. In 2014, there was
a downward adjustment trend in the real estate market in
China as both prices and floor area of commodity houses
sold declined over the last year. In the second half of the
year, there were signs of improvement of the real estate
market after the local governments (except Beijing, Shanghai,
Guangzhou and Shenzhen) gradually loosened the restrictions
on mortgage lending and purchase. In addition, as the
authority to take austerity measures on the real estate market
was delegated from the central to the local governments
and with the full liberalization of financing to the real estate
industry and mortgage loans for home purchases, it will
provide the impetus for recovery of the real estate market.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Property Investments, Management and Development
(Continued)

Property Development (Continued)

In addition, due to the fact that Cinda Jianrun need more
time to realise its short-term and medium-term investments
at appropriate price levels. Therefore, the Board changed its
previous decision to close the operations of Cinda Jianrun
and continue to retain Cinda Jianrun as a vehicle company.
When the operating environment of the real estate sector
have further improvement, the Group will re-consider to invest
in and/or develop medium to high grade real estate projects.

Financial Investments

The Group strategically invested in certain PRC enterprises.
These enterprises have good potential for separate listing.
Some of them have already been listed. As at 31 December
2014, the carrying value of these strategic investments
was approximately HK$352.3 million in aggregate (2013:
HK$480.1 million) with individual allocation detailed below:
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2014 2013

HKS$ million HK$ million

BEETT B&EET

Winsway Coking Coal X R 24.6 71.9
CUP Fh [ SRt 57.1 57.5
SINOMA AR 1 54.0 38.5
Bai Nian De Cheng AEEH - 57.5
JC International VL i B R 124.6 124.6
West King Z2THRE 62.2 62.2
KW KW — 37.9
Kema Yinxiang RS E% 24.1 24.3
Others HAh 5.7 5.7
352.3 480.1
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS £

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Financial Investments (Continued)
Winsway Coking Coal (Hong Kong: 1733)

Following the disposal of 50.0 million shares of Winsway
Coking Coal during the year, the Group is interested in
approximately 96.5 million shares in Winsway Coking Coal
at the end of the reporting period. As the market closing
price of Winsway Coking Coal had dropped further to a level
lower than the Company’s carrying cost at the end of the
reporting period rendering the recognition of an impairment
loss. An impairment loss of approximately HK$15.4 million
was recognised for the year. Based on the closing price of
HK$0.255 per share at 31 December 2014, the carrying
value of the Winsway Coking Coal shares amounted to
approximately HK$24.6 million. Compared with the balance
as at 31 December 2013, the decrease in the carrying amount
was due to the disposal of shares and the recognition of the
impairment loss.

CUP

CUP is the largest bank card association and credit card
issuers in the Mainland China having a very bright business
prospect. At 31 December 2014, the Group beneficially own
7.5 million shares in CUP.

SINOMA (Hong Kong: 1893)

The Group has an effective interest in approximately 23.1
million foreign domestic shares in the share capital of China
National Materials Company Limited (“SINOMA”), which can
be freely transferred after the application to be made to the
China Securities Regulatory Commission. Compared with the
balance as at 31 December 2013, the increase in the carrying
amount was due to the increase in market value of SINOMA.

Bai Nian De Cheng

All the investment fund units held by the Group in Bai Nian
De Cheng were redeemed at a premium during the year. The
redemption contributed gain of approximately HK$36.4 million
for the year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Financial Investments (Continued)
West King

On 1 September 2011, the Group acquired 20% equity
interest in West King (Hong Kong) Investment Limited (“West
King”) at a consideration of RMB50.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$62.2 million). Since the Group does not
have significant influence in West King, which was accounted
for as an investment rather than as an associate. Based in
Yinchuan, West King is a wine brewer in the north-western
district on the Mainland China and operates a well-known
brand named “Z3R)I|” in that district. Its white wine and
health wine have a relatively high market share in the western
district.

JC International

The Group invested RMB100.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$124.6 million) for an indirect equity interest
of 10% in Jiangxi Copper International Trading Co., Ltd. (“*JC
International”). JC International is 60% owned subsidiary of
Jiangxi Copper Company Limited and is principally engaged
in the trading of copper on both the spot and futures market.

During the year, the Group received dividend income
amounting to approximately RMB12.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$15.3 million) from JC International,
representing a return on investment of 12%.

KW

KW is a Germany based mechanical engineering company
specialized in foundry technology. KW is principally engaged
in the manufacturing of casting moulds and the development
of automated production lines. In the first half of 2014,
the Group advanced a proportionate shareholder loan
(“KW Loan”) in the amount of EUR912,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9.7 million) to KW to meet its working
capitals requirement.
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Financial Investments (Continued)

KW (Continued)

In recent years, KW has been persistently suffering from the
economic recession in Europe. The reduction of sales orders
associated with the high labour cost has adversely affected
the operating conditions of KW. In particular, the cessation
or refusal of bank(s) to provide finance to KW triggered
KW'’s application for a liquidation protection order in the
second half of the year 2014, where the liquidator(s) having
taken the possession of KW and/or its assets proposed to
sell the entire interest of KW in a public auction in the early
September. In this relation, the Company was informed that
the lead investor representing the original shareholders of KW
had participated in the auction in order to buy back KW and
that another bidder however won the bid eventually. Under
this situation, the Group made a full provision for impairment
loss in respect of the investment in KW in the year. However,
the Board is confident in recovering the KW Loan.

Kema Yinxiang

Kema Yinxiang Industries Limited (“Kema Yinxiang”),
a former 50% owned joint venture of the Group, is a
construction material supplier specialized in providing all-
round bathroom solutions to customers. Its business is
the design, manufacture and wholesaling of Italian Style
bathroom products in its own brand name of “FEH 1% ”. The
core product is bathroom suite known as the “CubiX” series.
CubiX series are pre-made modules of bathroom structures
capable of being combined into different stylish and tailored
bathrooms. After the Group’s disposal of 31% equity interest
in Kema Yinxiang to the joint venture partner in 2013, the
Group retained 19% equity interest as a strategic investment.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Natural Resources Venture

Yangquan Tiantai

Yangquan Tiantai is a 49% owned associate of the Group.
The remaining 51% equity interest of Yangquan Tiantai is held
by Yang Quan Coal Industry (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Yangquan
Coal”). Yangquan Coal is a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange, whose controlling shareholder is Yang Quan
Coal (Group) Corporation, which is one of the five largest coal
enterprises in the Shanxi Province, China.

In light of the nationwide pile up of coal inventories since
2013 which has no sign of improvement till now, coal prices
was persistently standing at a level approximate to mining
cost or even lower than mining cost. The Board considers
that it is hard for coal prices to climb up to a higher level
in the short to medium-term. In addition, Yangquan Tiantai
had been incurring net losses for three consecutive years,
and the amount of loss also indicated a rising trend. In
order to get rid of the problem of Yangquan Tiantai being a
persistent loss burden to the Group, the Group has disposed
the entire interest in Yangquan Tiantai at a consideration of
approximately RMB873.3 million during the year. The Group
has realised cash amounting to approximately HK$1,116.6
million and at the same time recognised a disposal gain
amounting to approximately HK$160.8 million.

In the current year, the Group shared a loss amounting to

approximately HK$87.0 million (2013: HK$138.3 million) from
Yangquan Tiantai.
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued) EBEERREE)
Petrochemical Products BHEIER
TZ United East EMRBET
TZ United East was originally a 50% owned subsidiary of MR TR B — KA S EFHAR50% &b
the Group. To satisfy the funding needs of TZ United East, BRR BREREMEBEINEST K
the Group has made a further capital injection of RMB200.0 REBMM2014F3AFBBETEBINEEA
million (equivalent to approximately HK$252.4 million) to R # 200,000,000 7t (48 & 7 #9252,400,000
TZ United East unilaterally and increased the Group’s BL)EFEAEBEREMNEBLEIRES
shareholding in TZ United East to 66.77% in March 2014, 66.77% ° MR TEBEBBLEENLE
TZ United East’s principal business is the manufacturing and EBRRABP L - RINKEE(C T BRIHA
trading of organic solvent methyl ethyl ketone. The current 110,000 Wi 4F E&E °
annual production capacity of TZ United East is 110,000
tons.
The operating results of TZ United East are summarized FNEBME TACEEERZNT ¢
below:
Changes
2013 &
Tons %
& BEAL
Raw material processed FERHnT 16,900 12,000 41%
Products sold EmiHE 16,300 10,200 60%
Changes
HK$ million HKS$ million %
BAEET BE5T AL
Revenue WA 123.1 110.5 11%
Net (loss) profit (B8 )& A (23.1) 6.6 (450%)

16 Silver Grant International Industries Limited R EEXERE AR
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Petrochemical Products (Continued)
TZ United East (Continued)

Commencing 1 January 2013, the enactment of the sales
tax policy has brought a majority of the raw materials for
the production of petrochemical products into the new tax
bracket. Besides, the persistently sluggish economy pressed
demand and also push down selling prices. The selling price
of methyl ethyl ketone were very volatile during 2013. It has
dropped continuously from the level of RMB10,000 per ton
at the beginning of 2013 to RMB8,000 per ton in the mid-
year of 2013 and then rose back to a level of RMB9,000
per ton by the end of 2013. The average selling price is very
close to the cost of production and has seriously affected the
profitability of petrochemical producers. Moreover, FfH{L15
FA1{b/A 7] had changed its crude oil processing mechanism
and ceased to supply TZ United East the principal raw
material C4 for methyl ethyl ketone production in 2013. TZ
United East need to source C4 from other suppliers at higher
prices, which raised cost of production further. In this regard,
TZ United East deliberately chose to suspend production for
a period of approximately six months in aggregate in light of
shortage of raw materials and thus incurred operating loss in
2013. In light of incurring continuous losses, TZ United East
made application to the Management Committee of Taizhou
Binjiang Industry Area and received a one-time government
grant amounting to approximately RMB57.7 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$73.7 million) to compensate for certain
operating costs and losses incurred in that year. As a result,
TZ United East was capable to maintain a profitable position
in 2013.

In order to secure a stable supply of C4, TZ United East
has commenced the Binjiang Project in 2013 and has
concentrated its effort in completing the construction works
during both years of 2013 and 2014. Production activities,
basically, was suspended during the year. Accordingly,
raw material processed and products sold during the year
were insignificant. Revenue for the year represents revenue
received from the direct selling of the raw materials acquired
through previously contracted supply contracts. As the
margin from direct selling raw materials is limited which is
not capable of covering all the operating expense during the
year. Therefore, TZ United East incurred a net loss during the
year. In this regard, TZ United East again made application
to the Management Committee of Taizhou Bingjiang Industry
Area and received a one-time government grant amounting to
approximately RMB46.3 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$58.6 million) to compensate for certain operating costs
and losses incurred during the year. However, due to the
government grant received in the year was lesser together
with the increase in staff costs, TZ United East was inevitably
recorded a net loss in 2014.
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Petrochemical Products (Continued)
TZ United East (Continued)

The construction of the Binjiang Project was completed and
is scheduled to commence full production in April 2015.
The commencement of the Binjiang Projects can produce in
excess of 1.0 million tons petrochemical products and more
than 200,000 tons of C4 per year and will fundamentally solve
the raw material sourcing problem of methyl ethyl ketone
production. It will restore and even strengthen the market
competitiveness of methyl ethyl ketone products.

Moreover, the Board is evaluating certain proposals for the
purpose of securing adequate and stable crude oil supply to
TZ United East to further enhance the operating capabilities
of TZ United East.

Zhong Hai You Qi

Zhong Hai You Qi (Taizhou) Petrochemical Company Limited
(“Zhong Hai You Qi") is a 23.08% owned associate of the
Group. Its principal business is the manufacturing and trading
of fuel oil, basic lubricant oil and heavy duty bitumen. The
current annual production capacity of Zhong Hai You Qi is 1.5
million tons.

The operating results of Zhong Hai You Qi are summarized
below:
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Changes

2013 #%)

Tons %

] Mg FAH

Annual production capacity FERE 1,500,000 1,500,000 N/A 38
Crude oil processed JFompn T 1,429,800 1,200,500 19%
Changes

=

HK$ million HK$ million %

EEET EEET EAL

Revenue A 6,752.7 6,667.9 1%
Net profit V% 5 A 206.3 2071 (0.4%)
Profit contribution g Al=Y 47.5 47.7 (0.4%)
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Petrochemical Products (Continued)
Zhong Hai You Qi (Continued)

Benefited from the adoption of a differentiated product
structure strategy by Zhong Hai You Qi in emphasizing on
the production of high gross margin products, Zhong Hai
You Qi recorded an increase in operating results in the first
half year. However, in the later time of the second half year
of 2014, international crude oil prices dropped unexpectedly
and continuously from the range of US$80-101 per barrel
to a level of approximately US$50 per barrel. There was no
sign of a continuous re-bounce during the year. Continuous
drop in international crude oil prices is a disadvantage to the
refinery business of Zhong Hai You Qi resulting in Zhong Hai
You Qi has incurred operating loss in the year. Accordingly,
Zhong Hai You Qi made application to the government for
government grant and received a subsidy of approximately
RMB218.5 million in order to maintain its 2014 results at a
profitable position.

Growth Strategies & Challenges Ahead

To expand its existing investments in power and
petrochemical products remain the growth strategy of the
Group. The Board believes that this growth strategy will
eventually bring in extension in the source of recurring
income and expansion in the magnitude of recurring earnings.
TZ United East had finished the construction of the Binjiang
Project. Currently the Board is working hard to secure long-
term and stable supply of crude oil for the project. The Board
is confident that having securing the supply of crude oil, TZ
United East will advance to a higher platform and will bring in
a stable recurring profit to the Group.

The United States’ economy has been broadly on course of
sustainable recovery. In general, the finance market expects
that the United States will commence a new cycle of interest
rate increment in the mid-year of 2015. Once United States
raise its interest rate, the global financial markets will,
inevitably, be affected and damp the still fragile economic
recovery momentum in other part of the world outside of the
United States. Hong Kong will follow to raise its interest rate
and will lead to a sharp fall of real estate prices. Regarding
the effect to our Group, the interest cost will increase and at
the same time the market prices of the Group’s properties
located in Hong Kong will decrease. However, the market in
general believe that interest rate will be raised gradually and
the increment will not exceed 200 basis points in the coming
two years. In light of that, the Board believes that increase
in interest cost and the possible decrease in real estate
prices will not have material negative impact on the Group’s
operations.
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Growth Strategies & Challenges Ahead (Continued)

In the Mainland China, the sluggish world economy has
severely affected the export-related sectors. To warrant a
sustainable growth, the policy emphasis of the State Council
for the time being is to boost domestic consumption through
urbanisation. Moreover, the PRC government continues to
adopt proactive fiscal measures and prudent monetary policy.
In the second half of the year, in order to cope with the
pressure of domestic economic downturn, the government
accelerated the approval of infrastructure projects, loosened
the control measures on real estate market, increased money
supply through market operation, and lowered interest rate to
reduce financing costs of enterprises. The Board considers
that the recent policy trend is beneficial to the Group’s
investing business allowing the Group to dispose of/recover
its investments in a more efficient way.

Financial Review

Exchange Exposure

The Group’s principal assets, liabilities, revenue and
payments are denominated in HKD and RMB. Moreover,
the Board is capable of maintaining a net monetary asset
position denominated in RMB for the Group. Therefore, the
Board is confident that the Group’s exposure to exchange
rate fluctuations in respect of RMB will not have material
adverse effect on the financial position of the Group in light of
the pretty stable RMB to HKD exchange rate. In addition, the
Board does not anticipate that there is any material exchange
exposure in respect of other currencies.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no material
liability denominated in other foreign currencies other than
RMB. There was also no hedging transaction contracted for
by the Group during the year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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Financial Review (Continued)

Working Capital & Borrowings

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s total
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$2,572.4 million
in aggregate. The composition of these borrowings is
summarized below:

REEHE

MO RE(E)
EEEETREE
RAFERR AEEZBERENS

2,572,400,00078 7 - 2 S B EMBEK B S
I

HK$ million Percentage

B&EEBT B

Short term borrowings REEE 1,100.6 43%
Long term borrowings REEE 1,471.8 57%
Total R 2,572.4 100%

Interests for all borrowings were charged at fixed and floating
rates ranging from 2.23% per annum to 8.84% per annum.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s cash and
bank balances was approximately HK$1,719.4 million in
aggregate. The Group’s net borrowings and net current
assets were approximately HK$853.0 million and HK$1,039.1
million respectively. The balance of net current assets is
larger than the balance of net borrowings. In addition, the
Group has unutilised banking facilities of approximately
HK$513.1 million. Therefore, the Board considers that the
Group has adequate working capital to meet daily operations
and there is no anticipated liquidity problem.

At the end of the reporting period, the Gearing Ratio
(calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to
owners of the Company) and Current Ratio (calculated as
current assets over current liabilities) of the Group were
35.0% (2013: 26.9%) and 1.4x (2013: 1.6x) respectively.
Both ratios are maintained at good level.
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Capital Structure

At the end of the reporting period, the shareholders’ fund
of the Group was approximately HK$7,358.9 million (2013:
HK$7,398.5 million), slightly decreased by approximately
HK$39.6 million, representing a decrement of approximately
0.5%. The decrease was mainly due to the total amount of
dividend paid during the year being larger than the amount of
total comprehensive income attributable to the owners of the
Company.

During the year, the Company paid approximately HK$115.2
million to shareholders of the Company as final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

Human Resources

At the end of the reporting period, the Group employed
approximately 1,365 (2013: 1,320) employees in Hong Kong
and in the PRC. The Group offers its employees competitive
remuneration packages, which are consistent with the
prevailing market practices. The Group’s remuneration
policies remain unchanged during the year. Total staff costs
for the year increased by 16% to approximately HK$192.0
million (2013: HK$165.4 million). The reason for the increment
was mainly due to the effect of annual salary adjustment and
the increase in number of employees in TZ United East hired
for the Binjiang Project.

Final Dividend

The Board has resolved to recommend the payment of
a final dividend of HK$0.05 per share for the year ended
31 December 2014 (2013: HK$0.05 per share). The final
dividend, subject to approval by shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, will be payable on 3
July 2015 to shareholders on the register of members of the
Company on 29 May 2015. The total amount of dividend
payable is approximately HK$115.2 million.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) as its own code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions. All directors have
confirmed that, following specific enquiry by the Company,
they have complied with the required standards set out in the
Model Code throughout the year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KEHRE

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of its listed
securities.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my
appreciation and gratitude to our shareholders for their
support and all the Group’s employees for their hard work

and dedication in carrying out their duties and in achieving
the Group’s business goal.

By order of the Board of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited

Gao Jian Min
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 23 March 2015
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE&N

Executive Directors
Gao Jian Min Managing Director

Mr. Gao, aged 55, was appointed as an executive director
and served as the Managing Director of the Company on
22 June 1993. He is also appointed as directors of various
companies of the Group. Mr. Gao is also an executive
director of Jiangxi Copper Co., Ltd (“diangxi Copper”) (Stock
code: 358) and Qingling Motors Co. Ltd. (“Qingling Motors”)
(Stock code: 1122), the H shares of both companies are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). Mr. Gao graduated from the Qing Hua
University with a bachelor degree in engineering. He has over
25 years of experience in finance, industrial investment and
property investment and development.

Liu Tianni Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Liu, aged 51 was appointed an executive director of the
Company on 26 May 2001. Mr. Liu is the Deputy Managing
Director of the Company. Mr. Liu is also a director of various
companies of the Group. Mr. Liu is an executive director and
the chairman of Wonderful Sky Financial Group Holdings
Limited (Stock code: 1260), which shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange. He graduated from the Beijing Normal
University with a master’s degree in science in 1990. Mr. Liu
is also an independent non-executive director of Chongging
Iron & Steel Company Limited (Stock code: 1053), Qingling
Motors (Stock code: 1122) and Luoyang Glass Company
Limited (stock code: 1108), the H shares of which are all
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Liu has over 15 years of
experience in corporate administration and trade businesses,
in the financial investment sector as well as the financial
public relations sector. Mr. Liu also has extensive experience
in capital markets, post-listing corporate financings, and
mergers and acquisitions.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE&N

Executive Directors (Continued)
Gu Jianguo

Mr. Gu, aged 52, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company on 25 May 1999. Mr. Gu is currently a Vice
President of China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. (“China
Cinda”) (formerly known as China Cinda Asset Management
Corporation) (Stock code: 1359), which H shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange). China Cinda is a substantial shareholder
of the Company. Mr. Gu obtained a bachelor’'s degree
in enginerring from the Zhejiang University of Technology
(formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Technology) in 1984,
a master’'s degree in economis from the Zhejiang University
in 1991 and a doctoral degree in economics from the
Research Institue for Fiscal Science of the MOF in 1994. Until
31 December 2012, he was an executive director of Cinda
International Holdings Limited (“Cinda International”) (Stock
code: 111) which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
He has over 20 years of experiences in commercial and
investment banking, business management, and financial
accounting and management.

Non-executive Directors
Chen Xiaozhou Chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 52, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company and was elected the Chairman of the Board on
13 February 2006. He is also the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was redesignated as a non-
executive director of the Company on 1 September 20086.
Mr. Chen is currently a member of the senior of China Cinda
(Stock code: 1359) and is responsible for the investment and
asset management business of China Cinda. Until 19 January
2015, Mr. Chen was the chairman and executive director
of Cinda International (Stock code: 111), which shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Chen graduated from
the Hangzhou University in 1983 with a bachelor’s degree
in economics, the Graduate School of Finance Research
Institute of the People’s Bank of China in 1988 with a
master’s degree in economics and the University of New
South Wales in Australia in 2002 with a master’s degree in
business. Mr. Chen has over 25 years of experience in the
pbanking and finance sectors.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE&N

Non-executive Directors (Continued)
Hui Xiao Bing Vice-chairman

Mr. Hui, aged 61, was appointed an executive director of
the Company and was elected vice-chairman of the Board
on 22 June 1993. He was redesignhated as a non-executive
director of the Company on 1 September 2006. Mr. Hui was
the ex-deputy managing director of China Everbright Financial
Holdings Limited. Mr. Hui was also the ex-president of China
Construction Bank, Shenzhen Branch. He previously worked
for the Research Centre for Economic Development of the
State Council of the PRC and China Investment Consultancy
Company. He has over 25 years of experience in banking and
finance. Mr. Hui graduated from the Inner Mongolia Industrial
University with a bachelor degree in engineering. Mr. Hui is
currently the chairman and chief executive officer of Huiheng
Medical, Inc. (Stock Code: HHGM.OB) which shares are
traded on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board of the Nasdaqg
in the USA.

Chen Qiming Vice-chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 52, was appointed a non-executive director
and vice-chairman of the Board of the Company on 15
February 2012. He is a senior engineer in the PRC. He
obtained a bachelor’'s degree in science in engineering from
the East China University of Metallurgy in 1984 and a master’s
degree in economics from the University of International
Business and Economics in 2003. Mr. Chen joined China
Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding Co., Ltd. (“CGNPC”), a
substantial shareholder of the Company, in 1996 and served
various positions including head of the construction contract
division of Ling Ao Nuclear Power Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
CGNPC, manager of the contract procurement department
of Liaoning Hongyanhe Nuclear Power Co., Ltd., manager of
the contract and procurement department of China Nuclear
Power Engineering Co., Ltd. and the deputy general manager
and general manager of the capital operation department of
CGNPC. Mr. Chen is also a non-executive director of CGN
Mining Company Limited (Stock Code: 1164) and CGN Meiya
Power Holdings Co., Ltd (Stock code: 1811), the shares of
both companies are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Chen
has over 15 years of experience in the power industry.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE&N

Independent Non-executive Directors
Zhang Lu

Mr. Zhang, aged 62, was appointed an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 4 May 2000. He is
also the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and
a member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination
Committee of the Company. Mr. Zhang graduated from the
Sichuan International Studies University in 1979. He was the
General Manager of CITIC Central Tanshi Money Brokering
Company Limited, which is a joint venture of CITIC Trust Co.,
Ltd. engaged in the money brokering business for financial
institutions. From 1987 to 2000, Mr. Zhang was the executive
vice president and treasurer of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited,
responsible for both the Treasury and International Business.
From 1974 to 1987, he worked for Bank of China and CITIC
Industrial Bank. Mr. Zhang has engaged in the banking sector
for over 35 years.

Liang Qing

Mr. Liang, aged 61, was appointed an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 28 February 2014. He
is also a member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company. Mr. Liang was a director and the
general manager of China Minmetal H.K. (Holdings) Limited.
He is also an executive director of Jiangxi Copper (Stock
code: 358) which H shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. Liang has abundant experience in international trading
and investment.
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Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)
Hung Muk Ming

Mr. Hung, aged 50, was appointed an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 23 December 2004.
He is also the chairman of the Audit Committee and a
member of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr.
Hung is a Certified Public Accountant (Practicing) and is a
Fellow CPA of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is also a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, a Fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors and an associate of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. He is also a
Certified Tax Adviser and a member of The Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong. Mr. Hung received his bachelor degree in
social sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990,
and a master degree in corporate governance from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2008. Mr. Hung is an
independent non-executive director of Cinda International
(Stock code: 111). Mr. Hung was also appointed independent
non-executive director of Century Sage Scientific Holdings
Limited (“Century Sage”) (Stock code: 1450) and China
Animation Characters Company Limited (“China Animation”)
(Stock code: 1566) on 13 June 2014 and 12 March 2015
respectively. The shares of Cinda International, Century Sage
and China Animation are all listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. Hung has over 20 years of experience in the accounting
and audit sector.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

BYFYITESH)

AR

S A 3R £ 508K - 200412 A23 A %
ZRERRNRRAZEBILIFHITES - BIAAAR
NEBRZESEIERIERZEENE - A
EERAVESHMTAAEBSFIAE
BRGETED o R AERK N ARBFT AR
BHMAGCEREE ABEFELER
28 HERARFTWELTRARBFINER
THAEREET BT RBAVBESS
B KM ASE o HAEER 1990 FESHE
BREBBEENTGRIEZELTEAM - 12008
FREESEIREERNAAERETE
7 o EEERBEEBBERG AR 111)
BN IEITES AL RN 2014 F
6 H13H K2015F 3 412 ELZ (T AL
ERHZERABRAR([HLEER ) (BRHRR
1450) REBEFBHENWNRBERAGIEED
2 1) (B RER - 1566) 2B IEHITESE ©
PREE  HEERREETHESAARKRG
REEZFT BT o M E R T R BT BT
BEO0FLEE -



PROFILE OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT SqREEAEBN

Kwok Chung Lun

Mr. Kwok, aged 60, joined the Company in July 1995.
Mr. Kwok is one of the Deputy General Managers of the
Company. He is responsible for the Group’s property
development and investment in the mainland China. He is also
the Managing Director of Beijing East Gate Development Co.,
Ltd., which is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
Mr. Kwok pursued study in the People’s University. Mr. Kwok
has over 20 years of experience in property investment and
development.

Chow Kwok Wai

Mr. Chow, aged 48, is one of the Deputy General Managers
of the Company. He is responsible for the finance and
accounting matters of the Group. Mr. Chow joined the
Company in October 1993 and was an executive director
of the Company during the period from 20 April 2004 to
28 December 2013. Mr. Chow was appointed company
secretary of the Company on 28 December 2013. Mr. Chow
has worked in Price Waterhouse, which is now known as
PriceWaterhouseCoopers and has accumulated valuable audit
experience there. Mr. Chow received his bachelor degree in
social sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990.
Mr. Chow is a Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a Fellow CPA of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is also a Certified
Tax Adviser and a Fellow Member of the Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong. Mr. Chow has over 20 years of experience in
accounting, financial management and corporate finance. Mr.
Chow is also an independent non-executive director of Lijun
International Pharmaceutical (Holding) Co., Ltd. (Stock code:
2005) which H shares are listed on the Stock Exchange and
Youyuan International Holdings Limited (Stock code: 2268)
which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also
a non-executive director of Cinda International (Stock code:
111) which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to establish and maintain a
standard of corporate governance that is consistent with
market practices. Except for the deviation specified below,
the Company has applied the principles and complied with
all the code mandatory provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the
“CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

Provision E.1.2 stipulates that the Chairman of the Board
should attend the annual general meeting. Mr. Chen
Xiaozhou, the Chairman of the Board had an urgent business
appointment and did not attend the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 23 May 2014. The Chairman will
endeavor to attend all future annual general meeting of
the Company unless unexpected or special circumstances
preventing him from doing so.

The following summarizes the Company’s key corporate
governance practices.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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Board of Directors

Board Composition

The Board, led by the Chairman, steers the Group’s business
direction. The management, led by the Managing Director,
which is also the Chief Executive Officer of the Group, is
responsible for the Group’s management and operations.
The division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the Managing Director are clearly established and set out in
writing. The role of the Chairman and the Managing Director
are separated and are performed by different persons to
avoid concentration of authorities to one single person.

The Board is responsible for formulating the Group’s long-
term strategies, setting business development goals,
assessing the results of management policies, monitoring
management’s performance and ensuring the existence
of an effective internal control system. The independent
non-executive directors serve the important function of
ensuring and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate
governance framework.

The current Board comprises three executive directors, three
non-executive directors and three independent non-executive
directors, which composition is set out in the section headed
Corporation Information on page 3 and the biographies of
the directors are set out on page 24 to 28. The number of
independent non-executive directors represent no less than
one-third of the board members.

Members of the Board possess the appropriate expertise and
skills to discharge their duties.
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Board of Directors (Continued)
Board Composition (Continued)

The Company’s directors, Messrs. Chen Xiaozhou and Gu
Jianguo are also directors and/or senior officers within the
group of China Cinda, Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni
are also directors and shareholders of Silver Grant Group
Limited (“SG Group”) and Mr. Chen Qiming is also a director
and/or senior officer within the group of CGN Power Co., Ltd.
(“CGN Power”) (formerly China Guangdong Nuclear Power
Holdings Co., Ltd.). China Cinda, SG Group and CGNP
Group are substantial shareholders of the Company. Save
for the aforesaid, there is no relationship between members
of the Board, in terms of financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship.

To assist the Board in discharging its duties and to fulfil
the requirements of the CG Code, three standing board
committees were set up under the Board: Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee. When
it become necessary, the Board will set up ad hoc board
committee to handle specific issues and report back to the
Board.

The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and that
they all meet the specific independence criteria as required
by the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each
independent non-executive director an annual confirmation
confirming his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.

All directors are regularly updated on governance and
regulatory matters. There are established procedures for
directors to obtain independent professional advice, at the
expense of the Company, in the furtherance of their duties.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

ERERRE

Exg®)
EEgAME)

ARREE REFLERBEZBELLE
BRAETEEEEEANERER o RB
E’m%ﬁ%iﬁ%%ﬁ%iﬂ%ﬁmﬁ@
SEERAA(THREEE D 2EZTRBERE
REBELERKTETEEZENRNDAR
RE([FEZEN]D) (FETFEERZEEAR
RARDEEANERL S RBE - hE
& REFERTEZEEH/ARAZ
TERR BRI EN  EFGKREZ
B WA FETMEER  SEME - %5
REBREMEAN FHENBEE

%%%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf'uﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ
ERTAMRE  EFETR=ETRKB
288 BEZZBe FMZBEELRESRZ
B GVENER EFTQESRIERE
MBEES  RIBEEBEI YHAEESH

=
B °

EZeRn BUBYINTESTHARE
STEY AN K HIERE 1 - W BB PIEBTT A £
RAIPTERR > FABIMNTERE - AR
FIEEESRBIUFATES  RIELHH
AIE 313 IGBMEB LT DM FERER K

T

PREFHTHESABE R NEESSEH
WEHMEM - EFTRBEERF KB
VEXER M%%Eﬁﬁ%f'ﬁ@%%
AR B ASE -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT &

Board of Directors (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

Should a potential conflict of interest involving a substantial
shareholder of the Company or a director arise, the matter
will be discussed in a physical Board meeting, as opposed
to being dealt with by a written resolution. Independent non-
executive directors with no conflict of interest will be present
at meetings dealing with such conflict issues.

Independent non-executive directors are explicitly identified
in all corporate communications containing the names of
the directors. An updated list of directors indentifying the
independent non-executive directors and the role and the
functions of the directors is maintained on the website of the
Company at www.silvergrant.com.hk and the website of the
Stock Exchange.

All directors are appointed for a specific term of service no
longer than three years. They are also subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with Article 102 of the
Company’s Articles of Association.

The full board will meet regularly and at least four times
throughout a year to review the overall strategy and to
monitor the operations as well as the financial performance
of the Group. Notice of at least 14 days will be given to all
directors in respect of full board meeting and the directors
can include matters for discussion in the agenda if necessary.
Agenda and the accompanying board papers in respect of full
board meeting are sent out in full to all directors no less than
three days before the meeting. Minutes of full board meeting
and meeting of board committee are properly kept. All
directors have access to relevant and timely information. They
also have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary of the Company, who is responsible for providing
the directors with Board papers and related materials. Where
queries are raised by the directors, prompt and full responses
will be given if possible.
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Board of Directors (Continued) BEES®(E)

Board Composition (Continued) BEESHEME)

During the year, four full board meetings were held and the RER - HBFANAEREETS SR B
attendance of each director is set out below: FEMLEXRETDOT -

Name of Director Number of Meeting attended/held Attendance rate

EsgR HESBAE 2HEIRY

HE=R

Executive directors

BITESE

Gao Jian Min 4/4
BER

Liu Tianni 4/4
2R A7

Gu Jianguo 4/4
A

Non-executive directors

HBITEE

Chen Xiaozhou 4/4
PR E

Hui Xiao Bing 2/4
BhE

Chen Qiming 1/4
PR X B

Independent non-executive
directors
BUIHTESE
Liang Qing 3/3*

STN=E
225

Zhang Lu 4/4
SR

Hung Muk Ming 4/4
Y NG

Kang Dian 0/1*
Rt

* Mr. Liang Qing was appointed as independent non-executive
director on 28 February 2014. There were three full board
meeting being convened following that date. Mr. Kang Dian
resigned as independent non-executive director on 28 February
2014. There was only one full board meeting being convened
before that date.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, the
Board has the power to appoint any person as a director
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board.
The director so appointed shall hold office until the next
general meeting (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or
until the next annual general meeting (in the case of new
addition to the Board) following his appointment and shall
then be eligible for re-election. In other cases, all directors,
including the Chairman, Vice Chairmen and Managing
Director, shall retire by rotation at least once every three
years at annual general meetings and be eligible for re-
election.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board adopted the board diversity policy in August 2013.
The policy sets out the approach to achieve and maintain
diversity on the Board in order to enhance the effectiveness
of the Board.

The Company considered diversity of board members
can be achieved through consideration of a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Board developed measurable objectives to implement
the board diversity policy, where selection of candidates
will be based on a range of diversity perspectives as set
out above, and the ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidate will bring to the
Board.

Annual Report 2014

PTIN
BEREME

Exg®)

EEEARGE)

REARBEARERMAY  EFSERZT
EAATEEEERE AR RIENE
ERFM - BEMEZENEZRAIRE
T—RERAS(MBEEBREER)HEE
TERRBFAS(MBENREEEENS
B) TREKEERERET £HME
N BER(BRER BEXEMEFAR
B)AELB=F - RBRNERBFASE
B BRI EEEE -

EEESEE

BEEZNR2013F8ARMEZTS L TILK
R ABREYEIREFETE S TLZ
FE NIREESS BRI -

ARARRBEBRZET EETER(BTE
BARERRER - Fi - MERBEES &
TR BELR - KB MBEREESR) - A
EINEFEXNBETTIL - EFEMALRME
RABARS BRA > WEEEAERAR
BB EEE S Tb 2

EXZSHFATAERR  NETEZESS
TAEBER - BIE NER IR EXE 2 — &7
ZHLBBEREE  SEBRNEZRER
AREZERHEZERMIERE -

—T-MEFH

35



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT {£2

Board of Directors (Continued)
Board Diversity Policy (Continued)

An analysis of the board diversity based on a range of
diversity perspectives is set out below:

BERARE

 £3-10)

ESRSTILREE)

i RIS LB AR Y EEE

BZtfenT#sImT

9

8 Executive

Dir/e_ctors

7 HITES
6
Number of 5
Directors 4

EE8HE
3
2
1
0
Designation Age Group
i 4V FHRA R

Corporate Governance Committee

The CG Code recommends listed company to set up a
corporate governance committee to look after issues relating
to corporate governance. However, the Directors consider
that it is more appropriate and more efficient for the Company
to retain in the Board the function of overseeing corporate
governance issues. The Directors will continuously review
and improve the Company’s and the Group’s corporate
governance practices to ensure that business activities and
decision-making processes are regulated in a proper and
prudent manner.
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Board of Directors (Continued)
Corporate Governance Committee (Continued)

During the year and up to the date of this report, the
corporate governance duties performed by the Board were
mainly set out below:

—  reviewed the corporate governance practices;

— reviewed the continuous professional development and
training of the directors;

— reviewed compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

Securities Dealing by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own
code of conducts regarding directors’ securities transactions.
All directors have confirmed that, following specific enquiry
by the Company, they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2014.

The Company has also adopted codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by relevant employees (as defined in
the CG Code) on terms no less exacting than the required
standards set out in the Model Code.

Audit Committee

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) in 1999. The composition and professional
qualifications of the members of the Audit Committee
complies with the requirements under Rules 3.21 of the
Listing Rules. The Audit Committee has written terms of
reference that conform to the provisions of the CG Code. The
written terms of reference is set out in detail on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

The current Audit Committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Hung Muk Ming
(Committee chairman), Mr. Liang Qing (who become a
committee member with effect from 28 February 2014) and
Mr. Zhang Lu. Mr. Kang Dian ceased to be a committee
member on 28 February 2014 upon his resignation on the
same date.

The Audit Committee meets at least two times each year
to review the reporting of financial and other information
to shareholders, the system of internal controls, risk
management and the effectiveness and objectivity of the audit
process. The Audit Committee also provides an important link
between the Board and the Company’s external auditors in
matters coming within the scope of its terms of reference and
keeps under review the independence and objectivity of the
external auditors.

During the year, the work performed by the Audit Committee
includes the review of the annual results for the year ended
31 December 2013, the internal control system of the Group
for 2013 and the interim results for the period ended 30 June
2014. On 23 March 2015, the Group’s annual results for the
year ended 31 December 2014 have also been reviewed by
the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee together with the Board have reviewed
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system and
considered that it is effective and adequate for the time
being.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

During the year, two audit committee meetings were held and
the attendance of each member is set out below:

Name of director

Number of meetings attended/held

PTIN
BRI E

Exg®)

BEREEE(E)

ERZBEFANATCHAMAREE  TKEZ
hE R

Attendance rate

EEpnE HESBRY 2HEBIRY HE =
Hung Muk Ming 2/2 100%
HERER

Kang Dian N/A i@ * N/A T iE A
3

Liang Qing 2/2 100%
RE

Zhang Lu 2/2 100%
ORI

*

There was no audit committee meeting being held before Mr.
Kang Dian’s resignation on 28 February 2014.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) in 2005 and adopted a written
terms of reference which conform to the provisions of the CG
Code. The terms of reference was revised on 15 February
2012. The written terms of reference is set out in detail on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange. The
current Remuneration Committee comprises two independent
non-executive directors namely, Mr. Zhang Lu (Committee
chairman) and Mr. Liang Qing (who become a committee
member with effect from 28 February 2014). Mr. Kang Dian
ceased to be a committee member on 28 February 2014
upon his resignation on the same date.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are
to ensure that there is no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration and that the
Company has an equitable and competitive remuneration
policy to attract and retain talent persons to serve the
Company. The Board has adopted the model where the
Remuneration Committee performs an advisory role to
the Board (i.e. make recommendations to the Board on
the remunerations packages of individual director and
senior management). The Remuneration Committee is also
responsible for making recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all directors’ and senior
managements’ remuneration and making recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration of non-executive directors.

The remuneration package for each employee is structured
according to his quality and qualification. The remuneration
package will contain a combination or modification of some
or all of the following four main components:

1.  Basic salary

Basic salary ranges for each position are established
with reference to the responsibilities and the duties
attached to the position. The actual salary for the
person filling the position is determined based on the
experience and ability of the individual selected for the
position.

The basic salary ranges are reviewed periodically by
reference to the general market and by comparison
to comparable positions at competitors in the relevant
industry. The actual salaries of employees are reviewed
annually and may be adjusted from time to time based
on the cost of living and financial performance of the
Company.

Salaries are base remuneration and not intended to
reward performance, either individually or corporately.
Performance is rewarded through the other components
of the remuneration plan.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

2.

Incentive bonus

Incentive bonus is linked to individual and corporate
performance. The incentive bonus for each employee
is determined with reference to his position and his/her
performance during the year.

Share option

Share options to subscribe for shares in the Company
are granted to employees from time to time at the
discretion of the Board, in order to retain valuable
employees and to motivate future performance of the
employees.

Share options granted to individual employee
are determined with reference to his position, his
performance and his ability to contribute to the overall
success of the Group.

However, the Group does not have any Share Option
Scheme inforce for the time being.

Other benefits

The Group offers other customary and/or mandatory
benefits to employees, such as statutory retirement
scheme, employee compensation and medical
insurance, paid annual leaves and child education
allowance, with reference to the prevailing practices in
relevant jurisdictions.

The Remuneration Committee meets regularly to review the

Company’s human resources matters and remuneration

policies. During the year, one Remuneration Committee

meetings was held in the presence of all committee members.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved
the annual salary adjustments for the year 2015 and the
payment of discretional performance bonus and director fees
to the executive and non-executive directors for year ended
31 December 2014 after taking into consideration the results
of the Group, the performance of the directors, the senior
management and the employees and the prevailing market
practices.

Details of the directors’ emoluments and the five highest paid
employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix
16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 10 and 11 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee on 15
February 2012 (“Nomination Committee”) and adopted written
terms of reference for the Nomination Committee. The written
terms of reference is set out in detail on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange. The current Nomination
Committee comprises the chairman of the Board who also
act as the chairman of the committee and two independent
non-executive directors namely, Mr. Zhang Lu and Mr. Hung
Muk Ming.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for all matters
relating to the appointment of directors either to fill casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Board. Pursuant
to the Articles of Association of the Company, any director
appointed to fill casual vacancy shall hold office only until
to the next general meeting or as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until to the next annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election at such
meeting. Every director shall be subject to retirement by
rotation at least every three years and shall be eligible for re-
election in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Nomination Committee (Continued)

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying
suitably qualified candidates and making recommendations
to the Board for its consideration. The process for selecting
and recommending candidates for directorship includes the
consideration of referrals and the engagement of external
recruitment professionals. The selection criteria are based
mainly on the assessment of their characters and their
professional qualifications and experience relevant to the
Company’s business.

The Nomination Committee is also responsible for reviewing
the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board periodically,
assessing the independence of independent non-executive
directors and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and re-appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors.

On 28 February 2014, Mr. Liang Qing was nominated and
appointed as independent non-executive director of the
Company.

During the year, one Nomination Committee meeting was
held in the presence of all committee members.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance and
Indemnity

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to

indemnify its directors and officers in respect of legal actions
against the directors.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Induction and Training

Each newly appointed director, executive or non-executive, is
provided with a director’s induction package to ensure that he
has a proper understanding to his duties and responsibilities.
The director’s induction package include an overview of
the Group’s business operation and governance policies,
the director’s responsibilities and duties, relevant regulatory
requirements and briefing with the senior management of the
Group.

Pursuant to the CG Code, all directors should participate in
continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. During the
year, all directors had participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities by way of attending
training and/or reading materials relevant to the Company’s
business or to the director’s duties and responsibilities. All
directors have confirmed that, following specific enquiry
by the Company, they have complied with the continuous
professional development requirement of the CG Code for the
year ended 31 December 2014.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Induction and Training (Continued)

The training attended by each director of the current Board
during the year is summarized below.

Type of trainings (Note 1)

PTIN
BEREME

Exg®)
BB R IE ()

REEEe ARG EZEZROT AL M
T e

Training matters (Note 2)

Name of director BEEHS BINFRAHET) BINEE A HZ2)
Executive directors BITESH
Gao Jian Min RER a, b i, i, iv
Liu Tianni PN a, b i, i, iv
Gu Jianguo A2 a, b i, i, il v
Non-executive directors HHITEE
Chen Xiaozhou g a, b i, i, i, iv
Hui Xiao Bing BN a b i, i, iv
Chen Qiming &R 25 B a, b i i, dii, iv
Independent non-executive BV HHITEE

directors
Liang Qing 25 a, b i, i, il iv
Zhang Lu R 3% a,b i, i, iv
Hung Muk Ming SEAEA ab i, i, il
Note 1: Kt 1 -
a: attending seminar or training session a: HE I e R IERTE
b:  reading newspaper, journals and updates relating to economy, b: BESEHLE —RESIESBERERSE

general business or directors’ duties and responsibilities, etc.

Note 2:
corporate governance
ii. regulatory
iii. finance and accounting
iv. managerial
The Company also received confirmation from the Company

Secretary that he has taken no less than 15 hours relevant
professional training during the year.
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General Meetings

During the year, the Company has convened three general
meetings including the Annual General Meeting. The
attendance of each director is set out below.

ERERRE

BRRAE

FA - ARBAFA=ZARRAGHFT BER
REAFAE - REFHEBREAIIMOT -

Number of general meetings

attended/held
ERE,/EWRERY HER

Attendance rate

Directors 2= HEKXR

Executive directors HITEE

Gao Jian Min RER

Liu Tianni BIR{7

Gu Jianguo [E el

Non-executive directors HHITEE

Chen Xiaozhou g

Hui Xiao Bing BhE

Chen Qiming R 24 B

Independent non-executive BV HHITEE
directors

Liang Qing 2E

Kang Dian FE

Zhang Lu SR I

Hung Muk Ming eV

*

There was no general meeting being convened before Mr.
Kang Dian’s resignation on 28 February 2014.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014, were audited by Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”) at a total fees of HK$3.9 million
including under-provided audit fee for previous year. The
said audit fee was approved by the Audit Committee and
endorsed by the Board. In addition, the Group also paid
fees of not more than HK$0.1 million in aggregate to Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu for the provision of taxation services during
the 2014.

The Audit Committee considers that the taxation services did
not (in terms of the nature of the services and the amount of
fees paid in relation to the audit fees) affect the independence

of Deloitte.
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Remuneration of Senior Management

The remuneration of the members of the senior management
by band for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out
below:

FE4E R (GBT)

Remuneration Bands (HK$)

PTIN
BEREME

SREEASFTH
HE2014F12ANALFE  BREEA
BZ#HMARmT -

Number of persons

AB

2,500,001 to 3,000,000
3,000,001 to 3,500,000

2,500,001 £ 3,000,000
3,000,001 % 3,500,000

Note: The members of the senior management disclosed above refer
to those employees of other than directors.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board acknowledges its responsibilities for the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company for
each financial year, which give a true and fair view of the
state of the affairs, results and cash flow of the Group for
that year in compliance with the relevant laws and disclosure
provision of the Listing Rules.

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2014, the directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently; adopted
appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards; made adjustments
and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; and have
prepared the consolidated financial statements on the going
concern basis. Up to the date of this report, the directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties that will seriously
affect the going concern basis of the Group.

The directors are also responsible for keeping proper
accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Company. The
directors also have general responsibilities for setting up
an appropriate internal control system, which is mainly to
safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities. The directors have reviewed the
internal control system of the Group and are satisfied that the
internal control system of the Group is functioning properly.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the
shareholders of the Company as required to be disclosed
pursuant to the mandatory disclosure requirements under the
CG Code.

Convening General Meeting on Request

Shareholder(s) may request the Directors to convene an
extraordinary general meeting pursuant to Section 113 of
the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) before 3 March 2014 and to call a general meeting
pursuant to Section 566 to 568 of the New Companies
Ordinance (“New CQ”) from 3 March 2014 and onwards.

In accordance with Section 566 of the New CO, the Directors
are required to call a general meeting if the Company has
received requests to do so from members of the Company
representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the
members having a right to vote at general meeting. Such
requests must state the general nature of the business to
be dealt with at the meeting, and may include the text of a
resolution that may properly be moved and is intended to
be moved at the meeting. Such requests may be sent to the
Company in hard copy form (by depositing at the registered
office of the Company at Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office
Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for the attention of the Board) or in electronic form (by
email: cs@silvergrant.com.hk); and must be authenticated by
the person or persons making it. In accordance with Section
567 of the New CO, the Directors must call a meeting within
21 days after the date on which they become subject to the
requirement under Section 566 of the New CO and such
meeting must be held on a date not more than 28 days after
the date of the notice convening the meeting.
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Shareholders’ Rights (Continued)

Convening General Meeting on Request (Continued)

In accordance with section 113 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 32 of the laws of Hong Kong), shareholder(s)
holding at the date of the deposit of the requisition not less
than one-twentieth of such of the paid-up capital of the
Company which as at the date of the deposit carries the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company, may require
the directors to convene an extraordinary general meeting
(“EGM”). The written requisition must state the objects of the
meeting and must be signed by the shareholder(s) concerned
and deposited at the registered office of the Company at
Suite 4901, 49/F, Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The requisition may consist of several documents
in like form, each signed by one or more of the shareholders
concerned.

If the directors do not within 21 days from the date of the
deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene an EGM
for a day not more than 28 days after the date on which
the notice convening the EGM is given, the shareholder(s)
concerned, or any of them representing more than one-half of
the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene
an EGM, provided that the EGM so convened shall not be
held after the expiration of three months from the said date.

The EGM convened by shareholders shall be convened in the

same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which general
meetings are to be convened by the directors.
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Shareholders’ Rights (Continued)

Procedures for Directing Shareholders’ Enquires to the
Board

Shareholders can raise enquiries to the Board. All enquiries
shall be in writing and sent by post to the registered office of
the Company at Suite 4901, 49/F, Office Tower, Convention
Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for the attention
of the Company Secretary.

Putting Forward Proposals at Annual General Meetings

To put forward a resolution at an annual general meeting,
shareholders are requested to follow the requirements
and procedures set out in Section 115A of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong) before 3
March 2014 and Sections 615 and 616 of the New CO from
3 March 2014 and onwards.

Section 615 of the New CO provides that the Company must
give notice of a resolution if it has received requests that it
do so from (a) the members of the Company representing
at least 2.5% of the total voting rights of all the members
who have a right to vote on the resolution at the annual
general meeting to which the requests relate; or (b) at least
50 members who have a right to vote on the resolution at
the annual general meeting to which the requests relate.
Such requests (a) may be sent to the Company in hard copy
form (by depositing at the registered office of the Company
at Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for the attention of the
Board) or in electronic form (by email: cs@silvergrant.com.hk);
(b) must identify the resolution of which notice is to be given;
(c) must be authenticated by the person or persons making
it; and (d) must be received by the Company not later than
(i) 6 weeks before the annual general meeting to which the
requests relate; or (i) if later, the time at which notice is given
of that meeting. Section 616 of the New CO provides that the
Company that is required under Section 615 of the New CO
to give notice of a resolution must send a copy of it at the
Company’s own expense to each member of the Company
entitled to receive notice of the annual general meeting (a) in
the same manner as the notice of the meeting; and (b) at the
same time as, or as soon as reasonably practicable after, it
gives notice of the meeting.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

MRERBERI ()

MEEEEERREANERF

REAMESSELENR - MIEESHHEER
EEERN - WIABIE A R K EAD A M
BRI ARBETEEB1RERESN
DAL 4914901 F) » AR R MWEULRN -

RBRRBFASLRHBER

WMERRRBFAE LRE-BERERE - R
REAKRBRAAGIN(EAEIERE)SE
115AE S MR R E AR 201443
A 3H AT R R FHEHI %615 14 X616 {§KiE
FAR20149F 3 A3 A KLAB#ETT -

A A& DI E 61516 5T B - AR A a0 i 5
LTREZER BRBEERAZRZE
Mo RlEBREZBNQEEEEELEZE
KT RRBFREG L RZABRR
REIZRR 2 BREERD2.5% 2K RQF]
R (o) PB0R BEMLZE KA
FZHRRBFRELREZAZRREZR
Re ABAER@AKABIAER(BRXE
RATZFMPER - it AFBEFEE
B1RERESHAKREBI9E4001 = - &
PHEFSARMGNXEFEA(EBREHNZ
cs@silvergrant.com.hk) X &2 R A 7]+ (b) %
EHARFELBAMET ZRZER ()AL
RHEZERKZALTRE  RO)EARTER
AT ARAR : () Z BT 2K
RRAFRGRITAIZ6EE R Z AT 5 3 (i) %

SR L 2K o TR AHEAISE 616 18T
B IRIBEF A GHENIE 615 KA T RFER
BHBNMZARRE@EELASBNZA
BAR G RO)EBHZASBAZER - 3
Lz ReRNE  EEBYEATZ
HEANZR BBBEZAREZ2BRAZX
K EZRXRERERBBIBRAFASRMNZ
RAFIRRER o

u

/!



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 13

Shareholders’ Rights (Continued)
Proposing Director for Election at General Meetings

In respect of proposing a person for election as a director
of the Company at general meetings, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company at www.
silvergrant.com.hk.

Constitutional Documents

During the year, pursuant to the enactment of the New CO
on 3 March 2014, the Company has amended its Articles
of Association in accordance with the requirements of the
New CO together with certain amendments for housekeeping
arrangement. The amended Articles of Association has
been posted to the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange in due course.

Communication with Shareholders

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and
investors at large. In order to enhance the transparency of
shareholders’ voting in general meeting, separate resolutions
are proposed at general meeting on each substantially
separate issue, including the election of individual director
and all resolutions are voted on by poll. The Company will
engage external scrutineer to count the vote. The poll voting
results will be published on the Stock Exchange’s website
and on the Company’s website at a later time on the same
business day. In addition, the requirement for resolutions to
be voted by poll is stated in the circular or annual report to
be despatched to shareholders. Moreover, at general meeting
but before voting, the chairman of the meeting will explain to
shareholders the described procedures for conducting a poll.

The Company has maintained a website at http://www.
silvergrant.com.hk which enables shareholders, investors and
the general public to have an open access to the information
of the Company. Financial information and all corporate
communications of the Company are made available on the
Company’s website and are updated regularly.

Shareholders who wish to raise any queries with the Board
may write to the Company Secretary at Suite 4901 49/F,
Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.
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The Board present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company and
engaged in property investment and securities trading. The
Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
property investment, other investments, distressed assets
business and production and trading of petrochemical
products. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
subsidiaries and the Group’s associates are set out in note
46 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 64.

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.05 per share to the shareholders on the register of
members on 29 May 2015, amounting to approximately
HK$115,242,000.

Fixed Assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued at 31
December 2014. Surplus on revaluation of the leasehold land
and buildings amounted to approximately HK$19,733,000
has been credited to the asset revaluation reserve.

During the year, the Group and the Company revalued all
of its investment properties at 31 December 2014. The net
decrease in fair value of investment properties, which has
been charged directly to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss, amounted to approximately HK$29,858,000.
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Fixed Assets (Continued)

Details of the valuation and movements of the investment
properties and property, plant and equipment of the Group
and of the Company during the year are set out in notes 16
and 17 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

Details of the major investment properties of the Group at 31
December 2014 are set out in the section under “Summary of
Investment Properties” of this Annual Report.

Share Capital

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves of the Company

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2014 comprised the
retained profits of approximately HK$174,730,000.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors
Gao Jian Min (Managing Director)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)
Gu Jianguo
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Directors (Continued)
Non-executive directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman)
Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman)
Chen Qiming (Vice Chairman)

Independent non-executive directors
Liang Qing (appointed on 28 February 2014)
Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Kang Dian (resigned on 28 February 2014)

The term of office of each director, including the non-
executive directors and independent non-executive directors,
is the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s Articles of Association.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Messrs. Gu Jianguo, Chen Xiaozhou and
Chen Qiming shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting, and they, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. The remaining directors shall remain in office.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “CONNECTED
TRANSACTION” below, no director proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract, which is not determinable by the Group within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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Change in Profile of Directors

Change in director’s biographical details which is required to
be disclosed pursuant to Rules 13.51(2) and 13.51B(1) of the
Listing Rules, is set out below:

Chen Xiaozhou

With effect from 19 January 2015, Mr. Chen Xiaozhou ceased
to act as the executive director and the chairman of the
board of Cinda International Holdings Limited (Stock code:
111) which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Chen Qiming

With effect from 3 October 2014, Mr. Chen Qiming was
appointed non-executive director of CGN Meiya Power
Holdings Co., Ltd. (Stock code: 1811) which shares are listed
on the Stock Exchange.

Liang Qing

Mr. Liang Qing ceased to act as a director and the general
manager of China Minmetal H.K. (Holdings) Limited with
effect from 1 January 2015 following his retirement.

Hung Muk Ming

With effect from 12 March 2015, Mr. Hung Muk Ming was
appointed independent non-executive director of China

Animation Characters Company Limited (Stock code: 1566),
which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Interest in Shares

As at 31 December 2014, none of the directors and the chief
executive of the Company nor any of its associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) as recorded in the register
as required to be kept by the Company under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers. None of the
directors or their spouses or children under the age of 18,
had been granted any right to subscribe for the equity or
debt securities of the Company or any of its associated
corporation, or had exercised any such right during the year.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debenture of, the Company or
any other body corporate, and neither the directors nor the
chief executive nor any of their spouse or children under the
age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of the
Company, or had exercised any such right.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “CONNECTED
TRANSACTION” below, no contracts of significance to which
the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2014, persons other than a director or
chief executive of the Company having interest in 5% or more
of the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2014 are set out below:

EERNERSHNESR

BRTXEERS B EEEN - K
NEE B QR F A B RN F AERE
B EATO— D H DRI EAARAE
EREPEA(THREEEZIMEN)EXF
BmOBAREH °

FERR

R2014F 12 A31 8 » RARAIRIEFES &
HEIEHE 386 IR EATHRENERLME
BFER  BRARRESREZSTHRABN
SN MEBIE AR BB EITIRAS% R IA L
EMALTHOT

R2014F12 A31H » RAR A KD &8k
R EF BT

Percentage of

the issued

Number of share capital

Name of substantial shareholder Capacity ordinary shares  Total interests E2HE BT

TERRER 5 LERRO#E ERBHE RAEBDH

Silver Grant Group Limited Beneficial owner 253,848,022 253,848,022 11.01%
REEERRAA ERBBA (Note i)
(Hiiti)

China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd  Interest of controlled corporation 438,056,000 438,056,000 19.01%
hEEEEEEERNBRAF REtEE RS (Note ii)
(Hiatir)

China Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding  Interest of controlled corporation 364,140,000 364,140,000 15.80%
Co., Ltd. sl EEER (Note i)
HEERZEREBRAR (Hiitii)
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Substantial Shareholders (Continued)

Notes:

Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni, both of whom are
directors of the Company, each has a 30% interest in Silver
Grant Group Limited as at 31 December 2014.

i. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of the
Company held by China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd:

FTERR(E)

Ktet -
SERERAERBRGELRE  BEHEBEART]
EE HR2014F12 A1 BEEHERESE
BARAE 30%ES -

i. MNUTRTEEFEZEEAEEERONDERARME
BARRBZ B Angs :

Total interest in shares

ROEREH
Name of controlled Name of controlling Percentage Direct Indirect
corporation shareholder of control interest interest
ZEEEER EERREE ZEHEs = HiEEs BEES
Well Kent International China Cinda Asset Management 100% - 438,056,000
Investment Company Limited Co., Ltd
EREBRIRERRAF FREEEEEEERNDBRAR

Regent Star International Limited Well Kent International
ERBEBRERAA Investment Company Limited
ERHRIRERRAA

iii. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of the
Company held by China Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding

Co., Ltd.:

Name of controlled Name of controlling
corporation shareholder

ZEEEER EERRERE

100% 438,056,000 -

i. MUTNAPEERZBEEEERAAMBFAER
Nz RMERAE

Total interest in shares

RSB
Percentage Direct Indirect
of control interest interest
ZEHES = HiEER BEER

CGNPC International Limited China Guangdong Nuclear
R EZEEER AR Power Holding Co., Ltd.
PREERZEEEBR AR

Other than as disclosed above, the register required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO showed that the
Company had not been notified of any other interest or short
position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
as at 31 December 2014.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT EEE€H 4%

Annual Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

Connected Transaction

A service agreement dated 28 December 2004 was entered
into between Mr. Gao Jian Min (“Mr. Gao”) and the Company.
Pursuant to the terms and conditions set out therein, the
Company agreed to employ and Mr. Gao agreed to serve the
Company as a Managing Director by providing the Company
with the services as described in the service agreement for a
term of three years from 28 December 2004 to 27 December
2007, which term shall continue thereafter until determined
by either party giving to the other not less than 3-months
prior written notice.

Buy-Back, Sales or Redemption of Listed
Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries bought back, sold or redeemed any of its listed
securities.

Annual Report 2014
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT EEE€H 4%

Emolument Policy

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the Remuneration Committee and is based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market practices.

Annual General Meeting

The annual general meeting of the Company will be held at
Boardroom 3 & 4, Mezzanine Floor, Renaissance Harbour
Veiw Hotel Hong Kong, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong on Friday, 22 May 2015 at 10:30 a.m. (the “Annual
General Meeting”).

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, during
the year and up to the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float, as not less than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s revenue comprises rental income from leasing
of properties, dividend income from listed and unlisted
securities, income from property management and income
from production and trading of petrochemical products.

The accumulated amount of purchases and revenue
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and
customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases
and revenue for the year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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Closure of Register of Members

To ascertain shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote
at the Annual General Meeting, the register of members will
be closed from Wednesday, 20 May 2015 to Friday, 22 May
2015, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer
of shares will be effected. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the Annual General Meeting, all duly completed
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Share Registrar of the Company,
Tricor Secretaries Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Tuesday, 19 May 2015.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting, the proposed final dividend will be payable
to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 29 May 2015. To ascertain the
shareholders’ entitlement to the proposed final dividend, the
register of members of the Company will be closed on Friday,
29 May 2015 during that date no transfer of shares will be
registered. In order to be eligible to receive the proposed final
dividend, all duly completed transfer forms accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Share
Registrar of the Company, Tricor Secretaries Limited at Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 28 May 2015.

Event after the Reporting Period

No significant event occurring after the end of the reporting
period.

Auditor
A resolution will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting

to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of
the Company.

By order of the Board
Chen Xiao Zhou
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B & Rk

Deloitte.
=2)

To the members of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 64 to 206, which comprise the consolidated
and Company’s statements of financial position as at 31
December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) (the “Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance”), and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 80 of schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B & Rk

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS &44E% &

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013
Notes HK$’000
Kzt FEIT
Property management fee income YR EIB B A 7 203,107 207,897
Rental income R ON 7 81,575 70,101
Sales of petrochemical products ARETERBEE 7 123,050 110,489
407,732 388,487
Cost of sales and services $HE M ARTSAK A (284,388) (270,424)
123,344 118,063
Dividend income from listed and EmkIELETEHFRBMA
unlisted securities 7 16,495 12,281
Other income, gains and losses HA WA - Wiz K Erie 8 241,567 298,453
Change in fair value of held-for-trading H#EEERE AR EEE
investments 8,535 20,222
Administrative expenses THER (269,526) (235,108)
Other expenses Hitn &M 13 (51,908) (39,262)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale  HE&ER{f HEREWZ
investments 36,617 163,683
Impairment loss recognised on A ERERER
available-for-sale investments REEE (53,285) (151,010)
Change in fair value of investment WEYEZ AR EE
properties 16 (29,858) (2,439)
Change in fair value of loan receivable B # AR $14 T A 7 FEIL
with embedded derivative ERZ AR EH 26 51,824 283,442
Impairment loss on other receivable HAth fE Yk 2 B &R 30 (86,044) —
Finance costs 7% & R 9 (36,543) (36,209)
Change in fair value of structured HBEERMBSZANE
finance securities o 503 (381)
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—RELRRIZERE - (3,352)
Gain on disposal of associates o B A B2 as 21 151,405 —
Share of results of associates b Ak N (55,585) (61,594)
Share of results of a joint venture B —REEQRESE - 866
Profit before taxation B 75 A e A 47,541 107,655
Taxation 18 12 78,940 (14,365)
Profit for the year F N 13 126,481 93,290
Profit for the year attributable to: F N FI e
Owners of the Company VIN/NEIESZEWN 109,367 64,973
Non-controlling interests PSR 17,114 28,317
126,481 93,290
Earnings per share (in HK dollar) BRAFM (B TIHTR)
— Basic — &K 14 0.047 0.028

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME e BRZR M2 HNER

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

2013
HK$’000
TFET
Profit for the year F N F 126,481 93,290
Other comprehensive income Hih 2 HE K=
Items that will not be reclassified to BT A EAEmk oA -
profit or loss:
Gain arising on revaluation of leasehold EHEEYFEEA 2 W
properties 19,733 14,824
Exchange differences arising on translation BMEEAZERZERE (59,337) 179,404
Income tax related to items that will not be AR EYIE B 2 M8 TSR
reclassified (1,687) (670)
(41,291) 193,558
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently — AIREIEEEA 18z 2B H -
to profit or loss:
Fair value loss arising on revaluation of AIHHEREEMEEZ
available-for-sale investments NAEEE (7,326) (118,683)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale At EREREREE
investments recycled to profit for the year 0] £ 2= F g Al 15,536 126,010
Share of other comprehensive (expense) BABEARINEE AT
income of associates and a joint venture HEfzm(Z i) ke (1,415) 4,464
Reclassification adjustments relating to REAHEGINEERBD
foreign operations disposed of during B
the year (804) —
5,991 11,791
Other comprehensive (expense) income for FREMEE (L) K
the year (net of tax) (BR71%) (35,300) 205,349
Total comprehensive income for the year FAZEK L 91,181 298,639
Total comprehensive income attributable to: & E IS AZE RS ¢
Owners of the Company PIN/NEIEZEN 75,677 258,582
Non-controlling interests FEPEHIME R 15,504 40,057
91,181 298,639
Annual Report 2014 Iy & 4 7R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FeUBRRRRABRRR

At 31 December 2014
R2014F 12431 H

The Group The Company
AEH PN
2014 2013 2014 2013
Notes HK$’000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
Hit iz FET Tz FT
ASSETS BB
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investment properties BEmE 16 2,479,864 2,805,540 24,883 24,363
Property, plant and equipment ER G 17 3,468,227 2,276,887 105,747 103,804
Land use rights T AR 18 216,309 222,835 - =
Goodwill G 19 46,463 46,463 - -
Unlisted investments in subsidiaries % &R FTHIE A A 20 - = 734,119 727,823
Amounts due from subsidiaries S NGIE 20 - = 2,339,202 2,341,293
Interests in associates BENFER 21 562,375 1,458,534 - =
Structured finance securities ERUSRES 23 6,655 6,152 6,655 6,152
Available-for-sale investments AfHERE 24 352,258 480,103 81,430 151,004
Loan receivables FEWER 25 570,342 127,877 - -
Loan receivable with embedded MERANTELAZ
derivative FEE 26 733,844 720,820 733,844 720,820
Deposits paid for acquisition of BEWE  BEKEE
property, plant and equipment RS - 91,722 = =
8,436,337 8,236,933 4,025,880 4,075,259
Current assets RBEE
Inventories & 27 20,979 20,586 - =
Held-for-trading investments BEEEIRE 28 - 19,845 = 3,575
Trade receivables FEU AR 29 12,776 12,612 - =
Deposits, prepayments and other %4 BN R EM
receivables FEM R 30 275,286 467,838 11,336 87,287
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU KT B A B FR 20 = = 1,083,975 550,088
Amounts due from associates JE Ut & R ER 22 900,572 612,264 4,410 3,410
Loan receivables ERER 25 228,137 843,340 - =
Pledged bank deposits HHETER 31 33,762 82,309 = =
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RIS 31 1,685,638 669,760 2,360 80,819
3,157,150 2,728,554 1,102,081 725,179
Assets classified as held-for-sale  FIfER{EHE 2 EE 32 337,560 138,930 - —
3,494,710 2,867,484 1,102,081 725,179
TOTAL ASSETS BEHAE 11,931,047 11,104,417 5,127,961 4,800,438

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GEMBRRRRMER IR

At 31 December 2014

R2014F 12 531 H
The Group The Company
b | i YNG|
2014 2013 2014 2013
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Hizt FET FET FAET FET
EQUITY B A
Capital and reserves EXR
Share capital A 34 3,612,789 460,970 3,612,789 460,970
Reserves [t 35 3,746,131 6,937,515 290,799 3,390,562
Equity attributable to owners AREER AEERAR
of the Company 7,358,920 7,398,485 3,903,588 3,851,532
Non-controlling interests JEfm RS 458,802 449,898 - =
TOTAL EQUITY RAEE 7,817,722 7,848,383 3,903,588 3,851,532
LIABILITIES af
Non-current liabilities kRBAE
Borrowings fEE 36 1,471,787 1,179,897 160,000 240,000
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE 37 185,889 281,319 8,863 8,586
1,657,676 1,461,216 168,863 248,586
Current liabilities REBaE
Trade payables FEfTHRR 38 114,257 93,290 - =
Accrued charges, rental deposits ~ JE:t B - lEEE R
and other payables Hi MR 39 1,007,006 728,024 29,161 20,154
Amounts due to subsidiaries T ENGIE 40 - = 596,349 600,166
Borrowings BE 36 1,100,618 808,728 430,000 80,000
Taxation payable FERFR 27,268 25,846 = =
2,249,149 1,655,888 1,055,510 700,320
Liabilities associated with assets FIfERIEHE 2 EEL
classified as held-for-sale BEAG 32 206,500 138,930 - =
2,455,649 1,794,818 1,055,510 700,320
TOTAL LIABILITIES EEAE 4,113,325 3,256,034 1,224,373 948,906
Annual Report 2014 Y& F 2R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GEMBMRRRUBER IR

At 31 December 2014

R2014F 12531 H
The Group The Company
r5E VYN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FE BT FEx TET
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES BRAREEHE 11,931,047 11,104,417 5,127,961 4,800,438
Net current assets FRBEE 1,039,061 1,072,666 46,571 24,859
Total assets less current EELERRBAE
liabilities 9,475,398 9,309,599 4,072,451 4,100,118
The consolidated financial statements on pages 64 to 206 FCABERE200 A G MBHREEEES
were approved and authorised for issue by the board of @R 2015FE 3 B 23 H R 0] & 5% RE 21T &
directors on 23 March 2015 and are signed on its behalf by: THEERERRERER

Liu Tianni &/ X {7 Gao Jian Min &K
Director % Director &%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ZREERm S8R x

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

ADTREARERE
Asset Capital Investment Non-
Share Share  revaluation  redemption revaluation Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
TS ROEE EEEREE EARERE REERRE ERRE REEF At FENER RA4E
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK8'000
1 AT AT 7T 1 AT AT 7T 41 AT
(Note)
\L///J:LJ;/y
At 1 January 2013 R2013E1A1A 460,970 3,151,819 178,144 13,992 17 760,632 2,694,671 7,265,145 409,841 7,664,986
Profit for the year Ei) = = = = - - 64,073 64973 28317 93,290
Other comprehensive income FREtEENG
for the year - - 14,154 - 1,321 172,128 - 193,609 11,740 205,349
Total comprehensive income EhEENREE
for the year - - 14,154 - 1321 172,128 64,978 258,582 40,057 298,639
Dividend (note 1) ReHi15) - - - - - - (116,242) (115,242) - (115,242)
At 31 December 2013 R2013%512A318 460,970 3,151,819 187,298 13,992 7,344 932,760 2,644,302 7,398,485 449,898 7,848,383
At 1 January 2014 R2014E1A18 460,970 3,151,819 187,298 13,992 7,344 932,760 2,644,302 7,398,485 449,898 7,848,383
Proft for the year g - = - - - = 109,367 109367 17,114 126,481
Other comprehensive income (expense)  EAEH2ENE(GUE)
for the year - - 18,04 - 8210 (58.621) (1.325) (33.690) (1610) (35,300]
Total comprehensive income (expense)  ER2 AN ()85
for the year = = 18,046 = 8,210 (68,621) 108,042 75,677 16,504 91,181
Transfer upon abolition of par HEELARAET
value under the new Hong Kong MHEEE
Companies Orainance (Note 34) (HEs1) 3,151,819 (3,151,819) - - - - - - - -
Diidend (note 1) Ra#itts) s - - - - - (5260 (115240 - (s
Dividend paid to non-controling H-% HBARZEAH
interests of a subsidiary Ea/BARE = - - - - - - - (6,600) (6,600)
At 31 December 2014 Ra014E128318 3612780 - 1399 16550 G413 263102 74890 4B 761772
Note: Bt -

Fair value change of available-for-sale investment measured
at fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until the available-
for-sale investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ZFREeBHE&RER

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES FEE—E 7S
Profit before taxation BR B4 A s A 47,541 107,655
Adjustments for: T
Share of results of associates HREE N TS 55,585 61,594
Share of result of a joint venture BE—REEQREE - (866)
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - BEREETE
equipment 42,341 44,321
Release of land use rights o 3 {55 R AR A 5 4,550 4,590
Finance costs MIEER 36,543 36,209
Change in fair value of held-for- BIEESREALER
trading investments (8,535) (20,222)
Dividend income from listed and EmRIEETREKA
unlisted securities (16,495) (12,281)
Interest income R EUA (167,110) (201,447)
Gain on disposal of available-for- HEAHEERE KRS
sale investments (36,617) (163,683)
Impairment loss recognised on Al IR B R
available-for-sale investments BB 53,285 151,010
Impairment loss recognised on Hh FE YR IER <R BB 1E
other receivable 86,044 —
Impairment loss recognised on FEW T BHERR 2 B B8
interest receivable 10,393 —
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—REERFNEBE - 3,352
Gain on disposal of associates HER L N RS (151,405) =
Net loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BEKKEZ
plant and equipment E5i8F 5 258 84
Change in fair value of investment WEMFEZ AR BEES
properties 29,858 2,439
Change in fair value of loan MEBRARITETE 2 I
receivable with embedded BERZRAREES)
derivative (51,824) (23,442)
Change in fair value of structured HEEEEMBSFCANE
finance securities & (503) 381
Silver Grant International Industries Limited REBEKREZXBRAA



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ZFREeBHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Operating cash flows before EBEEEEAN
movements in working capital KEEBIREN (66,091) (10,3086)
(Increase) decrease in inventories & ()R (576) 788
Decrease in held-for-trading HIEBEERERD
investments 28,367 53,530
Increase in trade receivables P& Uk BR SR 1 (164) (4,018)
Decrease (increase) in deposits, e - BERREA
prepayments and other receivables JFE MR A (3 00) 12,118 (39,919)
Decrease (increase) in trade payables REfTERFZUR A (3&0) 20,140 (15,594)
Decrease in accrued charges, rental Bt EH - HERE &
deposits and other payables o & A OB A (29,038) (870)
Cash used in operations KEEEFAZR® (35,244) (16,389)
Dividend received B AR R 16,495 12,281
Interest paid EENESS (36,543) (36,209)
Tax paid [EANEE (16,523) (15,540)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING REEBETAZERS
ACTIVITIES (71,815) (55,857)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH

For the year ended 31 December 2014

FLOWS ZFRERERER

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REXK
Receipt of cash upon liquidation of a  UtEGGT #4457k B &9
special purpose vehicle HERIRS - 6,403
Deposits paid for acquisition of BEYE BMEASEZES
property, plant and equipment — (91,722)
Purchase of property, plant and BAYE  BEKEE
equipment (832,089) (750,224)
Dividend received from associates [SALE NS S 6,692 31,078
Dividend received from a joint venture BW—FR&ZL QAL = 25,457
Interest received 2 W F B 81,252 62,403
Interest income received from BRHARARNSTETIAZ
loan receivable with embedded FEMWE FKF S WA
derivative 38,800 38,800
Payments received for assets FIVERFEHE B E 2 B KIE
classified as held-for-sale 140,084 230,446
Repayment from associates NS PR 138,149 15,345
Advance to associates E R NCIF O] (346,031) (15,150
Repayment from a joint venture —REERNAER - 70,450
Advance to a third party B —HRE=F (57,039) (102,302)
Repayment from a third party BRT—RE=H 101,394 —
Advance of loan receivables B3 EBE R (518,986) (412,985)
Receipt of loan receivables s EY e U B 3R 683,107 327,366
Proceeds on disposal of property, LEME  BEMZES
plant and equipment IR 5 30
Proceeds on disposal of available- HENHEERE
for-sale investments FriS 518 118,151 228,900
Proceeds received in respect to RATEEREGE QARG
disposal of joint venture in the prior — FXJ&
year 39,642 —
Capital injection to an associate M—REE R R ZBERNEA (142,137) (50,432)
Proceeds on disposal of associates HEME AR TS E 1,123,055 =
Drawdown (placement) of pledged EIRRITE R 2RI CGER)
bank deposits 48,547 (82,309)
Silver Grant International Industries Limited RERBREZEGR AT



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Z8HERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ 20144 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) REXBMEB(FAA)FRS
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 622,596 (468,446)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BEEK
Other loans raised HEMEHRRE 543,485 447,570
Repayment of other loans BEEMER (140,000) —
Bank loans raised RITERRE 1,728,984 972,085
Repayment of bank loans BERRITER (1,533,908) (859,882)
Dividend paid BEATAR B (115,242) (115,242)
Dividend paid to non-controlling H—RIIE2EHE 2B QA
interests of a non-wholly owned ZIEEHERE 2 EAIRE
subsidiary (6,600) —
Decrease in other payables for B R & EE A FE R R B
distribution from recovery of s
distressed assets - (15,683)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING MEXBMERES
ACTIVITIES 476,719 428,848
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN HEeERRESEEEZMORD)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ¥ 1,027,500 (95,455)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HeERREEEFNEE
AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE YEAR 669,760 747,615
Effect of foreign currency rate INESTE R B ) 2 o
changes (11,622) 17,600
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RENBSEEFERYE
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,685,638 669,760
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF HR&E&RHRESZEABRDN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITEB MRS 1,685,638 669,760
Annual Report 2014 — T — PO FF R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

1.

General

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
section headed “Corporate Information” in the annual
report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the subsidiaries of the
Company operate. For the convenience of the financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”), as the
Company’s shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company and is
engaged in property investment and securities trading
and investments. The Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in property investment, other investments, the
distressed assets business and production and trading
of petrochemical products. Details of the principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Group’s
associates are set out in note 46.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

—REER

ARARA—RREEEMRINARE
RAT  HBRORELBAZZMER
AT (B2 7)) £ o A2 7 5 i
£ BRI 0 A R
(2B BAHE -

HRARBIERARRZHBARIKE
ZEBRBEREZEE  ARABZIEE
ERR/ARE - HRAR B ZBERE
R LT RUBHREERESE - K
REMBHRRIABEZS -

RATB—RREZERAT - WHEED
ERERBHFEERIRE - ARAIRHE
MBAR(SABAIAERE])EEREY
ERE - HMRE  TREEEBREA
MEIEREEREE - NARSHE
ANARAEESHE QA RNFBFHIR
MisE46 o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first
time in the current year:

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Investment entities

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge
accounting

HK(IFRIC) — INT 21 Levies

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these consolidated financial statements.

Annual Report 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 11

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to HKFRSs
Amendments to HKFRSs
Amendments to HKFRSs
HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

July 2014

Sales or contribution of assets
between an investor and its
associate or joint venture®

Accounting for acquisition of interests
in joint operations®

Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation’

Agriculture: Bearer plants®

Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions’

Equity method in separate financial
statements®

Investment entities: Applying the
consolidation exception®

Disclosure initiative®

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010
— 2012 cycle?

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011
— 2013 cycle'

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012-2014 cycle’®

Financial instruments’

Revenue from contracts with
customers’

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
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Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

July 2014, with limited exceptions.
Effective for annual periods beginning
January 2016.

Effective for annual periods beginning
January 2017.

Effective for annual periods beginning
January 2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12 531 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to
include the new requirements for hedge accounting.
Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements by
introducing a “fair value through other comprehensive
income” (FVTOCI) measurement category for certain
simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as
follows:

° All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within
a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI. All other
debt investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair values at the end of
subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the
fair value of an equity investment (that is not
held for trading) in other comprehensive income,
with only dividend income generally recognised
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

° With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value of financial liabilities
attributable to changes in the financial liabilities’
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount
of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or
loss was presented in profit or loss.

° In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss
model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss
model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for
a credit event to have occurred before credit
losses are recognised.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12 531 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

The directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s financial assets as at 31 December 2014
and anticipate that the application of HKFRS 9 in the
future may result in provision of twelve months and
lifetime expected credit losses on financial assets
and is not likely to have other material impact on the
results and financial position of the Group based on
an analysis of the Group’s existing business model.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes
a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue to depict the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Specifically, the standard
introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

o Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in
the contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been
added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may have
a material impact on the amounts reported and
disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. However, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until
the Group performs a detailed review.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other amendments to Standards
will have no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
which concern the preparation of financial statements,
which for this financial year and the comparative
period continue to be those of the predecessor
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with
transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of
Schedule 11 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622). In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
properties and certain financial instruments that are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below:

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except
for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that
are within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value
in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in HKAS 36
“Impairment of assets”.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
valuemeasurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
where the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date
of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12 531 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interest. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries are attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using
the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at
their fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquire
(if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit
or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liguidation may be initially measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling interests are measured at their fair value
or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another
HKFRS.

When a business combination is achieved in stages,
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition
date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control),
and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in
the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where such
treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business (see the accounting policy
above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any,
and is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to the
other assets of the unit on a pro rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the
Company’s statement of financial position at cost
(including deemed capital contribution), less any
identified impairment loss. Income from investments
in subsidiaries is accounted for by the Company when
the Company’s right to receive the dividend payment
has been established.

Investments in associates and a joint venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint venture are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates
and joint venture used for equity accounting purposes
are prepared using uniform accounting policies as
those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances. Under the equity method,
an investment in an associate or a joint venture is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate or a
joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that
associate or joint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of that associate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates and a joint venture
(Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost
of the investment over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise
any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M s

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates and a joint venture
(Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
(or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale.
When the Group retains an interest in the former
associate or joint venture and the retained interest is
a financial asset, the Group measures the retained
interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in
accordance with HKAS 39. The difference between
the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture
at the date the equity method was discontinued,
and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in
the associate or joint venture is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the
associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that
associate or joint venture on the same basis as would
be required if that associate or joint venture had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate or joint
venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity
method is discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with its associate or a
joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to
the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met
only when the sale is highly probable and the non-
current asset is available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject only to terms that are usual
and customary for sales of such assets. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed
sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their previous carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment
properties are included in profit or loss for the period
in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land (classified as finance lease) and buildings held for
use in production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes (other than construction in
progress) are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost or fair value less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

Construction in progress includes property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction for
production or for its own use purposes. Construction
in progress is carried at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Leasehold land and buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes, are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at their
revalued amount, being the fair value at the date
of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
impairment losses and subsequent accumulated
depreciation. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of
leasehold land and buildings is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in asset
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case
the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent
of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in
net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset
is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, on the asset revaluation
reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a
revalued asset, the attributable revaluation surplus is
transferred to retained profits.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
or fair value of property, plant and equipment other
than construction in progress less residual value over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related tax.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the amount of income can
be measured reliably. Other interest income from
a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Commission income and consultancy income are
recognised when services are provided.

Revenue from the sale of petrochemical products is
recognised when the goods are delivered and titles
have passed, at which time all the following conditions
are satisfied:

° the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

° the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
° it is probable that the economic benefits

associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group; and

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

FESTBEE)

L ON:E 2

B YRREVHEMNERRZBIZ
YRtz RIS E AR - HEZBFNRRYT
R ERIHERRRTRIA o

KATREEZ M S W AR et Al
BERAREE - BWAZ FHRER 52t
ATERER - RESREEZIEMAE
WALAR BEZEY 2RAEEAS ME
Az BRANEGFE - MRMETEREES
BMEEZARFHTE2MBATRAIR
SWAZRBERERE 2 EEZ REF
(PR

18 WA B AT B A TR B A AR 755 By i

=7
ol

ARETERBEE ZWAREMENE
LBEEEEBP  MEAKESEAT
P {5 B T DARERR.

s AKEREREAEIEIEZRR
KEFHREBETET

e AEHUMEEMTHAA K
HBEARARNEENRFEEE
SHE - JNEBEIRIRHIHE

o WMABFERENEFE

o HEXZHEBHLEMmAIERA
REE R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

° the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.

Property management fee income is recognised when
management service is rendered.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight line basis over the term of the leases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
three categories: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL, of which interest
income is included in net gains or losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12 531 HIFF/Z

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when
the financial assets is either held for trading or it is

designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of an identified
portfolio of financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in note 6.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade receivables, deposits and other receivables,
amounts due from associates/subsidiaries, pledged
bank deposits, bank balances and cash and loan
receivables) are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments.

Equity securities traded in an active market and debt
securities held by the Group that are classified as
available-for-sale are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale debt securities relating
to interest income calculated using the effective
interest method and dividends on available-for-sale
equity investments are recognised in profit or loss.
Other changes in the carrying amount of available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investment revaluation reserve. When
the investment is disposed of or is determined to
be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy
in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to
receive the dividends is established.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as
trade receivables which are assessed not to be
impaired individually are, in addition, subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience
of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12 531 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
the amount of impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables,
other receivables, amounts due from associates/
subsidiaries, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When other receivables,
trade receivables, amounts due from associates/
subsidiaries are considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is
considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment revaluation reserve. For available-for-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the
fair value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including borrowings, trade
payables, other payables and amounts due to
subsidiaries are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the weighted average method. Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and
costs necessary to make the sales.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary
condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated
statement of financial position and transferred to profit
or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the
useful lives of the related assets. Government grants
that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M s

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount under another standard, in which
case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease under that standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment losses on assets other than goodwill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the assets (or cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another standard,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation increase under that standard.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
taxation as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M s

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and investment in a joint
venture, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.
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EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

For the purpose of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such
properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the
period, except for exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations and those denominated in
RMB are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HKD) using exchange rates prevailing
at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interests as appropriate). On the disposal of a foreign
operation (i.e. partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement that includes a foreign operation of
which the retained interest becomes a financial asset),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the owners
of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of
each element as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred
to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements
are operating leases, in which case the entire lease
is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element
and building element of the lease at the inception of
the lease.
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as “land use rights” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amortised over the lease
term on a straight-line basis except for those that are
classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally
classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement benefit
schemes for staff in the People’s Republic of China,
excluding Hong Kong and Macau (the “PRC”), and
to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for staff in
Hong Kong are defined contribution retirement benefit
payments and are recognised as expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Critical Accounting Judgement and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
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4.

Critical Accounting Judgement and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimate is recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgments that the
directors of the Company have made in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies and
that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred taxation
arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the
Company have reviewed the Group’s and the
Company’s investment property portfolios and
concluded that the Group’s and the Company’s
investment properties of HK$2,479,864,000
(2013: HK$2,354,134,000) and HK$24,883,000
(2013: HK$24,363,000) respectively, representing
properties for commercial use are held under a
business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment properties over time, rather than
through sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s
and the Company’s deferred taxation on investment
properties, the directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of these investment properties measured
using the fair value model are recovered entirely
through sale is rebutted. Accordingly, deferred
taxation in relation to these investment properties has
been measured based on the tax consequences of
recovering the carrying amounts entirely through use.
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4. Critical Accounting Judgement and Key

Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Deferred taxation on investment properties
(Continued)

The remaining investment properties of the
Group with fair value of HK$337,560,000 (2013:
HK$590,336,000), representing the Group’s
residential properties, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, these properties were held under a
business whose objective is to recover through sale.
Accordingly, deferred taxation in relation to these
investment properties has been measured based
on the tax consequences of recovering the carrying
amounts entirety through sale.

Land appreciation tax (“LAT”)

The Group is subject to LAT in the PRC. However,
the implementation and settlement of the tax varies
amongst different tax jurisdiction in various cities in the
PRC. Accordingly, significant judgment is required in
determining the amount of land appreciation and its
related income tax provision. The Group recognised LAT
under deferred taxation, and the provision of the LAT was
included under deferred taxation charged to profit or loss
when the management considered that the investment
properties are ready for realisation through sale. The
Group recognised the LAT based on management’s
best estimates. The final tax outcome could be different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, and these
differences will impact the income tax expenses and the
related deferred taxation in the periods in which such tax
is finalised with the local authorities when the investment
properties were disposed.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.
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4. Critical Accounting Judgement and Key

Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
investment properties are stated at fair value of
HK$2,479,864,000 (2013: HK$2,805,540,000) based
on the valuation performed by an independent
qualified professional valuer. In determining the fair
value, the valuers have based on market value basis
which involves, inter-alia, certain estimates, including
comparable market transactions. In relying on the
valuation, management has exercised their judgment
and is satisfied that the method of valuation is
reflective of the current market conditions.

Determination of fair value of loan receivable
with embedded derivative

The Group’s investments in loan receivable with
embedded derivative represented debt securities
with embedded conversion right to convert into
equity shares of underlying companies. The Group
designated this investment as financial assets at
FVTPL. The fair value of the loan receivable with
embedded derivative was determined by directors of
the Company with reference to the valuation report
provided by an independent professional valuer.
Details of the assumptions used to determine the fair
value by the independent professional valuer were set
out in note 26.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

In impairment testing, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit
to which the assets belongs. Determining whether
impairment needs to be provided requires an
estimation of future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash generating units. The value in use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation for cash
generating units are set out in note 19.
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5. Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to shareholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt, which includes borrowings, net of cash and
cash equivalents, and equity attributable to owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
reserves and retained profits.

Management of the Group reviews the capital
structure on a continuous basis taking into account
the cost of capital and the risk associated with the
capital. The Group will balance its overall capital
structure through new share issues and the issue of
new debt or the redemption of the existing debt.
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6. Financial Instruments cHTHE
Categories of financial instruments SRITEER
The Group The Company
rEH VNN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FETT FET
Financial assets EMEE
FVTPL RERFRERAAE
Jropsd
— Held-for-trading — BEER - 19,845 - 3,575
— Designated as FVTPL — ETARERR
BN ERE 740,499 726,972 740,499 726,972
Loans and receivables ES & W GRIE 3,694,196 2,811,536 3,430,980 3,062,625
Available-for-sale financial At HESREE
assets 352,258 480,103 81,430 151,004
Financial liabilities ==
Amortised cost B IEA A 3,673,547 2,793,813 1,215,510 940,320
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6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial
instruments include structured finance securities,
available-for-sale investments, held-for-trading
investments, loan receivable with embedded
derivative, amounts due from subsidiaries and
associates, trade receivables, deposits and other
receivables, loan receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances, trade payables, accrued charges,
other payables and amounts due to subsidiaries and
borrowings. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s
and the Company’s exposure to market risks or the
manner in which it manages and measures the risk
from prior year.

Market risks
Interest rate risk management

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk as at 31
December 2014 and 2013 relates primarily to its
fixed-rate amounts due from associates, fixed-rate
pledged bank deposits, fixed-rate loan receivables,
fixed-rate other receivables, fixed-rate other payable
and fixed-rate borrowings.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk as at 31
December 2014 and 2013 primarily relates to its bank
balances carried at prevailing deposit rate, variable-
rate loan receivables, floating-rate borrowings. The
Company’s cash-flow interest rate risk as at 31
December 2014 and 2013 principally related to its
bank balances carried at prevailing deposit rate,
amounts due from subsidiaries and floating-rate
borrowings.
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6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Interest rate risk management (Continued)

The Group and the Company have not used any
interest rate swaps in order to mitigate its exposure
associated with fluctuations relating to interest cash
flows. However, management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider other necessary actions
when significant interest rate exposure is anticipated.
In addition, the Group has concentration risk on its
floating-rate loan receivables, bank balances and
borrowings which expose the Group significantly
towards the change in Hong Kong interbank offered
rates (“HIBOR”) and the People’s Bank of China
(“PBOC”) interest rate.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the floating-rate borrowings
and other payable to non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary, floating-rate amounts due from
subsidiaries, variable-rate loan receivables and
variable-rate bank balances at the end of the
reporting period and the reasonably possible change
taking place at the beginning of each year and held
constant throughout the year. The directors of the
Company remained using 150 (2013: 150) basis
points for assessing interest rate risk on the above
balances (except for bank balances) after considering
the impact of the volatile financial market conditions.
The directors of the Company used 10 (2013: 10)
basis points for assessing interest rate risk on
bank balances because they considered that the
fluctuations on the interest rate on bank balances
would be less significant. If interest rates had been
150 basis points (2013: 150 basis points) higher/lower
for the above balances (except for bank balances) and
10 basis points (2013: 10 basis points) higher/lower
for bank balances and all other variables were held
constant, the potential effect on post-tax profit for the
year is as follows:

The Group
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The Company
rE /N
2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

TrETT FET T&T

Decrease in post-tax profit 4 R 18 % 5
for the year N

(24,558) (1,155) (1,808)

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TRMIE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and SHREREEEERBE(Z)

policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) mEE ()
Foreign currency risk management SR R B HE
The major financial assets and liabilities of the NEBARINEEBUAINEE AT EE
Group are denominated in currencies other than the UNAREEFZcHEEREHMAE -
functional currency of the respective group entities. BRTIBEIN  RRRIEERAAEE
Other than the items stated below, the directors of FrER NS EXRRR L NEZ - B
the Company consider that the Group’s exposure to SENFERXFENEBILSE QR
foreign currency exchange risk is insignificant as the MEEB AR ZEMN - HEEBZBTH
majority of the Group’s transactions are denominated FEHET

in the functional currency of each individual group
entity. The equivalent amount of HKD are set out

below:
The Group The Company
rEH VNN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Amounts due from N NETEA
subsidiaries
— HKD — BT - — 1,535,170 1,273,399
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR NI S
— HKD — BT 4,285 80,811 2,242 78,756
— United States dollars — ==1 2,994 3,009 103 93
7,279 83,820 2,345 78,849
Other receivables H th FE WK
— HKD — BT - 86,044 - 86,044
Amounts due to JEST B B A A FR
subsidiaries
— HKD — BT - — 9,679 14,487
— United States dollars — =7 - — 586,670 585,679

- = 596,349 600,166

Borrowings =31

— HKD — BT 590,000 320,000 590,000 320,000
Other payables B 3R

— HKD — BT 29,161 20,154 29,161 20,154
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TRIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and SREREEBEERBER(Z)
policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued) TSR (E)
Foreign currency risk management (Continued) SN e B (4R
Basis of sensitivity analysis: BRRE DT ELE -
Sensitivity analysis is prepared to demonstrate the BREREMAERAZERFTIE  BED
effect of foreign exchange differences by 10% change I TRIMNEER ZR N F10% e E
in exchange rate of the functional currency (mainly MAARE AT ) ZELRH AN R
RMB) against the relevant foreign currencies of the EFENB AR o LT ZEHERRE 6L
Company and respective subsidiaries, assuming all EEHE AR E A A EEINESS10%
other variables were held constant. A positive number BRI R 21800 - EMEEEE L AR
below indicates an increase in post-tax profit where A2 FEEEMB A FR 10% - 5| B A
the functional currencies weaken 10% against the FREFBEEERRR A RETE -
relevant foreign currencies of the Company and
respective subsidiaries. For a 10% strengthening
of the functional currencies of the Company and
respective subsidiaries, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit for the year.
The Group The Company
AEH NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET FET FEIT
Profit or loss — post-tax wmAEE — REE (51,092) (17,029) 26,887 49,797
Price risk management B8 /E b B FE
Equity investments &A% &

As at 31 December 2014, the Group is exposed
to price risk through its available-for-sale equity
investments (2013: available-for-sale equity
investments and held-for-trading investments). For
available-for-sale investments measured at cost less
impairment, as the fair value could not be measured
reliably, they have not been included in the sensitivity
analysis.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Price risk management (Continued)

Equity investments (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risk at the end
of the reporting period. If the prices of the respective
available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and held-for-trading investments had been
10% (2013: 10%) higher/lower, assuming all other
variables were held constant, the impact to the Group
and the Company would be:

ERMIAE)

EREAREEEERBEE)

5 meE (&)

Bi5ER EE (&)

AR E ()

TNABBEE ST IR AREHRZ
EABERBRMET - MERBLT
BAFES ZAIREERERFBIEEERR
& 7 B 0=k 4 10% (2013 4F ¢
10%) * BBEMATBABEAZRERT
B UAKBRAARNFEBESR :

The Group The Company
rEH NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Held-for-trading BIEEERE :
investments:
Increase/decrease in #wm B ER
post-tax profit for B 756 12 A
the year - 1,985 - 358
Available-for-sale AfEHERE -
investments:
Increase/decrease in R EAh
other comprehensive 2 H 5 A
income (net of tax) (BrBi1%) 7,865 7,180 7,865 7,180

10% (2013: 10%) change in equity investment price
represents the directors’ of the Company assessment
of the reasonably possible change in price.

Annual Report 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Price risk management (Continued)

Equity investments (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group is
exposed to concentration risk on the available-for-sale
investments in listed equity securities and held-for-
trading investments as they comprise equity shares
issued by several companies listed in the PRC and
Hong Kong.

Loan receivable with embedded derivative

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group and
the Company were exposed to price risk through its
loan receivable with embedded derivative.

The sensitivity analysis below had been determined
based on the exposure to price risk at the end of
the reporting period. If the prices of the listed equity
securities, which was used as key input in the
valuation of loan receivable with embedded derivative
(particulars are set out in note 26), had been 10%

SRMIAE)

EREREEEERBE(E)

5 meE (&)

Bi5ER EE (&)

AR E ()

MR2014F K2013F12 A31H » A&
Ep et HERER EMRAE R K
EEEREME  TEAEEFTHA
% o AZERENARFREESE LT
WETARBITIRMDERS -

MAEBRAXITET A Z BKER

MN2014 % 2013F 12 A31H » K&EE
EARREBENBRAXNITETAZ
JEINE SR SER R -

TS RED T RN BEMRZE
RERMETE © 5 BIENEBRAIT
ETAZ BREEREEGHERNME
26)EBHABEZ EBRARFER
EF 0% - REXFTE E A AT A
ERFTE  BAKBERARBNTE

higher/lower, assuming all other variables were held ‘e
constant, the impact to the Group and the Company
would be:
The Group and
the Company
AEERAEAT
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Increase in post-tax profit for the year 3 HNE AR T 18 g ) 8,164 2,531
Decrease in post-tax profit for the year B AR B 18 s 8,320 2,137

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Price risk management (Continued)
Loan receivable with embedded derivative (Continued)

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
sensitivity analysis above are unrepresentative of the
inherent market risk as the pricing model used in
the fair value valuation of the loan receivables with
embedded derivative involves multiple variables and
certain variables are interdependent.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group and
the Company were also exposed to interest rate risk
through its loan receivable with embedded derivative.

The sensitivity analysis below had been determined
based on the exposure to interest rate risk at end
of the reporting period. If the interest rate, which
was also used as key input in the valuation of loan
receivable with embedded derivative (particulars
are set out in note 26), had been 150 basis points
higher/lower, assuming all other variables were held
constant, the impact to the Group and the Company
would be:

EWMIAE)

THEREERRERBEK(E)

TS (&)
B EREE (&)
MEBRAXITETEZ REER(E)

REARARZEEER WEZBRE
DI ARKREBNTIERR - BRARE
EMABMARTET Az REE R
BEEABRSZHEHAR THENRER
BH) ©

M2014 % 2013F 12 A31H » KA&EE
BRARRNREAERZHERNBEHRARITEL
Bz RWERZFIERER

TR BRE DM HIRN R E R ZH
KEBRMEEE o fisl B =I5 (KT A R
ARPTETAZBRERGEGBHR
RKTEE26) M E BB ASE LA T
150 &% - RRAA A R RHER
& B AEERARRNTERE

(=1
NS

The Group and
the Company
AEBRAEAT

2014 2013
HK$’000

HK$'000
TET THET

Decrease in post-tax profit for the year B ERBR T % A 16,508 26,486
Increase in post-tax profit for the year 10 F RBRFR1& i A 8,328 15,302

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
sensitivity analysis above are unrepresentative of
the inherent market risk as the pricing model used
in the fair value valuation of the loan receivable with
embedded derivative involves multiple variables and
certain variables are interdependent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M s

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TWMIE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and SRAREEEERBE(E)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk HEELEE
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group REBRBESRR  AEBEERWH
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash BEEERAEZ —TEKRKIFNRERIEE
equivalents deemed adequate by the management LEEBUNEER 2 EERERE S
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the MEEBER L - EFERERMNE
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management FIE R ARE & FEFRIEEK ©
monitors the utilisation of borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.
Liquidity tables THEE L H
The following table details the Group’s and the TN YIRS AN EE RAR RER AR
Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non- ERIIGHZITET AL RIEBEDN
derivative financial liabilities based on the agreed FIpZEE R - ZIIKREERERBE
repayment terms. The table has been drawn up LA RBFESRERERAEERAQF]
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial Al E RN R ER B EE - FIRBIE
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the FERAEHNRET - B ERETH
Group and the Company can be required to pay. The R RYTIRELAIR 1T F R AR 3R 45 HR
table includes both interest and principal cash flows. RetE o
To the extent that interest flows are floating-rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from existing interest
rate at the end of the reporting period.
The Group KEE
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 12 25 >5 cash flow Carrying
RERY to 1 year years years years Az value
HueER  6fEAZIE 122F 255 BF  RERAH BaE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT T FAT
As at 31 December 2014 R20145E12 317
Trade payables ERER 114,257 = = = = 114,257 114,257
Other payables EfbEf3 986,885 = = = = 986,885 986,885
Borrowings EE 868,928 370,085 686,790 1,047,830 - 2,963,633 2,572,405
1960070 30085 68670 104780 - A0Ts 3ETaANT

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M sE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ 20144 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TRMIE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and tREREEEERBE(Z)

policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) HEELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) B E L& (&)
The Group (Continued) REE(E)
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 12 25 >5 cash flow Carrying
U ESE to 1 year years years years A%z value

HRe@A  6EAZIF 1828 2555 5 FeklE KEE
HKS000  HKSO0D  HKS000  HKSOOO  HKSOOD  HKSO0D  HKSO000
Téx Téx TéL TAL TAx Tx TEx

As at 31 December 2013 R2013E12 317
Trade payables EftRR 93,290 - - - - 93,290 93,290
Other payables EffEfTE 711,898 - - - - 711,898 711,898
Borrowings (&5 591,879 317,902 610,228 540,580 129,545 2,190,134 1,988,625
1,397,067 317,902 610,228 540,580 129,545 2,995,322 2,793,813
The Company AAH
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
BERY, to 1 year years years B2 value
DR6A  6BAZIE 122F 285 REREE BEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
As at 31 December 2014 R2014%12531A
Other payables Hit AT 29,161 - - - 29,161 29,161
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARN 596,349 - - - 596,349 596,349
Borrowings fE 393,647 43,039 163,647 - 600,333 590,000

1,019,167 43,039 163,647 = 1,225,843 1,215,510
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %= & B 3% 3R 3= i &

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TWMIE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and SREREEEERBE(Z)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) TEELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) HENE 2K (&)
The Company (Continued) AT (E)
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
BEXY, to 1 year years years B2 value
SR6BA  6EAZIE 122F 2555 RERAR Rk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FAT FAT FAT AT FAT
As at 31 December 2013 R2013E 12531 R
Other payables Rz 20,154 - - - 20,154 20,154
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBAAR 600,166 - - - 600,166 600,166
Borrowings EE 44,872 44,268 86,708 163,659 339,507 320,000
665,192 44,268 86,708 168,659 959,827 940,320

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause
are included in the “on demand or less than 6
months” time band in the above maturity analysis.
As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate carrying
amounts of these bank loans of the Group and
the Company amounted to HK$236,905,000 and
HK$200,000,000 (2013: HK$12,616,000 and nil)
respectively. Taking into account the Group’s financial
position, the directors of the Company do not believe
that it is probable that the banks will exercise their
discretionary rights to demand immediate repayment.
The directors of the Company believe that such bank
loans of the Group and the Company will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements in note 36. The aggregate
principal and interest cash outflows of the Group
and the Company will amount HK$238,507,000 and
HK$201,115,000 (2013: HK$13,304,000 and nil)
respectively.

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
differ to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

BEREREFBXZRITEFGT AL
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THEERITA RS TEE RIS Z KA
REN - AARIEEFRE  EAEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

6.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s and the Company’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in the event of the counterparties failure
to perform their obligations as at the end of the
reporting period in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position and Company’s statement of financial
position respectively. The Group has significant
concentration of credit risk in respect of other
receivables, especially for consideration receivables
and accrued interest from disposal of available-for-
sale investments of nil (2013: HK$111,660,000),
consideration receivable from disposal of a joint
venture of nil (2013: HK$39,642,000), amounts due
from one (2013: three) associate of HK$900,572,000
(2013: HK$612,264,000), loan receivables from
four (20183: four) independent third parties of
total HK$798,479,000 (2013: HK$971,217,000),
loan receivable with embedded derivative from
one independent third party of HK$733,844,000
(2013: HK$720,820,000), loan interest receivables
from two (2013: two) independent third parties of
total HK$8,984,000 (2013: HK$52,418,000) and
amount due from one third party of HK$57,039,000
(2013: HK$102,302,000). The Company has
concentration risk with respect to its amounts due
from twenty-two (2013: twenty-three) subsidiaries of
HK$3,423,177,000 (2013: HK$2,891,381,000) and
amount due from an associate of HK$4,410,000
(2013: HK$3,410,000). In order to minimise the
credit risk, the Group and the Company review the
recoverable amount of each individual debt throughout
the year to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts at the end of
the reporting period. In this regard, the Group and
the Company consider that the Group’s and the
Company’s credit risk are significantly reduced.

Annual Report 2014

gy E e

EWMIAE)

CREAREEEERBEKE)

=B

RARIREHR ?ﬁi%%’ﬁﬂiéé@ﬁﬁ
EEMEBERAERERARDRDER
Rﬁémﬁaéﬁfﬁﬁgﬁgza—ﬂzﬁ
% RRSEEDHNEEMBIRAEK
RARR Z B8R RYE 2 REE -
REMEKFIENS - AEBEEAN
EEBESETRR  LHEHEHEERD
EARHEZREE RN KRIARER
A B (20134 : 111,660,000/ 7T )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M s

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group and the Company have a concentration
of credit risk on liquid funds deposited with a few
major banks. However, the credit risk on liquid funds
is limited because the counterparties are banks with
good reputation.

In November 2009, the Company had through a
nominee subscribed for exchangeable notes in the
amount of HK$40,000,000 (the “Notes”) issued by
Apex Wide Holdings Limited (the “Issuer”), the then
sole shareholder of China New Materials (Zhongpu)
Holdings Limited (currently known as Chung Yuen
High Polymer New Materials Holdings Limited) (“China
New Materials”). A written notice (the “Redemption
Notice”) for full redemption of the Notes at maturity
was served by the Company to the Issuer in
November 2012. However, the Company has not
received any redemption money for such redemption.

After further negotiations, in August 2013, the parties
reached a settlement arrangement, pursuant to which
the then aggregate outstanding amount (including all
accrued interest) of approximately HK$98,500,000
receivable upon serving the Redemption Notice was
to be settled by, inter alia, (i) the Issuer’s payment
in the amount of RMB10,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$12,500,000) as initial and partial
repayment to the Company (the “Initial Payment”); and
(i) conditional upon fulfillment of certain conditions
precedent, transfer of such number of shares of China
New Materials held by the Issuer to the nominee of
the Company as agreed between the parties.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

At that time, the Initial Payment was made by the
Issuer. However, due to non-fulfilment of certain
conditions, the share transfer mentioned above was
not completed in the end during year ended 31
December 2014. Repeated requests and demands
have been made by the Company to recover the
outstanding amount, but the Issuer failed to give
any positive response or to indicate any intention to
repay the aforesaid debt. On 11 February 2015, the
nominee of the Company filed a claim (the “Litigation”)
against the issuer to the High Court of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region, the PRC. As a
result, the directors of the Company consider that it
is unlikely that such receivables, which amounted to
approximately HK$86,044,000 as at 31 December
2014, are recoverable from the Issuer, and the
Company has decided to make a full provision for
such outstanding receivables as at 31 December
2014.

The Litigation is still in progress and yet finalised up
to the date of this report.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets and financial liabilities that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the
fair values of these financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation
technique(s) and inputs used).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TWMIE(E)
Fair value measurement of financial instruments SRIBEZAREBIFE(E)
(Continued)
Fair :alucr-z, :fffrlrwenG_rolu;? sb 7:;d th;; (iorﬁﬁpar’;:\,/ s fn;ar;cla: FEEBAAGEHEERSHER >
assets a inancial liabilities that are measured a RSB TSI AT B 1 B L A Fo (E BB
fair value on a recurring basis (Continued) (&)
The Grup The Company
Financial assets/ ALEE RLH Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
financial liabilities Fair value as at Fair value as at hierarchy key input(s)
tREE /SRER ARER RAER ARESR HEFERBREZ
2014 2013 2014 2013
LCM HKS'000 WLEXLM HK$'000
FET FBT FET FHET
1) Held-for-trading - 19,845 - 3,575 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an active
investments 18 market
HIEEERE RNERBTE. EARE
2) Listed available-for-sale 24,613 71,796 24,613 71,796 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an active
financial assets F188 market
IHARHEEREE WERTSZ EARE
3) Unlisted available-for-sale 54,037 38,500 54,037 38,500 Level 1 By reference to the quoted bid
financial asset (Note) F18 prices in an active market of
FEMARHECREE the respective listed securities.
(Hizt) SEEE LR ERTISG
BARE -
4) Structured finance 6,655 6,152 6,655 6,152 Level 3 Valuation provided by
securities $38 counterparty financial
HERMESRES institution. Major assumptions
are stated in note 23.
HRFUFERBBRA
18> FEREFINMT23
5) Loan receivable with 733,844 720,820 733,844 720,820 Level 3 Loan — discounted cash flow
embedded derivative F3H method was used to capture
MERASTETAZ the present value of the
ERER expected future economic
benefits that will flow to
the Group, based on an
appropriate discount rate;
85— RS AR AR
RER R E 2 ER S Eh
FHfE  NREZIREHE
Embedded derivative —
binominal model. Details of
key inputs are set out in note
26.
BARSTAETA — Z84 - B
SEE N RPLE
Note: Restricted shares of a company with its other shares BiaE - R B RS IR G5 B E AR D R B
listed in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. BAERSHEM -
There is no transfer between Level 1 and Level 2 in BN F1ENRFE 2B MBI EER o

the period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets and financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(Continued)

The management of the Group estimates the fair value
of its financial assets and financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost using the discounted cash flows
analysis.

The management of the Group considers that
the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

Fair value measurements and valuation process

The executive directors of the Group are responsible
to determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements.

Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair
value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data or information provided
by counterparty financial institutions to the extent it
is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available
or counterparty financial institutions cannot provide
sufficient information in relation to fair value, the
management of the Group will engage third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The finance
manager reports to management of the Group semi-
annually to explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair
value of the assets.

Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2014 and
2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F 12 31 HIFEE
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. TRIEE)

EMIAZAARENEE)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(Continued)
The Group REE
31 December 2014 31 December 2013
R2014%5125 318 R2013%E12 8318
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

218 %28 %38 hE 218 £28 £3% £
HK§'000  HK8'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AT TET  TEr  TEr TR TEr  TET  TER

Financial assets at FVTPL ~ WMEEZBRAREREN
SREE

Structured finance securities &S BES = = 6,655 6,655 = = 6,152 6,152
Loan receivable with WERARTETLE

embedded derivative LEWER - 733,844 733,844 - - 720,820 720,820
Non-derivative financial HIEBERA LHHTE

assets held-for-trading PREE - - - 19,845 - - 19,845
Available-for-sale financial ~ Wt HELHERE

assets
Listed equity securities FiRAES 24,613 - 24618 71,79 = = 71,796
Unlisted equity securities FEmBEAES 54,037 - 54087 88,500 = = 38,500
Total a5 78,650 740,499 819,149 130,141 - 726,972 857,113
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

ERMIAE)

EMIAZAARENEBE)

(Continued)
The Company ¥ NN
31 December 2014 31 December 2013
R2014512 318 R2013512531 A
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1§ £28 £38 8 18 %28 £38 a5
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
Financial assets at FVTPL ~ WEERBRAAEREN
SHEE
Structured finance securities &£ BES - - 6,655 6,655 - - 6,152 6,152
Loan receivable with WERARITEIA 2
embedded derivative W& - - 733844 733844 - - 720820 720,820
Non-derivative financial RIEBERE ZTH
assets held-for-trading SHAE - = = = 3,575 = = 3575
Available-for-sale financial ~WHHESRER
assets
Listed equity securities FiRAES 24,613 - - 24618 7179 = = 71,796
Unlisted equity securities FEmBEAES 54,037 - - 54,087 38,500 = = 38,500
Total % 78,650 - 740499 819,149 113871 - 726972 840,843
— T — PO FF R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements
of financial assets and financial liabilities

ERMIEEZ)

EIFTHMEERSREBZAAMER
C ek

The Group and The Company

AEERAAT
Loan
receivable
with
embedded Structured
derivative finance
HEHRARX securities
fTETIAZ ER Total
EWEX SRES B
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2013 201351 A1H 736,178 6,533 742,711
Coupon interest & (38,800) — (38,800)
Total gains or losses: sk BEesE
— Change in fair value (Note) — AREEE(HZ) 23,442 (381) 23,061
At 31 December 2013 20134612 A31H 720,820 6,152 726,972
Coupon interest SHEME (38,800 - (38,800
Total gains or losses: W EBRE
— Change in fair value (Note) — AREEE(HE) 51,824 503 52,327
At 31 December 2014 RK2014F12 A 31 H 733,844 6,655 740,499
Notes: Hiaz :

Change in fair value are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

The total gain for the year included in profit or loss of
HK$52,327,000 (2013: HK$23,061,000) relates to the loan
receivable with embedded derivative and structured finance
securities held at the end of the reporting period.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 531 HILFE
7. Revenue and Segment Information

Revenue from major products, investments and
services is analysed as follows:

WAR 72 EBEFR

BEZER  RERBRBHWADT
™

2014 2013
HK$°000

HK$°000
TET TAT

Property management fee income YIEEIRBIA 203,107 207,897
Rental income HeUWA 81,575 70,101

Dividend income from listed and unlisted LM RIFLETESREILA
securities 16,495 12,281
Sales of petrochemical products ARt IERBEE 123,050 110,489
424,227 400,768

The Group is currently organised into six operating
divisions: distressed assets business, investments
(including the results from held-for-trading
investments, available-for-sale investments, structured
finance securities, loan receivable with embedded
derivative and loan receivables), sales of properties,
property leasing, property management and
production and trading of petrochemical products.
These operating divisions are the basis of the internal
reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the executive directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker,
in order to allocate resources to segments and to
assess their performance. No operating segments
identified by the chief operating decision maker
have been aggregated in arriving at the reportable
segments of the Group.

No segment assets or liabilities is presented as the
chief operating decision maker does not regularly
review segment assets and liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued)
Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue
and results by operating and reportable segments:

7.

gy E e

WAR 7 ERE R ()

DEBAREE

T EAEBWAREERLE MRS
DELZ DT

Year ended 31 December 2014

HZ0U4512A3 ALFE

Production

and trading of

Distressed petrochemical

assets products

business Sales of Property Property RigfT
FREE  Investments  properties leasing management EREE  Consolidated
£ k& NEHE NEEE NEER R&E &8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEr FEr FEr FEr FEr FEr FE7
Revenue WA - 16,495 - 81,575 203,107 128,050 424,221
Segment (loss) profi (BB &R (7) 177,462 (39) (17,527) (24,647) (28,080) 107,162

Other unallocated income, ~ EfERATMA -

gains and losses WEREE 117,395
Corporate expenses NAER (84,888)
Finance costs BB (36,543)
Share of results of assoclates Z{EBLATER (55,585)
Profit before taxation BB AR 47,541
Silver Grant International Industries Limited REFBREEFRAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WARDEER(E)
Segment revenue and results (Continued) PEBBAREE(E)
Year ended 31 December 2013
HE2013512 831 ALLER
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets products
business Sales of Property Property RifT
ARAE  Investments properties leasing  management EpEE  Consolidated
£ bhy: WERE ESE NEER RitE A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
Revenue WA - 12,281 - 70,101 207,897 110,489 400,768
Segment (loss) profit AH(EE) &R (239) 159,973 (#1) 8,617 4,643 1,779 174,782
Other unallocated income, ~ ERATMA *
gains and losses W& hEE 113,658
Corporate expenses NAEH (83,798)
Finance costs BBER (36,209)
Share of results of assoclates H{EBLATER (61,594)
Share of result of a joint ~~ BHE—FALRT
venture £ 866
Profit before taxation gl 107,655
The accounting policies of the operating segments LD 2R R A E B RS
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies Az g5 ERIR—BH o

described in note 3.

Segment profit (loss) represents the results of each AERN(EB)ESDEHES - =
segment without allocation of items which are not DEBBRAREVEISRT2EE &
actively reviewed by the chief operating decision REE BEMRSBEEKA - WERkE
maker, including other unallocated income, gains and B BEREBREFRAIZFEHA
losses, comprising interest income other than those EN (BB W55 - HEARYE -
from loan receivables, net foreign exchange (loss) BEMEEEIEFEEAE T A KM
gain, net loss on disposal of corporate property, plant HIWA - BERARTOBERRIER » B
and equipment and certain miscellaneous unallocated B HE—REEQREE - HEH
income. The unallocated corporate expenses, finance NN S RAERAR 2B ERE
costs, loss on disposal of a joint venture, gain on ZHEEYEEEEERBERENTRE
disposal of associates and reversal of revaluation BT EAEBLDE - S ER
deficit of leasehold properties used as the Company’s DM DERIBFEREEEELRE
head office are not allocated into individual segment EWR2FTE °

as they are under central management. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WARDIER (&
Other segment information HitonBER

Year ended 31 December 2014

HENME12A3 ALEE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business  Investments properties leasing management  AM{tIER  Unallocated Consolidated
TREEEH R& NERE NERE NEEE LERHE TR g8
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FEr 773 2 FET &7 FET &7 FEr
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
DERERADRHERAPEE 28
Depreciation b - - - (795) (1,384) (29,113) (11,049) (42,341)
Release of land use rights TibERESRH - - - - - (4,550) - (4,550)
Change in fair value of structured EReRES
finance securities DAEEY - 503 - - - - - 503
Change in fair value of loan receivable  MARAAFTETA 2l
with embedded derivative ERzRRER - 51,824 - - - - - 51,824
Interest income from loan receivables  FEME 2 FISIMA - 62,709 - - - - - 62,709
Change in far value of held-for-trading ~ #{EBEREAALEES
investments - 8,535 - - - - - 8,535
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HETRLERERE
investments - 36,617 - - - - - 36,617
Impairment loss recognised on AfHERERRL
available-for-sale investments RERFR - (53,285) - - - - - (53,285)
Impairment loss on other receivable EHERFZAERR - (86,044) = - - - = (86,044)
Impairment loss on interest receivable  BEMFIEZ 2 HEEE - (10,393) - - - - - (10,393)
Change in fair value of investment RENEAAES
properties - - - (30,378) - - 520 (29,858)
Net loss on disposal of property, plant ~ HENZE - BEREE
and equipment EEZEBEFE - - - (160) (98) - - (258)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker:
EHRMETEEERRENSE
Capital additions BARE
— property, plant and equipment — 0% BERX - - - 2,093 3,889 1,225,845 4 1,231,831
Interest in associates BENTER - - 82,886 - - 479,489 - 562,375
Share of results of assoclates BEBENREE - - (26,257) - - 68,081 (97,409) (55,585)
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Other segment information (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EZ2014F 1231 HILFE

7. WARZDHERE)

Hiten BER ()

Year ended 31 December 2013

HEN13F12A81BILEE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business  Investments properties leasing ~ management  AM{tIER  Unallocated  Consolidated
FRAEFH ®E NEHE NERE NEER EERHE AFHR e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
DERERADRHERAPEE 28
Depreciation & - = - (644) (1,474) (30,540) (11,663) (84,321)
Release of land use rights TibERESRH - - - - - (4,590) - (4,590)
Change in fair value of structured FRUSHESL
finance securities MEEY - (381) - - - - - (381)
Change in fair value of loan receivable ~ HARAAFTATAZ Bl
with embedded derivative ERAnER - 23,442 - - - - - 23,442
Interest income from loan receivables ~ EEFZFEMA - 81,724 - - - - - 81,724
Change in far value of held-for-trading ~ #{EBEREAALEES
investments = 20,222 = = = = = 20,222
Gain on disposal of avalable-for-sale ~ HETHHERENE
investments = 163,683 = = = = = 163,683
Impairment loss recognised on M ERERRL
available-for-sale investments RERFR - (151,010) - - - - - (151,010)
Change in fair value of investment RENENAEED
properties - - - (3,569) - - 1,130 (2,439)
Net (loss) gain on disposal of property, ~ &M%  BERRE
plant and equipment EE7(FR)MaFE - - - (83) (#1) = 10 (84)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker:
EHRMLTELERRENSR
Capital additions EXGFE
— property, plant and equipment — W% BELRE - - - 91 2,420 1,027,737 490 1,030,738
Interest in associates BeNAER - - 110,120 - = 278,549 1,069,865 1,458,534
Share of results of associates BEBENTER - - 5,281 - - 68,363 (135,238) 61,594)
Share of result of a joint venture e S UNGE+ - - - - - - 866 866
Annual Report 2014 — T —OFEFR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued)

Information about a major customer

Revenue from a customer of the corresponding year
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group
are as follows:

WA R EBER(E)

—BEXREFNESR

R FE R —BEPHRARRE
BAREEBHEZ10% T ¢

2014 2013
HK$°000

HK$'000
TET TBT

Customer A' BZER’

! Revenue from production and trading of petrochemical

products.

Except for disclosed as above, there is no other
customer contributing over 10% of total revenue of
the Group for the years ended 31 December 2014
and 2013.

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC and
Hong Kong. The Group’s revenue from external
customers is based on the location of the Group’s
operations to derive the revenue and information
about its non-current assets by geographical location
of the assets are detailed below:

Revenue

45,856 40,773

' BHE TEREERFHERA -

BrIA P EE SN+ HE 2014 F 2 2013
FI2A31BEFETREEMEFE
BAEBBLAW A Z 10% °

AEBE LB ETELELS - A%
HIMEBET CWMARERAEE 2

LB B ABUSA R ZIER B B E A
WD BWEREINDT

Non-current assets

L'ON FRBEE

2013 2014 2013
HK$°000

HK$'000 HK$’000
FET TET TAET

Hong Kong B
PRC =8

11,473 278,833 270,099
389,295 6,494,405 6,631,882

400,768 6,773,238 6,901,981

Note: Non-current assets excluded financial instruments.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 531 HILFE
8. Other Income, Gains and Losses 8. HtWA - WEREE
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
Interest income A EWA
— bank deposits — RITHER 8,961 10,680
— amount due from an associate — BER—RKEE R TN 85,858 86,626
— loan receivables — BWER 62,709 81,724
— others — HAfl 9,582 22,417
Consultancy income =T ON 543 463
Commission income =N 3,093 4,790
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain TN (B518) e 558 (272) 7,405
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - BER&HEZ
equipment B e 55 (258) (84)
Government grant (Note) BT RG (A77E) 58,628 73,742
Others HAh 12,723 10,690
241,567 298,453
Note: Amount represents unconditional government grant Kt eBRAKRENETITIXERERERES
provided by the Management Committee of Taizhou Bg (B —PRBAKE)BEKEE T
Binjiang Industrial Area, a PRC government authority, —RMBRARIRMREL T HRRAA
to Taizhou United East Petrochemical Company ([RMEEET W R FHALE A
Limited (“TZ United East”), a subsidiary, to compensate ERMEBCTIHETERRERS -
certain expenses and losses incurred by TZ United
East.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 42 B i SRR M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EZ2014F 12431 HILFE

9. Finance Costs

9. MBEAR

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETL
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable ANAFTANBBEENRITER
within five years AME 116,892 74,450
Interest on other loans wholly repayable ARAFABHEENEMEES
within five years L& 36,017 40,875
Total 4azE 152,909 115,325
Less: Amounts capitalised in the cost of BB EEEREE
qualifying assets KAERE (116,366) (79,116)
36,543 36,209

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year are
specifically related to expenditure on qualifying assets.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B #8R FK fis:

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EZ2014F 1231 HILFE

10. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 10. EERTHEAZHE

Remuneration

ENHANTREERITRARNME

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the

directors and the chief executive were as follows:

mF :

2014
Salaries
and other MPF
benefits contribution Performance
Fees HeR wEd bonus Total
e Ht g % REFRA bl
Name of directors EEnP HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Note e)
(it e)
Chen Xiaozhou BEAE 500 - - - 500
Hui Xiao Bing E-Y\¥=S 500 - - - 500
Gao Jian Min (Note a) SER(fHa) 500 3,715 17 1,000 5,232
(Note b)
(Hiztb)
Liu Tianni PN 400 - - - 400
Gu Jianguo R 400 - - - 400
Chen Qiming FRESS 500 - - - 500
Liang Qing (Note ¢) 2E(Hizc) 400 - - - 400
Zhang Lu G 400 - - - 400
Hung Muk Ming HREA 300 - - - 300
Total 2 3,900 3,715 17 1,000 8,632
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

B AR b

10. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 10. EERTHARMS (&)

Remuneration (Continued)

2013
Salaries
and other MPF

benefits contribution  Performance
Fees ek Eii-fn bonus Total
fiikn Hi &7 xR TR k)
Name of directors EENA HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FHET FHET

(Note e)

(Hizt e)

Chen Xiaozhou B 500 - - - 500

Hui Xiao Bing BE 500 - - - 500

Gao Jian Min (Note a) RERHza) 500 3,715 15 701 4,931

(Note b)
(Mt b)

Liu Tianni EPN 400 - - - 400

Gu Jianguo R 400 — = — 400

Chen Qiming B 500 - - - 500

Kang Dian (Note d) RE(ffEd) 400 = = = 400

Zhang Lu S 400 - - - 400

Hung Muk Ming YN 300 - - - 300

Total BE 3,900 3,715 15 701 8,331

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments RATESBPWEEEI R A WE B

in both years. & o

Notes: Hiat -

a. Mr. Gao Jian Min is also the Chief Executive of the a. SRREELERBIRARNAR ZITHE
Company and his emoluments disclosed above include HMEXFEEEMEE BERIES
those for services rendered by him as the chief TREHRFTIREREOME -
executive.

b. The amount includes the estimated value of quarters b. SHEAEREHEBENEHAEBEN
provided amounting to approximately HK$1,115,000 1,115,000/ 7T(20134 : 1,115,000
(2013: HK$1,115,000). IT)

s Mr. Liang Qing was appointed as a director of the c. RERER2014F2 A28 HE R T
Company on 28 February 2014. RRBIESE -

d. Mr. Kang Dian resigned as a director of the Company d. & A R2014FE2 A28 H B {E A
on 28 February 2014. NRIESE °

e. The performance related incentive payments are e. WBRBBMZIELADE2RE[ARI
determined having regard to the performance of RS8R EETE o

individuals and market trends.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE

11. Employees’ Remuneration 11. ETIZE£
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included AEBAE&ESHFALBE—(2013
one (2013: one) director and the chief executive, F)RBEENRTHRAEH  BEH
details of whose emoluments are set out in note 10 B & FE B S A £ FE10 o H &R
above. The emoluments of the remaining four (2013: (20134 : M) ZATHBES T ¢

four) individuals are as follows:

2014 2013
CLEX  HK$'000
FTET TAT

Salaries and other benefits e REME T 6,757 7,146
Performance related incentive payments BRBEN RS 7,625 3,338
Retirement benefit costs RIRAE B AR 67 60
14,449 10,544
Their emoluments are within the following bands: BEHMEN T TEEE :
Number of
employees
EEAH

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 # 7 % 2,500,000 7 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 # 7T % 3,000,000 7 7T 2 3
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 # 7T % 3,500,000 7 7T 1 —
HK$5,000,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,000,001 % 7L % 6,000,000 & 7T 1 —

4 4
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
12. Taxation 12. #H1E
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Tax (credit) charge comprises: HEMWA)ZHERE
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — current tax B SEPTIS R — BIER 16,866 61,232

PRC Enterprise Income Tax — underprovision BT8R — ATFEEZIRRE

in prior year e

1,309 3,827

Deferred Taxation: (Note 37)
— current year

BIERIA - (H5L37)
— REE

18,175 65,059

(97,115) (50,694)

Tax (credit) charge attributable to the
Company and its subsidiaries

/NI 8 8] = PN A ]
IR (WA ) 32

(78,940) 14,365

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profits for the both years. No
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
as the Company and its subsidiaries in Hong Kong
incurred tax losses.

The taxation charge of the PRC Enterprise Income
Tax for the year has been made based on the Group’s
estimated assessable profits calculated in accordance
with the relevant income tax laws applicable to the
subsidiaries in the PRC.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulations of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

12. Taxation (Continued)

Taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of
profit or loss as follows:

12. BIE(E)

FAKRENEGABERTREANER
HERIE ¢

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$°000
ez R

Profit before taxation R % A Y )

47,541 107,655

Taxation at the PRC Enterprise Income Tax (&2 BEMETEFHHE25% 2

rate of 25% A 11,885 26,914
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for BB A SR S AR

tax purpose wE 90,163 47,559
Tax effect of income not taxable for LTS s MAAR I A R TS

tax purpose TE (116,626) (40,078)
Tax effect of share of results of associates %{Eﬁy ERAFBHNNBEE 13,896 15,399
Tax effect of share of results of a joint B(h— %{:\@—f EEFEED)

venture WiEE = (217)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERRBEBEBORIEZE 17,548 11,655
Tax effect of PRC LAT (Note) PRI ERN NG E(MZE) (97,115) (50,694)
Underprovision in prior year AR ERET R 1,309 3,827
Income tax (credit) expenses for the year FRMFHR (WA (78,940) 14,365
Note: Ktet -

The Group recognised the LAT on the investment properties
which are ready for realisation through sale at the end
of the reporting period based on the management’s best
estimate. During the year ended 31 December 2014 and
2013, the Group disposed certain investment properties
and finalised the LAT calculation of the disposed investment
properties with PRC local authorities. HK$97,115,000 (2013:
HK$50,694,000) represents the difference between the LAT
recognised in prior years and the actual LAT payment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3=k M &

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 531 HILFE
12. Taxation (Continued) 12. BIE(E)
The following is an analysis of the tax effect relating NTREBEEMEEAWNETRBEE LD
to other comprehensive income: #r
2014 2013
Before-tax Tax  Net-of-tax [EEEOIEREN Tax  Net-of-tax
amount  expense amount amount expense amount
BEASE  BEXE  BRE2SE kR S SY sa
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FET FAT FAT
Exchange difference arising on ~ #EEE 7 EY
franslation £ (59,337) - (59.337) 179,404 — 179,404
Fair value loss arising on EHEREE/EL
revaluation of available-for- LAREEE
sale investments (7,326) - (7,326) (118,683) - (118,683)
Reclassification adjustment gk
— transfer to profit or loss — HEBIEE
on disposal of foreign KEER
operations Bak (804) = (804) - - -
Impairment loss on available-  FREIABZ 2 FTEH
for-sale investments recycled  EREREBE
to profit for the year 15,536 - 15,536 126,010 - 126,010
Gain arising on revaluation of ~ BREENEELL
leasehold properties Wz 19,733 (1,687) 18,046 14,824 (670) 14,154
Share of other comprehensive  E{EBE AR R
(expense) income of RERAZ
associates and a joint Hib2E ()
venture Yz (1,415) - (1,415) 4,464 - 4,464
(33,613) (1,687) (35,300) 206,019 (670) 205,349

Silver Grant International Industries Limited REEKREXARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F 12 A31 HIFEE
13. Profit for the Year 13. EFR&EF

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging

FREMEEHNERGEA)

(crediting):
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Auditor’s remuneration ZE A B & 2,800 2,300
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense TFEK AT AE 117,523 116,826
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment 1% - HE M RE 2 ITE 42,341 44,321
Release of land use rights o {50 PR A 4 5H 4,550 4,590
Operating lease rentals in respect of land and +ihRiEF v LERHH S
buildings 467 706
Staff costs including directors’ and chief BTERBREHIIRME102
executive’s remuneration set out in note 10 BEERTHRARME 192,036 165,429
Rental income under operating leases for KREWMFETEEMRO2HE
investment properties, less outgoings of WA - MBRFIZ 3,255,000 # 7T
HK$3,255,000 (2013: HK$4,093,000) (20134 : 4,093,000 7T (78,320)  (66,008)

Other expenses

Starting from the second half of year ended 31
December 2013, the Group’s subsidiary TZ United
East voluntarily suspended production due to
shortage of raw materials. Direct costs, such as
wages, depreciation expenses, consumables and
other direct attributable costs incurred by TZ United
East during this suspension period was recognised to
profit or loss as other expenses for both years ended
31 December 2014 and 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE

14. Earnings per Share 14. BREAR
The calculation of the basic earnings per share RATHE ANEEHTRERZF TR
attributable to the owners of the Company is based BTIEERTEMS

on the following data:

2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FEx FET
Earnings: BF :
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings AU ESRERZR 2 B F
per share (profit for the year attributable to (RREEB ANELEFERRAHN)
owners of the Company) 109,367 64,973
2014 2013
In In
thousand thousand
T T
Number of shares: ROBHAE :
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose FIAstE G RREARZF| 2 IfE TR
of basic earnings per share mEE 2,304,850 2,304,850
The Company has no potential ordinary shares for the REZ=2014F K 2013F 12 A31 8 Ib
year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. FE - AR a BT L @R G
15. Dividend 15. RE
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Dividend recognised as distribution during FRERD KA E
the year:
Final dividend of 2013, paid HK$0.05 (2013: 2142 2013 FRHAMK EFAX 0.05
Final dividend of 2012, paid HK$0.05) per BIL(201834F : B 220124
share N B EAX0.0587T) 115,242 115,242
The final dividend of HK$0.05 (2018: HK$0.05) EFTERARN KK L5005
per share and amounting to approximately B 73(?013¢ : 0-057%% TEJ C R B AR
HK$115,242,000 (2013: HK$115,242,000) has been D 7,%115,\245000;% JC(2013 4 :
proposed by the Board and is subject to approval by 11f5|242:9007;§73) ’ /fﬁ;;i\ﬁ\z]x@a?%
the shareholders of the Company in the forthcoming RN EEBFRRAS Db -

annual general meeting.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
16. Investment Properties 16. REWH*
The Group The Company
rEH AT
2014 2013 PLRE 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FAET
Fair Value ARE
At the beginning RE )
of the year 2,805,540 2,955,920 24,363 23,233
Exchange adjustments TE R (24,674) 82,505 - —
Reclassified as assets B RIEREIHE
classified as held-for- ZEE
sale (271,144) (230,446) - =
Net (decrease) increase in R iBz &R ER
fair value recognised in AABECED)
profit or loss N FER (29,858) (2,439) 520 1,130
At the end of the year RER 2,479,864 2,305,540 24,883 24,363

Unrealised gain on property SN ERRMESE

revaluation included in 2 AR W m

profit or loss 67,188 77,180 520 1,130
At 31 December 2014, the legal title of the Group’s MN2014F12A31H ' AEEB R AA
and the Company’s investment properties with a B2 A A B BR T B 49 A& 24,883,000 78
carrying value of approximately HK$24,883,000 (2013: JC(20134F : 24,363,000/ 7T ) Hy & &
HK$24,363,000) situated in the PRC has not been MEZERDRBPERNERRAA
passed to the Group and the Company. a] o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 42 B i SRR M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
16. Investment Properties (Continued) 16. REWME(E)
The carrying value of the investment properties KEYEZIREERTE :
comprises:
The Group The Company
AEE F N
2014 2013 PLRE 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Held under long-term LAREARR LY, L0
lease/land use right: B#ELAFE
— situated in the PRC — (P B 32,928 31,816 — —

Held under medium-term LA EAFEAY /£ Hifs

lease/land use right: REFRAFE
— situated in the PRC — A E 2,446,936 2,773,724 24,883 24,363
2,479,864 2,805,540 24,883 24,363
All the investment properties are held for rental TR & W5 DL & @M 4955 A (e WA
income under operating leases. A o

150 Silver Grant International Industries Limited REEKREXARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M sE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
16. Investment Properties (Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation process

The fair value of the investment properties of the
Group and the Company at 31 December 2014 and
2013 have been arrived at on the basis of valuations
carried out on respective dates by Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited (“Vigers”), an independent qualified
professional valuer not connected to the Group.
Vigers is member of the Institute of Valuers.

The fair value was determined at by reference to
comparable sales transactions available in the
relevant market or by investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties
are assessed and discounted at the market yield
expected by investors for these types of properties.
The market rentals are assessed by reference to the
rentals achieved in the lettable units of the properties
as well as other lettings of similar properties in the
neighbourhood. The capitalisation rate is made by
reference to the yields derived from analysing the
sales transactions of similar commercial properties
in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into account the
market expectation from property investors to reflect
factors specific to the Group’s investment properties.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current
use.

The investment properties measured at fair value
subsequently to initial recognition, are grouped to
Level 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value are observable and the significance of
these inputs.

There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 for both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the management of
the Group work closely with the independent qualified
professional valuer to establish and determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs of the
valuation. Where there is a material change in the fair
value of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will
be reported to the management of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt i& R R M s

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

16. Investment Properties (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable input (Level 3)

The following table shows the valuation techniques
used in the determination of fair value for investment
properties and the key unobservable inputs used in
the valuation models.

16. REWE(E)

BARAEATTHERZEESAELR
EZER(E3R)

TRETANKREMERAEFEZ
fHy e R FH AR £ E R E
BZER-

Range of Relationship
unobservable of unobservable
Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description Fair value at 31 December  techniques Unobservable mputs T\"H&&?Z TURBEZERR
&R R2A31AZARE ?HEH;}H FARBEZER EREE MMEZBE
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEn AT FEn AT
The Group
rEH
Office 25,222 24,041 Investment approach (i) Cap\tahsa ionrate 4% — 6% 4% — 6% The higher the
N RERA ERMcE capitalisation rate, the
__ lower the fair value
BALFIXHS AR
B
(i) Market rent RMB58 — RMB64 RMB55 — RMB60 The higher the market
(i 7k per square per square rent,
meter per meter per month _ the higher the fair value
month BABTARAR miﬂﬁ% 5 DAAfE
SASIHRAR B —
M58 T — AR®60T
AR#64T
Carpark 172,370 170,078 Gomparison approach Adjusted transaction ~ RMB41,441 —  RMB40,000—  The higher the adjusted
S B price RMB43 165 per  RMB41,999 price rate, the higher
s x%f* square meter  per square the fair value

Commercial A 1,039,290 1,035,806  Investment approach () Cap| talisation rate
AR RENE BAf N %

(i) Market rent
[ikxika

Residential 1,218,099 1,661,262 Comparison approach - Adjusted transaction
iz LB pr|ce
BRERSE

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

SYHRARY  meter BRAEEMR  AAME
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BRLFIENS - DA
i

RMB67 — RMB60 — RMB130The higher the market
RMB132 per per square rent, the higher the fair
square meter _ meter per month _ value

permonth  SASFHAAR WHASHE QAE

BHEYRRAR  H607L— Fit=)
BeT T — ARE1307
AR¥1327T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #&&

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

16. Investment Properties (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements

gy E e

16. REWE(E)

BARAEATTHREBERZEESTEAR

using significant unobservable input (Level 3) EzER(E3T|) (&)
(Continued)
Range of Relationship
unobservable of unobservable
Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description Fair value at 31 December techni;}?es Unobservable |nputs TUHEE FURBEEEH
B M2A BZARE 5 FAHBRZER EREE MMEZBE
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&7 FET &7 BT
The Group (Continued)
25808
Gommercial B 24,883 24,363 Gomparison approach  Adjusted transaction ~ RMB30,804 —  RMB29,000 —  The higher the adjusted
BEL LB price RMB47,987 per  RMB42,000 price rate, the higher
BRERHE square meter  persquare the fair value
SYRRARM  meter  AREERER LnfE
004w — EFIRARE  HR
ARM47987L 29,000 —
ARE 42,0007
The
Company
O
Commercial B 24,883 24,363 Gomparison approach  Adjusted transaction ~ RMB30,904 —  RMB29,000 —  The higher the adjusted
BEL L8R ~_price RMB47,987 per  RMB42,000 price rate, the higher
TRER5E square meter  per square the fair value

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the Group’s
investment properties were held under a business
model whose objective is to recover through sale, of
which HK$337,560,000 (2013: HK$138,930,000) has
been reclassified as assets classified as held-for-sale
upon meeting the conditions for such classification
and nil (2013: HK$451,406,000) are included in the
carrying amount of investment properties.

At the end of the reporting period, the fair value of the
investment properties reclassified as assets classified
as held-for-sale is arrived at by reference to the selling
price agreed with independent third parties during the
year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

All the Group’s and the Company’s property interests
held under operating leases to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation purposes are measured using the
fair value model and are classified and accounted for
as investment properties.
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17. Property, Plant and Equipment

17. Y% BERRE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

Leasehold
land and Furniture
buildings Leasehold and Office Motor Plant and  Construction
fELH improvements fixtures equipment vehicles machinery  in progress Total
kEF HENERE FRERE BRERRE RE BEREE ERIR Rt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
THE GROUP e L]
COST OR VALUATION RABSMEE
At 1 January 2013 R2013%1A1H 328,983 7,882 13,419 14,584 29,171 207,042 731,491 1,332,572
Exchange adjustments EN AR 784 - 353 392 728 5,664 20,956 28,877
Additions HE = = 29 2,269 2,037 - 1,026,403 1,030,738
Disposals HE - - (248) (542) (889) - - (1,679)
Revaluation B 4753 - - - - - - 4,753
At 31 December 2013 R2013%12A31A 334,520 7,882 13,553 16,703 31,047 212,706 1,778,850 2,395,261
Exchangs adiustments B35 (254) = (113) (138) (244) (3572) (16,037) 20,358)
Additions NE — - 2,171 754 9,412 - 1,219,494 1,231,831
Disposals e - - (157) (1,295) (1,507) - - 2,959)
Revaluation Bff 9,563 - - - - - - 9,563
At 31 December 2014 R2014E12 318 343,829 7,882 15,454 16,024 38,708 209,134 2,982,307 3,613,338
Comprising: 2
At cost REAE = 7,882 15,454 16,024 38,708 209,134 2,982,307 3,269,509
At professional valuation ~ 1£20145 2
— 2014 BL(h(E 343,829 = = — — = — 343,829
343,829 7,882 15,454 16,024 38,708 209,134 2,982,307 3,613,338
DEPRECIATION k-
At 1 January 2013 R2013F1 A 1A 2,125 6,659 7,129 9,936 18,745 38,848 - 83,442
Exchange adjustments ERAE 354 - 190 279 492 932 - 2,247
Provided for the year EEER 11,152 966 309 1,542 2,111 27,641 - 44,321
Eliminated on disposals HEREH - - (239) (487) (839) - - (1,565)
Eliminated on revaluation — EfEFHH (10,071) - - - - - - (10,071)
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12A31A 3,560 7,625 7,389 11,270 21,109 67,421 - 118,374
Exchangs adiustments B 5% (125) = 61) 98) (172) (2,283 - (2,739)
Provided for the year FREHE 11,328 257 451 1,430 2,743 26,132 - 42,341
Eliminated on disposals HERHH - - (147) (1,193) (1,356) - - 2,69)
Eliminated on revaluation  EfAEH (10,169) - - - - - - (10.169)
At 31 December 2014 R2014%12A31A 4,594 7,882 7,632 11,409 22,324 91,270 - 145,111
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2014 R2014E12A31A 339,235 = 7,822 4,615 16,384 117,864 2,982,307 3,468,227
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 8318 330,960 257 6,164 5,433 9,938 145,285 1,778,850 2,276,887
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. ¥ - - BERSZREE)
Leasehold
land and Leasehold Office Motor
buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
HELHRET HENFELE WAZRE AE &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FHET FHET
THE COMPANY b N
COST OR VALUATION BAESEE
At 1 January 2013 R2013F1A1H 98,861 2,271 219 3,806 105,157
Revaluation =i 3,099 - - - 3,099
Disposals HE = = (39) = (39)
At 31 December 2013 R2013%F 12 A31 H 101,960 2,271 180 3,806 108,217
Revaluation L) 2,234 - - - 2,234
At 31 December 2014 R2014%512 431 R 104,194 2,271 180 3,806 110,451
Comprising: B
At cost Nl = 2,271 180 3,806 6,257
At professional valuation ®2014% 2
— 2014 BXfhE 104,194 - - - 104,194
104,194 2,271 180 3,806 110,451
DEPRECIATION nE
At 1 January 2013 ®2013F1 A1H — 2,271 217 1,671 4,159
Provided for the year FEEMR 3,317 - 2 291 3,610
Eliminated on revaluation EfhFHEE (3,317) - - - (3,317)
Eliminated on disposals fnk=i 3 6] = = (39) = (39)
At 31 December 2013 R2013F 12 831 H — 2,271 180 1,962 4,413
Provided for the year FRER 3,414 = - 291 3,705
Eliminated on revaluation BRI (3,414) - - - (3,414)
At 31 December 2014 R2014F12 431 B = 2,271 180 2,253 4,704
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2014 R2014F12 431 B 104,194 - - 1,553 105,747
At 31 December 2013 R2013F 12 A31 H 101,960 - - 1,844 103,804
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EZ2014F 12431 HILFE

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y% - BERREE)

The above items of property, plant and equipment,
except for construction in progress, are depreciated
on a straight-line over the following years:

RAEZTRINALYE  BEEREZ
HERATRZFNABRENTE :

Leasehold land and buildings 50 years or over HE L RETF 50 F 3k A

the lease term, HAFHE LG B2

whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements 3 years HEYWEEE 3F
Furniture and fixtures 10 years R R 5% A5 106
Office equipment 5 years /N 5%
Motor vehicles 6 — 10 years RE 6 — 104
Plant and machinery 10 — 15 years St 10 — 154

At 31 December 2014, the legal titles of the Group’s
and the Company’s properties with carrying value of
approximately HK$35,194,000 (2013: HK$34,460,000)
situated in the PRC have not been passed to the
Group and the Company.

R2014%F 12 831 H * ZEBRAAF
NURAPBE2YWEZEREABLN B
35,194,000 JT(20134F : 34,460,000
BT ERDABFERERRAR
A e

The carrying value of the leasehold properties HEMHE L ERBERRE
comprises:
The Group The Company
rEE ¥ NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FAET
Long-term leasehold EEBHRBEE
properties situated in /ES
Hong Kong 276,350 268,300 69,000 67,500
Properties under FEA B DA AR A - H {50
medium-term land use B R Y%
right situated in the PRC 62,885 62,660 35,194 34,460
339,235 330,960 104,194 101,960

Silver Grant International Industries Limited




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BE 20144612 531 HIFFZ
17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y% - BERREE)

The fair values of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings at 31 December 2014 and 2013 have been
arrived at on the basis of valuations carried out on
respective dates by Vigers and A-Plus Surveyors Limited
(“A-Plus”). The valuations were arrived at using direct
comparison method by reference to sales evidence
as available on the market. The revaluation surplus on
revaluation of the leasehold land and buildings amounted
to approximately HK$19,733,000 (2013: HK$14,824,000)
was credited to asset revaluation reserve. A-Plus is an
independent qualified professional valuer not connected
to the Group and is a member of the Institute of Valuers.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest
and best use of the properties is their current use.

The leasehold land and buildings measured at fair value
subsequent to initial recognition are grouped to Level 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
are observable and the significance of these inputs.

There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 for both
years.

Annual Report 2014

AEBMAE L RIEFR2014F K
2018F 12 A31H 2 AR BE T ERE
BT R EERERMITARAR(MER])
MZAFEL 2 BETGHAE - FHEE
DERBEERELBEELREENMISA]
BSHEEREMETE - BELHRE
FEMHRBFESTEA /19,733,000 T
(2013 4F : 14,824,000 7t ) /& 7T E &5t
ANEBESEGHFHE - BEEEAEBWER
EWEBY S EREEMGERRMY R AHE

AMEEXE -
EREMEZAREBENS MEZRE
RgE&mRh&ERR -
BRERRZEET M REFWEIUAR
REFE  YRBABEAAEBEZER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %44 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements using

significant unobservable input (Level 3)

The following table shows the valuation techniques used

in the determination of fair values for the Group’s and the

Company’s major leasehold land and buildings and the

17. W% - BERRE(E)

BRAEATTHERZESFAELR
EZER(E3IR)

TRETARARBARAEEZ T EH
L MEFAABEMEZFERIM R
ARFHEEAREENARBR 2

key unobservable inputs used in the valuation models. B o
The Group rEEH
Range of Relationship
unobservable of unobservable
Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description Fair value techniques Unobservable inputs FAUHBEE TUHERZERH
R MME BaEE FARBEZER EEEE MMEZBE
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAr &7 FAr AT
Commercial 35,194 34,460  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction ~ RMB32,089 —  RMB29,000 —  The higher the adjusted
[EE L8R price RMB47,987 per  RMB42,000 per price rate, the higher
TRAER5E square meter  square meter  the fair value
BYAXARYE BYIRARE SREEES LrE
32,089T—  29000m— = R
AR#4798TT  ARE42,0007
Office 190,800 186,000 Comparison approach Adjusted transaction ~ HK$35,211 —  HK$32,123 —  The higher the adjusted
NS b price HK$44.409 per  HK$42,136 per  price rate, the higher
LABR 58 square feet square feet the fair value
§¥ARB2M LR BA%ELS AAfE
BT 44400 R18FT— @B
B 42,1365
Residential 103,193 99,205  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction  HK$83,000 — HK$3,024 — The higher the adjusted
fr= LBh % price HK$25,838 per  HK$22,483 per price the higher the fair
ERERGE square feet square feet value
SYHR3000 BIAR304 LHEEHE LnE
BT 2588 ET—22483 #&
ER BT
Car park 406 396  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction ~ RMB210,000 —  RMB155,000 per  The higher the adjusted
= HE A price RMB220,000  carpark space price the higher the fair
ERERHE per carpark  FEEEHEN value
space AE% 185000 FREEHS DAE
SEREREMA T it
K#210,000
T —ARE
220,000 7T

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %44 B &M RHI =

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements

17. W% - BERRE(E)

BRAEATTHERZESAELR

using significant unobservable input (Level 3) BE2ER(E3H) (&)
(Continued)
The Company EAYT)
Range of Relationship
unobservable of unobservable
Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description Fair value techniques Unobservable inputs FHBEL FURBE2EER
L] MR B FURBEER ERER MhfECBE
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TEx FET TEx FET
Commercial 35,194 34,460  Comparison approach  Adjusted transaction ~ RMB32,089 —  RMB29,000 —  The higher the adjusted
f% HER A price RMBA47,987 per  RMB42,000 per price rate, the higher
BRERSE square meter  square meter  the fair value
SYHKARE  STORARE  EHEEES DAE
32080m—  2000m—  #F
AE#47.987  ARH42,0007T
Residential 69,000 67,500  Gomparison approach  Adjusted transaction HK$20,854 —  HK$22,483 The higher the adjusted
iz &A% price HK$25,838 per  per square feet  price rate, the higher
ERER 5B square feet BT HR22483  the fair value

Certain leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
leasehold interest in land continues to be accounted
for as property, plant and equipment.

If leasehold properties had not been revalued, they
would have been included on a historical cost basis
at the following amounts:

S¥RR2085 BT EREEES ArE
B — it
25,8388

ETHEL W BERE AR SFHOEE
THRBFED - Bl HEERS
HEDIRRME - BB NRE -

WHEYERTEM @ ZEMESI
[ESLRAREL BRI ¢
The The

Group Company
RE AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Cost PR 174,674 38,848
Accumulated depreciation and REHTE RREEE

impairment losses (108,695) (26,916)
Carrying value at 31 December 2014  BREIER 2014F 12 531 H 65,979 11,932
Carrying value at 31 December 2013  BREIER 2013F 12 A 31 H 77,307 15,346
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
18. Land Use Rights 18. T iifFFE
The Group
rEH
HK$’000
FET
cosT R
At 1 January 2013 7R2013%F1HA1H 221,203
Exchange adjustments T 6,222
Release for the year FEEHE (4,590)
At 31 December 2013 ®2013%F 12 A31 H 222,835
Exchange adjustments MBS E (1,976)
Release for the year F R (4,550)
At 31 December 2014 R2014% 12 A31H 216,309

The land use rights of the Group were held under
medium-term lease in the PRC and released over the

term of the lease of 50 years.

REE 2 + i AL B LA A
HERHAWIABE 50 F#H

19. Goodwill 19. B8
The Group
rEH
HK$’000
FET
COST R
At 1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013 720134 1 A1 H X 2013 F &
and 2014 2014512 A31H 72,987
IMPAIRMENT HE
At 1 January 2013 and 31 December 2013 201341 A1 H N 2013F &
and 2014 2014412 A31H 26,524
CARRYING VALUES AR
At 31 December 2013 and 2014 MR2013FE K 201412 A31 H 46,463
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %44 B &M RHI =

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
19. Goodwill (Continued) 19. BE(#)

Included in the carrying value of goodwill as
at 31 December 2014, HK$7,001,000 (2013:
HK$7,001,000) has been allocated to the CGU for
property management (“Unit A”) and HK$39,462,000
(2013: HK$39,462,000) has been allocated to CGU
for production and trading of petrochemical products
(“Unit B”).

The recoverable amount of Unit A has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period based on an estimated
growth rate of 3% (2013: 3%) with a discount rate
of 12% (2013: 12%). Cash flows for further five
years are extrapolated at zero growth rate. Another
key assumption for the value in use calculation is
the budgeted revenue and gross margin, which is
determined based on the unit’s past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

The recoverable amount of Unit B has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period based on an estimated
production capacity of Unit B with a discount rate
of 12.4% (2013: 11.8%). Cash flows after the five
years period are extrapolated at 2% (2013: 2%)
growth rate. Another key assumption for the value in
use calculation is the budgeted revenue and gross
margin, which is determined based on the unit’s past
performance and management’s expectations for the
market development.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
there is no impairment required as at the end of the
reporting period.

Annual Report 2014

BER2014F12A31 B 2EE - BHE
87,001,000 JC(20134F : 7,001,000
BILIRNEEVEERB 2H S ENM
BRmEE(ERA]) &39,462,0007% 7T
(20134F : 39,462,000 7t ) =& 7 Bt &
SEEREERRETERZRE BN
BREME(BiZBI) -

BuAZ OB IS 58 T EAME R EE
HET SEAEZERKEERE#Z -
ER G5 3% (20134 : 3%) F i K =R
LA12% (20134F : 12%) BRIR R+ E 1
TFEMBRBEMSHNRESRTER - Hi&
FFEZ2RETRETATREGE - £
AEEMNS—EFrEREABERAK
FRFEK  DRZEMNBEZRERE
BEYMSHRZEHERE

BMBZAIBKES B EREREBE
BET - -tEFEAERSEEEMZ
EREErBUBZHEER I LA12.4%
(20134 : 11.8%) - IR KT E K55
HREEMSNESRER - HE5F
2L RMETE H2% (20134 : 2%) F
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F 12 31 HIFEE
20. Unlisted investments in Subsidiaries and 20.

Amounts due from Subsidiaries

Unlisted investments in subsidiaries

AR

BRERIF LHHE 2 R K EWKHE

RENFLHHE AR

The Company

RN F]
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FAET
Unlisted shares, at cost (including deemed  3E ETAX () - IR ARE(BIER
capital contribution) EEXRER) 734,119 727,823

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31
December 2014 and 2013 are set out in note 46(a).

RN AHIHT B A R PR 2014 F K 2013 6
12 A 31 B Z & 15E 5 R HIzE46(a) °

The Company

AAF]
PLRE 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Amounts due from subsidiaries: FEWHE A B :
Non-current: FETRE :
Non-interest bearing amount (Note a) DAt B e (Hita) 2,195,069 2,106,729
Amount bearing interest at prevailing REBEREERNE
Hong Kong prime lending rate FTEER 79,259 169,690
Amount bearing interest at prevailing REBEAEENERK1.5%
Hong Kong prime lending rate FFEEH
minus 1.5% 64,874 64,874
2,339,202 2,341,293
Current (Note b): mEN A ED)
Non-interest bearing amount AT B &5 973,097 410,599
Amount bearing interest at prevailing BEBEREEBERNE
Hong Kong prime lending rate SRR - 19,911
Amount bearing interest at prevailing BEBEAERMNER1.5%
Hong Kong prime lending rate minus FTEEHE
1.5% - 8,700
Amount bearing interest at the PBOC B ARIBITIEE 2 FIEFTE
interest rate TR 110,878 110,878
1,083,975 550,088
3,423,177 2,891,381

Silver Grant International Industries Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EZ2014F 1231 HILFE

20. Unlisted investments in Subsidiaries and
Amounts due from Subsidiaries (Continued)

Amounts due from subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

(@)  The aggregated principal amount of the amounts due
from subsidiaries is approximately HK$2,195,069,000
(2013: HK$2,106,729,000), which are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and has no fixed repayment terms.
In the opinion of the directors, the amount will not
be repaid in the next 12 months from the end of the
reporting period. The effective interest rate is 3.5%
(2013: 3.5%) per annum.

(b)  The amounts are unsecured and expected to realise

in the next 12 months from the end of the reporting
period.

21. Interests in Associates

20. RERFLHHEQTREWHE

DRER(E)

LG NG ENG )
Mt

@ EWVKHBIAARZ AL ERE
4 £2,195,069,0007% JT(2013 4 :
2,106,729,000/8 ) A EHEIE - £ 8
MRBETERH EEEARAEZ
SERAREHREZN12EARET
HE ZERFNEAR3.5% (2013
fF:3.5%)°

(o) SEAEERRBHANAREHRRE
128 A RERE

The Group
rEH
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET

Cost of investments in associates Bt N AR E K ANE

— unlisted —3JEEm 375,348 1,492,469
Share of post acquisition profits and other — #(5UgRE% B F| K E b 2

comprehensive income, net of dividends Was - MBRE WA E

received 187,027 (33,935)

562,375 1,458,534
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ

21. Interests in Associates (Continued) 21. BEQRERE)
Summarised financial information of material FTEBREQNTAMKERRE
associates
Summarised financial information in respect of each of REBERTEBES N A 2T EERT
the Group’s material associates is set out below. The ZHEINNT c LT 2B ERBERE
summarised financial information below represents BATRRBERR B HRER 2 SEER
amounts shown in the associate’s financial statements BERBHBEREENUAMBR -
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.
All of these associates are accounted for using FrEZEHE N eRASERETA
the equity method in these consolidated financial REIEmERA ©
statements.
Yang Quan Coal Zhong Hai You Qi
Industry (Group) (Taizhou) Petrochemical
Tiantai Investment Limited Company Limited
(“Yangquan Tiantai”) (“Zhong Hai You Qi”)
BREXEERERE mERR (ZM) AL Others
BREAAA(BRAR])  ARAR(HERE)) Eft
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FE7 TEHT FEn THT FET TET
Current assets nEEE N/A
THER 192,859 2,614,183 716,616 1,204,987 949,206
Non-current assets EnFEE N/A
TER 5742275 2,163,385 1,131,233 7 1,400
Current liabilities nEAE N/A
RER (1,864,995 (2,038,238) (864,478) (928,775) (516,224)
Non-current liabilities E =N N/A
TER  (1,756,467)  (1,286,335) (139,282) - (13,354)
Non-controlling interests SRR N/A
FER  (185339) - - - -
Revenue WA N/A
TER 56,49 6,752,683 6,667,381 - 6,858
(Loss) profit for the year EN(BE)RH N/A
A (282,316) 206,306 207,161 (87,523) 23,979
Other comprehensive income for the £ E M2 E Yz N/A
year TER = (3,391) 6,890 (987) 4,185
Total comprehensive (expense) ENEE(TH)hnEE N/A
income for the year TER (282,316) 202,915 214,051 (88,510) 28,164
Dividend received from the associate  FRYMBE AR ZRE N/A
during the year T#ER - 6,692 25,320 - 5,758
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #ZR& B iR M &

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F 12 A31 HIFEE
21. Interests in Associates (Continued) 21. BENRIER(E)
Summarised financial information of material TEMENTREERBEE)

associates (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial Ll E RS B N R A B TS ik T
information to the carrying amount of the interests in R N R REENFEX
the associates recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:
Yangquan Tiantai Zhong Hai You Qi Others Total
BRX% R it

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 WELSWONN HK$'000 WGISTUVEN HKS'000 WEGLCXN  HKS'000 AU
FETL TAL FEL TAT FEL FAT FER TAL

Net assets FEE N/A
TER 2128333 1,452,995 844,089 276,289 421,028 1,729,284 3,393,450
Proportion of the TEEHE

Group’s ownership A8 N/A
interest Frft Lt FER 49.00%  33.00% 33.00% 30% N/A N/A N/A
(Note) (Note) TER T#ER FiER
(i) (Hrit)
Carrying value of the ~ AEEEH N/A
Group’s interest REE TER 1,042,883 479,488 278,549 82,887 137,102 562,375 1,458,534
Note: Zhong Hai You Qi is an associate of Tai Zhou Dong BiaF : RBBRRAERIETEHEWE
Thai Petrochemical Company Limited (“TZ Dong AAEl - EMREAECERAA(ZR
Thai”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group. MR EEE QA -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
21. Interests in Associates (Continued) 21. BENRIER(E)
Summarised financial information of material TERENTRNNHERNREE)
associates (Continued)
In prior year, the Group held 49% equity interest in RAFE AEBFHEIONZEG R
Yangquan Tiantai and accounted for the investment as AREZRAEZ W AR E R aE A
an associate. In December 2014, the Group disposed BR o M2014F 128 &K &£ B U K
of its entire interest in Yangquan Tiantai to Yang Quan B A R #873,300,000 (18 & 7 4J
Coal Industry (Group) Co., Ltd. (the “Purchaser”) for 1,116,662,000/%8 7T ) tH & FT A 5 &= K
a consideration of RMB873,300,000 (equivalent to e THEREX(ER)ER AT
approximately HK$1,116,662,000). This transaction (BER) WRSEBHHR—ELEH S
has resulted in the recognition of a gain on disposal pElZWEs - WETEAT ¢
of associate, calculated as follows:
HK$’000
FET
Proceeds of disposal & 2 FKIE 1,116,662
Less: carrying amount of the 49% investment i - RAEEAFENEH Z 49% HEZ
on the date of loss of significant REE
influence (955,884)
Add: Reclassification of cumulative translation 77 : RHEBRAEZZTERLFEEENZE
reserve upon disposal of Yangquan BEmE
Tiantai to profit or loss 25
Gain on disposal of associate i AN Gy 160,803

In the opinion of the director, the transaction was
completed on 26 December 2014 (the “Cut-off
Date”) as the Group is not eligible to enforce any
shareholder’s right on Yangquan Tiantai subsequent
to the Cut-off Date in accordance with the relevant
relevant sales and purchase agreement. The legal title
has been passed to the Purchaser in January 2015.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
21. Interests in Associates (Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates (Continued)

In prior year, the Group held 50% equity interest
in Beijing East Bay Investment Consultancy
Company Limited (the “East Bay”) and accounted
In 2014, the
Group disposed of its entire interest in East Bay

for the investment as an associate.

to an independent third party for a consideration
of RMB5,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$6,393,000). This transaction has resulted in the
recognition of a loss in profit or loss, calculated as
follows:

21.

L NG 1)

al

IEMEARMBERNBRE(E)

RATFE  NEBREILRRERERE
MARZAR(IEREE |)50% % 2 #
=7 AR A FARR o )R2014 4 » K
£ B AR 5,000,000 7T (58 & 7 4
6,393,000 L) c R ELEERE 2
BRT—BUE=F - WRIRBHEER
WR2EBFTENT

HK$’000
FET
Proceeds of disposal & 2 5RIE 6,393
Less: carrying amount of the 50% investment & - KEBAFZENEHZ50% KEZ
on the date of loss of significant REE
influence (16,570)
Add: Reclassification of cumulative translation 77 - RIBEILREE 2 RFHE R FHEESEE
reserve reserve upon disposal of IR
Beijing East Bay to profit or loss 779
Loss on disposal of associate HEMZ N A 2 EiE (9,398)

This transaction was completed on 8 July 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Group and the major shareholders of Zhong Hai You
Qi made additional capital injection to Zhong Hai
You Qi. The additional capital injected by the Group
was RMB112,146,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$142,137,000). There is no change in shareholding
after this capital injection.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE2014F 12 31 HIFEE
22. Amounts due from Associates

23.

The Group and the Company

The amount as at 31 December 2014 and 2013
are unsecured, interest-free and are expected to
realise in the next 12 months from the end of the
reporting period, except that at 31 December 2014,
an amount of approximately HK$413,080,000 (2013:
HK$416,778,000) bears interest at 20.5% per annum.

Structured Finance Securities

The Group and the Company

The structured finance securities represent a debt
security with interest payments based on the return
from United States Treasury Bond and distribution
from preference shares in a private company which
invests in a portfolio of asset-backed securities.
Expected maturity date of the debt securities is year
2021. The structured finance securities contain an
embedded early redemption option and the return
which is determined by reference to the distribution
from the private company which is dependent on the
annual default rate of its underlying asset-backed
securities and the return from United States Treasury
Bond. The Group designated the entire structured
finance securities as financial assets at FVTPL at
initial recognition.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B &R M=

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

23. Structured Finance Securities (Continued)

The Group and the Company (Continued)

The fair value of the structured finance securities
is determined by the directors with reference to
the valuation provided by the counterparty financial
institution at the end of the reporting period. This
fair value is determined by reference to the value
of a comparable new issue of the similar structured
finance securities under the market situation as at 31
December 2014 and 2013. The major assumptions
adopted for the valuation of the structured finance
securities are as follows:

(1) The estimation of risk free rate by reference
to the yield of United States Treasury Bond
with same remaining duration as the structured
finance securities adjusted by the issuer’s credit
rating; and

(2) The estimation of the default rate of the
underlying asset-backed securities by reference
to the historical default rate of asset-backed
securities with similar characteristics.

Annual Report 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

24. Available-for-sale Investments

24. MHHBERE

Available-for-sale investments comprise: AHEERECHEER
The Group The Company
REE VNN
2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FEIT FEx FETT
Listed investments FmrE
Equity securities listed in REB LM 24
Hong Kong at fair value BHL A ERT 24,613 71,796 24,613 71,796
Unlisted investments FEHRE
Unlisted equity securities, at  3F F R ARE % -
cost (Note) WA (H77E) 307,993 366,264 39,998 39,998
Unlisted equity securities, at  Ff_F IR ARFEHIZ A
fair value L Eq 54,037 38,500 54,037 38,500
Club debentures, at cost GAES - RECARET 5,613 5,613 2,780 2,780
367,643 410,377 96,815 81,278
Less: Impairment loss i ERERVEREE
recognised (39,998) (2,070) (39,998) (2,070)
Total investments at cost &IRER A 327,645 408,307 56,817 79,208
Total =Er 352,258 480,103 81,430 151,004
Note: K1zt :

Unlisted equity securities represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities. The business of
these companies include, but not limited to power, winery
and financial services. They are measured at cost less
impairment at the end of the reporting period because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
their fair values cannot be measured reliably. During the
year ended 31 December 2014, gain on disposal of unlisted
available-for-sale investments of HK$36,406,000 (2013:
HK$163,683,000) has been recognised in profit or loss. Of
the total gain on disposal, approximately HK$9,101,000
(2013: HK$40,921,000) represents for the tax borne by the
purchaser on behalf of the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Kuenkel-
Wagner Prozesstechnoglie GmbH (“KW”), a Germany
based mechanical engineering company specialised in
founding technology, which was the major subsidiary of
Modern Season Limited (“MSL”) was liquidated. Hence, the
Group’s unlisted equity investment, in MSL, amounted to
approximately HK$37,928,000, was fully impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
25. Loan Receivables 25. EWER
The Group
TEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT F&r
Fixed-rate loan receivables (Note a) EERKER(Hizta) 697,085 804,977
Variable-rate loan receivables (Note b) FERWER(MEDb) 101,394 166,240
798,479 971,217
Analysed for reporting purposes as: AZ2HREDITHT ¢
Current mE 228,137 843,340
Non-current IERED 570,342 127,877
798,479 971,217
Notes: i
(@) (i) HK$570,342,000 (2013: HK$669,427,000) is (@) (i) 570,342,000 7% 7L (2013 4 :

secured by the equity interest of the borrower
and carries fixed interest rates at 10% (2013:
10%) per annum. During the year, the Group
entered into a supplementary loan agreement
with the borrower. The maturity date of the
borrowing is extended to year 2016.

(ii) HK$126,743,000 (2013: HK$127,877,000) is
unsecured, carry fixed interest rate of 5% per
annum and repayable in 2015.

(o)  The balances are unsecured, carry interest rate
at the standard lending rate quoted by the PBOC
per annum. As 31 December 2014, included in the
variable-rate loan receivables, HK$101,394,000
(2013: HK$38,363,000) is due from a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary, which can exercise
significant influence over this subsidiary.

Loan receivables as at the end of the reporting period
are neither past due nor impaired. The Group did
not provide impairment loss for loan receivables.
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, no
impairment loss is considered necessary in respect of
these balances as they have assessed the financial
strength and repayment ability for the borrowers.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44 B i8R R HisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ
26. Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Company and China Uranium Development Company
Limited (“CUDC Limited”), a subsidiary of China
Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding Co., Ltd., a
shareholder with significant influence over the
Company, entered into a subscription agreement
(the “Subscription Agreement”). Pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement, the Company acquired
an exchangeable bond (the “Bond”) issued
by CUDC Limited with an aggregate principal
amount of HK$776,000,000 at a consideration of
HK$776,000,000. The Bond is exchangeable into
shares of HK$0.01 each in the issued share capital
of CGN Mining Company Limited (“CGN Mining”),
a company listed on the Stock Exchange, at the
exchange price of HK$1.41 per share. The Company
has the right to exchange all or any part of the
principal amount of the Bond in amount being not
less than HK$1 million and up to an aggregate of
20 time of exchange prior to the maturity date. The
subscription was completed on 1 June 2012 (the
“Completion Date”).

CUDC Limited has an option to pay cash instead
of accepting the conversion in an amount equal to
the closing price as of the date of exercise of the
conversion right by the Company multiplied by the
number of shares that would have been converted
into.

The Bond carries fixed interest rate at 5% per
annum and is matured on the date falling on the fifth
anniversary of the Completion Date. The principal
would be repayable on the maturity date if the
conversion right is not exercised. Interest is payable
annually in arrears. The Group designated the entire
loan receivable with embedded derivative as financial
assets at FVTPL at initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

26. Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative 26. EBRARNITTETIEZEKRER

(Continued)

The fair value of the liability component of the
Bond was determined based on the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the prevailing market rate of interest of similar
instruments. The fair value of the embedded options
was calculated using binomial model. The inputs into
the valuation of the Bond were as follows:

(%)

BEHAERN 2R ETREMGETRK
ReERmERBUTAZ EAImSHER
REE RAXBREZALETER
ZIEEXEE - AMAEFRANEIEN
T

Stock price AR &

Conversion price HiRE

Risk free rate (Note a) ERBRFE (M Fa)
Expected volatility (Note b) TEERR R (A7t D)
Discount rate S

Notes:

(@)  The risk free rate is determined by reference to the
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note with similar time to
maturities.

(b)  The expected volatility is the average of the adjusted
annualised standard derivation of the continuously
compounded rates of daily return on the daily adjusted
share price of CGN Mining and implied volatility of
Hang Seng Index.

At 31 December 2014, the fair value of the Bond was
HK$733,844,000 (2013: HK$720,820,000), with a fair
value gain of HK$51,824,000 (2013: HK$23,442,000)
credited to profit or loss.
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HK$0.758 7t HK$0.62/E7T
HK$1.418 7T HK$1.41%E7T

0.745% 0.817%
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Wizt

@ ERRBRAMNETZ2REFINHAENHEE
SNER S ZIBEE ©

(b) TEHRBATEZEXSREHERK
B BBEEATARRE  EHEF
BALEREEF LA B £ HBA =K IR
LAl

R2014F12A31 B EBH5 2 AAREAE
733,844,000 7T(2013 4F : 720,820,000
BT REBRERPFTANA R ERE R
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EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ
27. Inventories 27. ®E
The Group
TEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&Er
Consumables SEAEm 3,924 551
Raw materials B 14,882 15,743
Finished goods X 6B 2,173 4,292
20,979 20,586
28. Held-for-trading Investments 28. FIEEERE
The Group The Company
AEE AT

2014 2013 2014 2013
CLCY O HK$'000 IEGLEYUIM  HK$'000
FTET TAET TET TAET

Equity securities listed in REE LB RAE

Hong Kong, at fair value % RARER - 18,268 - 3,575
Equity securities listed B LAGN ETT &Y
outside Hong Kong, at EAFE S
fair value RO ER - 1,577 = =
- 19,845 - 805
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 531 HILFE
29. Trade Receivables 29. EWERRK
The Group allows a credit period of 30 to 60 days to AEBRTEESRF30E60HER
its trade customers. Hf o
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables THRRERR REE 7 IR
presented based on the invoice dates at the end ¥ 2 WA RER B BiAE 4 2 FE AR XA AR
of the reporting period, which approximated the MRAEHAR Z BREC AT ¢
respective revenue recognition dates:
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
0 to 30 days 0% 30H 3,454 3,499
31 to 90 days 31HZE9OH 3,251 3,595
91 to 180 days 91 HZ 180 H 3,218 2,857
181 to 360 days 181 HZE 360 H 2,853 2,661
12,776 12,612

The Group’s trade receivables that are neither past
due nor impaired are those debtors with satisfactory
credit quality under the management’s assessment
and with good past repayment records.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ2014F 12431 HILFE

29. Trade Receivables (Continued) 29. EEWERR (&)
Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are AEBZEWEXRERAESIRE
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$9,322,000 9,322,000 7 (2013 4F : 9,113,00075
(2013: HK$9,113,000) which are past due at the end TLRAHEHARE B HERKSEIL R
of the reporting period for which the Group has not BEREEE - KAEBW LB Y ZHEE
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not BEETAIEE  ZEWERZR Z TR
hold any collateral over these balances. The average A114H (20134 : 109H) °

age of these receivable is 114 days (2013: 109 days).

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not FEUER B B BB R WORE 2 BRik 2
yet impaired: #r
The Group
REE

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

31 to 90 days 31 HEZ90H 3,251 3,595
91 to 180 days 91 H=180H 3,218 2,857
181 to 360 days 181 HZE 360 H 2,853 2,661

9,322 9,113
The Group did not provide impairment loss for the A& B FE IR BR TR BORVE B 18

trade receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BHFE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ

30. Deposits, Prepayments and Other 30. &E FEARREMERR

Receivables

The Group The Company
rEE VNN
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET FET
Consideration receivables HEMHIERE Y
and accrued interest from  FEUH(E KBS
disposal of available-for- B(Htita)
sale investments (Note a) - 111,660 - 86,044
Consideration receivable HEALE AR ZER
from disposal of a joint RE
venture - 39,642 - —
Dividend receivable from FEW ATt 1R E
an available-for-sale LN
investment 15,345 — - =
Value-added tax A e 2 SR {E R
recoverable (Note b) (Ktatb) 170,078 136,848 - —
Loan interest receivables FEUE KA B 8,984 52,418 = =
Others EAh 80,879 127,270 11,336 1,243
275,286 467,838 11,336 87,287

Notes: Hiaz :

(@) At 31 December 2013, HK$86,044,000 of the (@ M2013%12A318 A% B & &

consideration receivables for the disposal of available- AR HEAHEERE ZEWKE
for-sale investment of the Group and the Company is 86,044,000/ T A E K - DUZENF
unsecured, bears variable interest ranging from 3.33% A F3.33% E 25% 51 B KA —F A EF
to 25% per annum and repayable within one vyear, B BRBER2014F12A31H Z5F
the balance is fully impaired during year ended 31 MNYER R (SRR KTEES) ©
December 2014 (as detailed in note 6).
The remaining HK$25,616,000 of the consideration REE R T 2 B (E 25,616,000 %
receivables of the Group is unsecured, bears fixed TTAEER - LEEFNEAS%ETE
interest at 15% per annum and repayable within one BEA—FRNEE - ZEWRER2014
year. The consideration receivable was fully settled F12 A31 AZFAEE2HMKE -
during the year 31 December 2014.

(b) Amount being the value-added tax recoverable from ) WIH—RWEBRARZFMER(CTEE

the purchase of property, plant and equipment by
a subsidiary, TZ United East. The amount will be
subsequently utilised to offset the value added tax
generated from sales of goods in the future.
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
31. Pledged Bank Deposits/ Bank Balances and

Cash
The Group

The Group’s pledged bank deposits carry fixed
interest rate with effective interest at an average of
2.8% (2013: 2.8%) per annum and an original maturity
of one year or less. Pledged bank deposits represents
deposits pledged to banks to secure settlements for
certain of Group’s purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

The Group’s bank balances and cash comprise cash
and short-term bank deposits carrying prevailing
market deposit rates with effective interest at an
average of 0.18% (2013: 0.36%) per annum and an
original maturity of three months or less. Included in
the Group’s bank balances and cash at 31 December
2014 was an aggregate amount of approximately
HK$1,676,628,000 (2013: HK$657,684,000) which
was denominated in RMB and is not freely convertible
into other currencies.

The Company

The Company’s bank balances and cash comprise
cash and short-term bank deposits carrying prevailing
market deposit rates with effective interest at an
average of 0.04% (2013: 0.14%) per annum and an
original maturity of three months or less. Included
in the Company’s bank balances and cash at 31
December 2014 was an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$13,000 (2013: HK$1,969,000)
which was denominated in RMB and are not freely
convertible into other currencies.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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BHFE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ
32. Assets Classified as Held-for-sale/Liabilities 32. SIEREHECEE DIEFES
Associated with Assets Classified as Held- EREERERERE
for-sale
The Group
rTEE

33.

2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Assets classified as held-for-sale PIVEREHE 2 BB
— Investment properties — REYE 337,560 138,930

Liabilities associated with assets classified as  FI|{ER{ESS & B E 2 84

held-for-sale Zaf&
— Considerations received — WEZRE 206,500 138,930
The disposal is pending for the approval from the L EFEFEREERE CIERRE
relevant regulatory authority and delivery to the EHEER °

respective buyers.

Pledge of Assets 33. EEHKA

The Group AEE

At 31 December 2014, the Group pledged certain MR2014F12A31H "5EEE#
investment properties, leasehold land and buildings ERAMEHRAGTHREEAEES A
and land use rights with an aggregate carrying value 49 %2,397,212,00078 JL(20134F :
at the end of the reporting period of approximately 2,360,486,000% 7t ) + 259,800,000
HK$2,397,212,000 (2013: HK$2,360,486,000), % J0(2013 4 : 253,500,000/ JT )
HK$259,800,000 (2013: HK$253,500,000) and ¥ 216,309,000% Jc(20134F :
HK$216,309,000 (2013: HK$69,947,000) respectively 69,947,000/ L) 2B TIREW = -
to secure general banking facilities granted to the THE T3 RAEF &+ 2 AR
Group (note 36) and other payable to an independent RASEEERT —MRMERITEE K
third party (note 39). f(HIzE36) R M ENR T -2 B L

F=7(KsE39) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

33. Pledge of Assets (Continued)

The Group (Continued)

At 31 December 2014, the Group pledged
HK$33,762,000 (2013: HK$82,309,000) bank deposits
to secure settlements for certain of Group’s purchase
of property, plant and equipments.

At 31 December 2013, the Group pledged its 11%
equity interest in an associate, Yangquan Tiantai to
Yang Quan Coal Industry (Group) Co., Ltd (“Yang
quan Coal”), the controlling shareholder of Yangquan
Tiantai and in return, Yangquan Coal provided a
guarantee of RMB298,000,000 to Yangquan Tiantai
to obtain a bank borrowing of RMB100,000,000. The
guarantee was released upon the completion of the
disposal of Yangquan Tiantai during the year.

The Company

At 31 December 2014, the Company pledged certain
leasehold land and buildings with an aggregate
carrying value at the end of the reporting period of
approximately HK$69,000,000 (2013: HK$67,500,000)
to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12 531 HIFF/Z

34. Share Capital

34. KA

Number Nominal

of shares value
RBEE FHE

In thousand HK$’000
T TET

Authorised:
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
1 January 2014
— Ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each

At 31 December 2014 (Note)

JETERA -
MR20134%F1 18 20134
12 431 H X 20141 A1H8
— BREEOC.2EITZE®EKR 4,000,000 800,000

H2014F12 A 31 B (#:E) — =

Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
1 January 2014
— Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each

Transfer from share premium upon

EZFTREHERA :
MR2013F1 A1H 20134
12 A31 HX 201441 A1 H
— BREEO0.20E Tz B 2,304,850 460,970

BUHEEEERD R EREA
abolition of par value (Note) (Haz)

— 3,151,819

At 31 December 2014
— Ordinary share with no par value (Note)

MR2014F12 A31 H
— REmEBEZEBKR(ME) 2,304,850 3,612,789

Note:

Abolition of par value under the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance

The new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) came
into effect on 3 March 2014, which abolishes the concepts
of nominal or par value, share premium and authorised share
capital for all shares of Hong Kong incorporated companies.
As such, in accordance with the transitional provisions set
out in section 37 of Schedule 11 to the said Ordinance, the
existing share premium as of 3 March 2014 became part
of the Company’s share capital. There is no impact on the
number of shares in issue or the relative entitlement of any
of the shareholders as a result of this transition. Comparative
figures in the financial statements are not required to be
restated.
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B 22014F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
35. Reserves 35. A&
The Group REE
Attributable
to owners of Non-
the Company controlling
b NG interests Total
REAES FERER ot
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
Asset revaluation reserve EEEMRE
At 1 January 2013 20131418 173,144 - 173,144
Gain on revaluation of leasehold properties EfRENERE 14,824 = 14,824
Deferred tax liability arising on revaluation ERMENFELL
of leasehold properties EEHEAR (670) = (670)
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 A31H 187,298 - 187,298
Gain on revaluation of leasehold properties EfEENERE 19,733 = 19,733
Deferred tax liability arising on revaluation ERRENEELL
of leasehold properties EREHEERE (1,687) = (1,687)
At 31 December 2014 201412 A31H 205,344 - 205,344
Investment revaluation reserve REEMGHE
At 1 January 2013 12013F1 18 17 - 17
Change in fair value arising on revaluation BREMEHEEREEEZ
of available-for-sale investments RAEED (118,683) - (118,683)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investment FAEEBR IHHERE
recycled to profit for the year FEEE 126,010 - 126,010
At 31 December 2013 201312 A31H 7,344 - 7,344
Change in fair value arising on revaluation BRAHHEREERZ
of available-for-sale investments NhEE (7,326) - (7,326)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investment EREEBR THHERE
recycled to profit for the year MEEE 15,536 - 15,536
At 31 December 2014 R2014412 8318 15,554 - 15,554
Translation reserve ER G
At 1 January 2013 20131418 760,632 26,044 786,676
Exchange difference arising on translation MEELE ERER 167,664 11,740 179,404
Share of reserves of associates YN 3,750 - 3,750
Share of reserves of a joint venture il - UNG [ 714 - 714
At 31 December 2013 #2013%12 431 A 932,760 37,784 970,544
Exchange difference arising on translation BEEEVERES (56,402) (2,935) (59,337)
Reclassification of cumulative translation HEGINEBRENR
reserve upon disposal of foreign operations ERRBEIZEER
to profit or loss (804) - (804)
Share of reserves of associates BiEBEARRE (1,415) = (1,415)
At 31 December 2014 02014512831 B 874,139 34,849 908,988
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EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
35. Reserves (Continued) 35. W®EE(E)
The Company PN
The distributable reserves of the Company as at KA\ KR2014F12 8318 2 1] &
31 December 2014 amounted to approximately KR BMERZBMNRE T - 82
HK$174,730,000 (2013: HK$136,255,000), being its B #4) A174,730,0007% JT(20134F :
retained profits at that date. 136,255,00078 7T ) °
Asset Capital Investment
revaluation redemption revaluation
Share reserve reserve reserve Retained
premium BEEf N REEf profits Total
13 & {E i it it RERF B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2013 R2013%1A1H 3,151,819 75,030 13,992 - 355,635 3,596,476
Gain on revaluation of BRAELIRET

leasehold land and buildings ~ E£ 2 27 - 6,416 - - - 6,416
Deferred tax liabilities arising ~~ EfAELHRET

on revaluation of leasehold EEZEERBAR

land and buildings - (277) - - - (277)
Change in fair value arisng on ~ EffAIEHEREEL L

revaluation of available-for- AHEED

sale investments - - - (118,683) - (118,683)
Impairment loss on available- ~ FNEEIER 7 ATHHE

for-sale investments RERERSS

recycled to profit for the

year - - - 126010 - 126010
Other comprehensive income  FRE M2 E Yz

for the year - 6,139 - 1,327 - 13,466
Loss for the year FRER - - - - (104,138)  (104,138)
Total comprehensive income  ERZ AN ()

(expense) for the year By - 6,139 - 7,327 (104,138) (90,672)
Dividend [ - — — - (115242 (115242
At 31 December 2013 M2013F12 A31 B 3,151,819 81,169 13,992 7,327 136,255 3,390,562
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
35. Reserves (Continued) 35. EE(E)
The Company (Continued) RANF(E)
Asset Capital Investment
revaluation redemption revaluation
Share reserve reserve reserve Retained
premium EEEf EXEE REEf profits Total
RipEE i 1 1 RERF &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
At 31 December 2013 M2013F12 4318 3,151,819 81,169 13,992 7,327 136,255 3,390,562
Gain on revaluation of ERRELIRET
leasehold land and buildings ~ E4£ 227 - 5,648 - - - 5,648
Deferred tax liabilties arising ~ EfAfE L RIET
on revaluation of leasehold E4 7B
land and buildings HIERE = (277) = = - (277)
Change in fair value arising on ~ EffAIEHEREESEZ
revaluation of available-for- AREZE
sale investments - - - (7,326) - (7,326)
Impairment loss on available-  FREAER 2 A&
for-sale investments RERESE
recycled to profit
for the year - - - 15,536 - 15,536
Other comprehensive income  FREMZENE
for the year - 5,371 - 8,210 - 13,681
Profit for the year FERER = = = = 163,717 153,717
Total comprehensive income ~ FRZENE LS
for the year - 5,371 - 8,210 153,717 167,298
Transfer upon the abolition of — #EBA & EHIE FEUH
par value under the new HEkEE
Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (3,151,819) - - - - (8,151,819
Dividend RE - - - - (115,242)  (115,242)
At 31 December 2014 R2014% 12 A31 B - 86,540 13,992 15507 174730 290,799

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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EZ 20144 12 H31 HIFF/Z
36. Borrowings 36. BE
The Group The Company
REHE PN
2014 2013 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET
Bank loans — secured IRITER — BEH 2,141,991 1,285,300 440,000 320,000
Other loan — secured HEiER — FEA 403,485 — 150,000 =
Other loan — unsecured HER — &K 26,929 703,325 = =

2,572,405 1,988,625 590,000 320,000

Carrying amount repayable: [EEEZERESEE :

Within one year A 863,713 796,112 230,000 80,000
More than one year, but not —%FA H18

exceeding two years THAZF 584,588 553,146 160,000 80,000
More than two years, but —FLA B

not more than five years THBERF 887,199 498,874 - 160,000
Over five years BidAF - 127,877 - —

2,335,500 1,976,009 390,000 320,000
Add: Carrying amount of W BERERER

bank loans containing QN =47
a repayment on EATECTEEE
demand clause HZBITERZ
(shown under current REER

liabilities) with (P AEREERE)

scheduled repayment
set out in loan
agreements due:

— within one year — —FZA 229,631 2,640 200,000 —
— more than one year, — —F LA

but not exceeding BB F

two years 2,764 2,702 = —
— more than two years — —FLAEAE

but not more than NEBAF

five years 4,510 7,274 - =

2,572,405 1,988,625 590,000 320,000
Less: Amounts due within 5 - R—% 2 A Z| &

one year shown WH A REEE
under current |
liabilities (1,100,618) (808,728) (430,000) (80,000)

Amounts shown under non- 3l AIEREN & E
current liabilities Z&E 1,471,787 1,179,897 160,000 240,000
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36. Borrowings (Continued)

Bank borrowings are secured by certain investment
properties, leasehold land and buildings and land use
right. Details are disclosed in note 33.

Bank loans of the Group and the Company of
HK$440,000,000 (2013: HK$320,000,000) are
denominated in HKD, which are not denominated
in the functional currency of the Group. The bank
loans carry floating rates at HIBOR plus 2% to 2.5%
(2013: HIBOR plus 2.5%), i.e. effective interest rate
of 2.228% to 3.045% (2013: 3.036% to 3.045%) per
annum respectively. Bank loans of the group entities
other than the Company of HK$9,976,000 (2013:
HK$12,616,000) are denominated in HKD, functional
currency of the relevant group entities, and carry a
floating rate of prime rate minus 2.7% (2013: prime
rate minus 2.7%) per annum or effective interest rate
of 2.3% (2013: 2.3%) per annum respectively. The
remaining bank loans of the Group are denominated
in RMB, functional currency of the relevant group
entities and carry floating interest rate ranging from
105% to 135% (2013: 105%) of the PBOC three-year
interest rate or effective interest rate ranging of 6.36%
to 8.84% (2013: 6.3% to 7.53%) per annum.

Bank overdrafts of the Group of HK$26,929,000
(2013: nil) was denominated in HKD, which is
denominated in the functional currency of the relevant
group entity, and carries floating interest rate of prime
rate minus 1.5% per annum or effective interest rate
of 3.5% (2013: nil) per annum respectively.

As at 31 December 2014, other loan of
HK$150,000,000 was denominated in HKD, which
is not denominated in the functional currency of the
Company, and was borrowed from a shareholder of
the Company which is unsecured, bears fixed interest
at 3.0% per annum and repayable on demand.
The remaining other loan of HK$253,485,000 was
denominated in RMB, functional currency of the
relevant group entity, which is unsecured, bears
floating interest at 10% above the PBOC interest rate
and repayable on 12 June 2015.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

k= [ 42 )
=8 (&)

RTEERETREYNE  HELTHRE
FREMEREEER - FHEEHINHE
33°

AN B AN A BIRYERTE 5k 440,000,000
7 J0(2013 4 : 320,000,0007% 7T ) b
WABTASBM MBTTEAEERZ
MEe B - RITERNZB A KIZH
BERITRZEHF B 2% £2.5% (2013
F:RTRAEFREM2.5%)  BEEF
A = 5 Bl A2.228% & 3.045% (2013
1 3.036% £3.045%) ° Br A A 7]
SN EER R ZRITE 5£9,976,000%5
JC(20134F : 12,616,000 7T ) LA 48 8
SERFMNEEEBTAEMN &
AL Z B F B IZ B F R R 2.7%
(2013%F : XEBHEFEF2.7%) N B
FF &R2.3% (20134 : 2.3%) 5t B °
AREBMESKIETERARBEER QA
WML EBARKEREN - WIRARR
T=F2FBFIE E)F5% Kk 35% & A
(20184 : £)25%)MAEBBREFERE
B H6.36% % 8.84% (20134 : 6.3%
£7.53%)5T 8B °

& E 2 iR 1T 3 26,929,000 7T
(20134 : &) LUBITREN « M AEE
SEQFNNEEE REL - RO BRI
FEH E IR HEER EFH1.5% K ER
FERIR35% (20134 : #) 8 -

MR2014F12A31H E B & 2
150,000,000 L & LA T BB - T
BITWIEARNT 2N E B RBAAA A
M—BREE L - WEKIF - ZEEF
FIEIONFTERNFERENR - RE
SR HY H fh B 7% 253,485,000 7% 7T A 48 78
SEERNMEEEARBAEN AE
B RARRITHRE LZ10% 228
FIRFBE R 2015F6 A 12 BER o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B FE2014F 12 531 HILFE
36. Borrowings (Continued) 36. BE(#Z)

As at 31 December 2013, other loan of
HK$255,755,000 was borrowed from a financial
institution and was under corporate guarantee
provided by a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary which can exercise significant influence
over this subsidiary. The non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary did not charge the Group for the
corporate guarantee provided. This loan is unsecured,
carries floating interest rate at 110% of PBOC
three-year interest rate or effective interest rate of
6.765% per annum. The remaining other loan of
HK$447,570,000 of the Group was unsecured, bear
fixed interest at 7.2% per annum and was fully repaid
during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z

37. Deferred Taxation 37.

The followings are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during
the current and prior years:

IEFE R 1R

UFARAEE RN EENESD i’
RBLHEEERA ERERN AR
PRE{or

The Group AEE
Accelerated  Revaluation
tax of Tax
depreciation properties losses Total
NERBITE MEER BBEE kS
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET FET FAET
At 1 January 2013 R2013F1 A1 R (55) (333,096) 1,808 (331,343)
Credit to profit or loss for the year WAEEBHERTA
(Note 12) (Hat12) - 50,694 - 50,694
Charge to other comprehensive RAEE 2 ERER
income for the year - (670) — (670)
At 31 December 2013 R2013F 12 A31 R (65) (283,072) 1,808 (281,319)
Credit to profit or loss for the year ~ RAREEEHFA
(Note 12) (Hfat12) = 97,115 = 97,115
Charge to other comprehensive RAEE B2 ERS IR
income for the year — (1,685) — (1,685)
At 31 December 2014 R2014F12 4318 (55) (187,642) 1,808 (185,889)

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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37. Deferred Taxation (Continued)

The Company

IEAERL IR ()

¥ NN

al

Accelerated Revaluation

tax of

depreciation properties Total

EBIKITE YIEEM AR

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FAET FAET FAET

At 1 January 2013 7R2013F1 A1 H (55) (8,254) (8,309)
Charge to other comprehensive ~ WAANEEH M 2H

income for the year gagi]sS — (277) (277)

At 31 December 2013 M20134F 12 A31 H (55) (8,531) (8,586)
Charge to other comprehensive ~ RAZAREE H {2 MH

income for the year Uz Bk — (277) (277)

At 31 December 2014 R2014% 12 B31 8 (55) (8,808) (8,863)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$479,381,000
(2013: HK$409,189,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of approximately
HK$10,957,000 (2013: HK$10,957,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining HK$468,424,000 (2013:
HK$398,232,000) due to unpredictability of future
profit streams and such tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$276,846,000
(2013: HK$194,444,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit
stream.

Annual Report 2014
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£ 110,957,000/ 70 ) B R IEEF
THEE - B AR = /1 m] FEORI 4
NGB E O] ER B R E I
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g °
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
37. Deferred Taxation (Continued) 37. BEEBIEE)
The Company (Continued) RANF(E)
Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed R E B AT H2008F1H1H
on dividends declared to overseas investors in Fs - PR EB AR SR m D IR
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from TEMIEE 2 REFTHEENS -
1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation has AR AEF T H RO TR ERELN
not been provided for in the consolidated financial B AT R A A R E B = 2 AR
statements in respect of temporary differences BrAeED B RABEKEA
attributable to accumulated profits of the PRC A #91,889,331,00078 JT(2013% :
subsidiaries amounting to HK$1,889,331,000 (2013: 1,5674,158,0007% 7T ) R 51 & 1l 2 & B
HK$1,574,158,000) as the Group is able to control EEREMEERNEERIEY R ALGRE M
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences BmEA °
and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.
38. Trade Payables 38. EERM
The Group AEE
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables T a2 IREE R AR E 7 EABRFAA
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the WEHARZ RO -
reporting period:
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
0 to 30 days 0&30H 30,931 43,603
31 to 90 days 31 HZ90H 15,122 6,898
91 to 180 days 91 HZ=180H 8,438 5,435
181 to 360 days 181 HE360H 9,253 17,232
Over 360 days #8360 H 50,513 20,122
114,257 93,290
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39. Accrued Charges, Rental Deposits and 39. EFtER HBREREMENRK

Other Payables
The Group

At 31 December 2014, the balance includes an
amount of HK$47,782,000 (2013: HK$48,210,000)
payable to an independent third party in relation to
purchase of land use right in the PRC. The amount
is secured by certain investment properties of
HK$63,878,000 (2013: HK$62,532,000), bears fixed
interest at 4.68% per annum for both years and is
repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2014, the balance includes an
aggregated amount of HK$41,400,000 (2013:
HK$64,684,000) payable to one (2013: two) non-
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary (20183:
two). These non-controlling shareholders are able
to exercise significant influence over respective
subsidiaries. The amounts are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2014, the balance includes an
aggregated amount of HK$688,519,000 (2013:
HK$380,499,000) payable to independent third parties
in relation to construction costs payable for property,
plant and equipment in the PRC. The amounts are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable
within one year from the end of the reporting period.

As at 31 December 2014, the balance includes an
aggregated amount of approximately HK$33,762,000
(2013: HK$82,309,000) in relation to construction
costs payable for property, plant and equipment in the
PRC, which are non-interest bearing, repayable within
one year and secured by the Group’s pledged bank
deposits of HK$33,762,000 (2013: HK$82,309,000).
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
40. Amounts due to Subsidiaries 40. FESMIB R BIR
The Company PN
The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and SHEAEER  REREEXRERT
repayable on demand. BRAR ©
41. Operating Lease Arrangements 41. EEBRNLH
The Group AEE
The Group as lessor FEFULAEAE S
Property rental income earned by the Group during AEERFRNBRRAYDERS WAL A
the year was approximately HK$81,575,000 (2013: 81,575,000 7t (20134 : 70,101,000
HK$70,101,000). The properties held have committed BL) - HBEZYVWEBERIANHA
tenants for lease terms ranged from 1 year to 8 years. = HESEER1 FESFLE ©
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RARERAR - AEEHEBERTZER
contracted with tenants for the following future WE TN Al R 2R AR AR 2
minimum lease payments:
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Within one year —F RN E W 102,502 55,013
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EZFRF 112,957 46,075
(BIEEEREEA)
After five years HEE 7,812 6,452
223,271 107,540
The Company AAT
The Company had no operating lease commitment at RAE R B S BRIE A 2 ERL
the end of the reporting periods. ZHE ©

Silver Grant International Industries Limited REBEKREZXBRAA
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B Z20144F 12531 HIEFE
42. Capital Commitments 42, BREE
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FAEITL
Capital commitments in respect of the BAREAME - BE &
acquisition of property, plant and M 2 B AN A
equipment
— contracted for but not provided in the — BEEBERYARRGETH
consolidated financial statements R R B 47,402 821,866
— authorised but not contracted for — BREERETY 150,837 313,299
The Company ¥

43.

The Company had no capital commitment at the end
of the reporting periods.

Retirement Benefits Plans

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. The assets of the Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group and are held in
funds under the control of trustees.

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of retirement benefits schemes operated by
the PRC government. The relevant PRC subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specified percentage of
payroll costs to the retirement scheme to fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified
contributions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
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43. Retirement Benefits Plans (Continued)

The total cost charged to profit or loss of
approximately HK$19,714,000 (2013: HK$16,363,000)
represents contributions to these schemes by the
Group in respect of the current accounting period. As
at 31 December 2014 and 2013, no contributions due
in respect of the reporting period had not been paid
over to the scheme.

44. Related Party Transactions

The Group

During the year, the Group entered into the following
transactions with related parties:

43.

44,

RIERIETEI ()

RABFABSERZKNANBEN A
19,714,000 7T (2013 4F : 16,363,000
BIL)  REAEERZZEETH
I - B 2014 F K% 2013F 12 A31 H -
HAMRES M UEZEEETE
HiZ MR FIAT ©

BEBAEXS
FEH

TR AEBRERETTRRS

Interest income from an associate

Interest income on loan to non-controlling
shareholders of subsidiaries, which
can exercise significant influence over
subsidiaries

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
from non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary which can exercise significant
influence over this subsidiary

Property management fee income from an
associate

Rental income from associates

Rental income from a joint venture

Other income from a substantial shareholder
Dividend paid to non-controlling shareholder

of a subsidiary, which can exercise
significant influence over this subsidiary

Interest expense to a substantial shareholder

2014 2013
FLEHN  HK$'000
FET FET
—RKEE QBRI FEWA 85,858 86,626
HHB AR AITEEATE ZM
NS 2]
ZAEFRF B A
2,530 2,543
BB AR AITEEXR
RE 7 B A B FEIEHI AR R
BEWE - BEREE
110,266 -
—RBERARINYEERE
N - 87
N RS U A 99 136
—RAEERANHESKA - 1,051
B—REZRR 2 EAMKA 11,522 =
B B FHHIE A R A 1T{E
EYN-Z-d 1= YN ES b
&R 6,600 =
—REZERFZF BT 3,754 =

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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EZ2014F 1231 HILFE
44. Related Party Transactions (Continued) 44. BBAER S (#E)
The Group (Continued) REE(E)

Details of balances with related companies and other
transactions with related parties are set out in the
consolidated statement of financial position and notes
22, 25, 26, 30, 36 and 39.

The Company

Details of balances with subsidiaries and related
companies are set out in the statement of financial
position and in notes 20, 22, 26, 30, 36 and 40.

Except for the directors’ and chief executive’s
remuneration and the remuneration of the five highest
paid individuals of the Group as disclosed in notes 10
and 11 respectively during the year, there is no other
remuneration of key management.

The remuneration of directors and the chief executive
is determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.
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45. Major Non-cash Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2014, addition of
property, plant and equipment of HK$91,722,000 was
settled by deposits paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment in the prior year.

During the year ended 31 December 2014,
HK$688,519,000 (2013: HK$380,499,000) in relation
to the addition of property, plant and equipment
was not settled as at 31 December 2014 and was
included in accrued charges, rental deposits and
other payables. Details are set out in note 39.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, amount
of approximately HK$85,858,000 (2013: 86,626,000)
in relation to interest income generated from loan
advanced to an associate, which was not settled as
at 31 December 2014 and was included in amounts
due from associates as at 31 December 2014 and
2013.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group disposed certain unlisted available-for-
sale investments for a total consideration of
HK$269,821,000, which includes HK$40,921,000
related tax expenses borne by the purchaser on
behalf of the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
disposed of its 31% interest in Kema Yinxiang, for a
total consideration of HK$39,642,000, which was not
settled as at 31 December 2013 and were included
in other receivables as at 31 December 2013. The
amount was fully settled during the year ended 31
December 2014

During the year ended 31 December 2013, a
government grant of HK$73,742,000 which was
received in prior year and included in accrued
charges, rental deposits and other payables as at 31
December 2012 was recognised as other income.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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45. TEFRERH

MR2014F12A31H 2 FRNEE D
¥ BWENMEZHE1,722,000% 7T 2 LA
eIt e

REBEZE2014F12A31BZFERN -
EEARBEDME BERIKHER 2
688,519,000% 7T.(20134F : 380,499,000
HBEIL)R2014F 12 A31 A AL
EBREREER  H%iEe REME
A o FFIEHTIAMIETESY ©

REZE2014F12A31BZFERN -
BRI T —RBERARIMESZF
Bl A & %58 485,858,000 7t (2013
% : 86,626,000/ 7T ) 2014412 A
31 H W AR E G AR2014F K
2013 12 A 31 B 2 j& Wit & R A K
A o

REZ2013F12A31BZFERN -
AN & [F A 2R (B 269,821,000 8 T HH &
ETAREMzZAHLERE  EFE
BEARAEERE2EBHES S
40,921,000 7T ©

REZ2013F12A31BZ2FERN -
A & @ A 48 R (839,642,000 T H
EHNREENR31% R 22BN
2013F 12 A 31 AMAXFEEFFAR
20134 12 A 31 B 2 KM EWHKA %
HHEER2014F12 A1 HZFRE
g -

R EFWEI B 5T ARE E20124F
12ABZHEERNEFER . M
Bk & & E MR 3R A 2 BT R
73,742,000 BT EREE 2013F 12 A
31 HIEFERBERAEMUA o

RREREEARE
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

BHFE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ

46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates

(@) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries
at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Nominal value of

46. B QA REEZE QT

A

(a)

KRR EEHE R AIR2014 4
% 2013412 A31 BHRFIBWT :

Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal

of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/

establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERRE/ AARAFEECRTLARRE/ Principal activities
ARER BX /s AREREE AREREELA IEXH

2013
OI(CTA (N GICIAM  Directly  Indirectly
B i Ef i

Beijing East Gate Development Co., ~ PRG (Note ) US$100,413,500 - 100% - 100%  Property development
Ltd. (*Bejjng East Gate”) ) 100,413,500%7% and investment

FRRBEXERAR(IRRE]) MEERRRE

Beijing Yinda Property Management ~ PRC (Note i RMB10,000,000 - 90% - 90%  Property management
Limited (*Yinda") hE(Hit i) A&%10,000,0007T nxER

FRRENFERERAAAR
(I5))

Beiing Ju Fu Real Estate PRC (Note iii RMB105,000,000 - 90% - 90%  Property development
Development Company Limted S B/ i) AEE105,000,0007 and investment
(*Beijing Ju Fu") MEERRRE

IRERRHERZERAR
([tRER))

Greenhill Property Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding

ERRAHES 1% RERK
Likesway Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
HEAARAT B 28T investment
RENERRE
Real China Development Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
RRERARDA B 28T investment
RENZRRE

Silver Grant Hainan Investment (BVI) ~ British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Inactive

Limited ABRAES 1% EEXH
Annual Report 2014 — T EER
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B E20144F 12531 HIEFE
46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates 46. B ARIRBE AT (&)

(Continued)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries (@ ZARAAMEEZEMNEBARRK2014
at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as follows: FR2013F 12 AT HWF BN
(Continued) T (&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BROLEREA/ FORMEECRALERRA/ Principal activities
ARER BF/Fit EREREE AMEAEELA TTEK
2014 2013
DTG GG Directly  Indirectly
Ef 3 BE 153
Siver Grant Infra-Structure British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
Investment (BVI) Limited EBRAES 1% RERR
JuFu San Yan Jing Investment Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited B 28T RAER

BR=BARARRLA

Siver Grant International Securities ~ Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% - 100%  Securities trading
Investment Limited & 28T EHEE
FEARTSRERRAT

Siver Grant Securities Investment ~ British Virgin lslands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
(BVI) Limited ARRAHE 1571 REER

Straight View Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100% - 100% —  Investment holding

ERRERRAT B 10077 RERR

SYJ Holding Limited British Virgin Islands ~ HK$2,170 100% - 100% —  Investment holding

EBRAHE 217087 REZK
Twin Sparkle Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
EMEERAA Bk 28T investment
RANZRRE

198 Silver Grant International Industries Limited




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BHFE2014F 12 H31 HIFFZ

46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates
(Continued)

(a)

Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries

at 31

December 2014 and 2013 are as

46. MBARKRBE QTR (%)

(@ ZARAKEZHBARFK2014
F K2013F 12 A31 HH B W

follows:(Continued) T (%)
Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERREY/ AARFEECRALERRE/ Principal activities
ARER B%/fish AMEAERE AREREELA IEXR
2014 2013
OITCT (I TGICIAM  Directly  Indirectly
B B Ef i
Winner Property Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
EBRUES 1% RERR
Sun Steed Intermational Investments ~ British Virgin Islands ~ US$100 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
Limited ABRAES 100%7T RERRK
RERREERAR
Silver Grant International Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Petrochemical Limited B 10047 RARKR
FEARAIERAR
TZ Dong Thal PRC (Note i) RMB230,000,000 - 69.78% - 69.78%  Investment holding and
ZNER (it i) AR 230,000,000 investment
REABRRRE
TZ United East PRC (Note iv) RMB463,645,186 - 66.77% — 50%  Production and trading
FNRB T SR i) AR 463,645,186 7T (note v) of petrochemical
(2013 Hitv) products
RMB308,100,000) RERHERMIED
(0135 : AR
308,100,0007C)
Xin Jiang Zhong Qing Luan Chuang ~ PRG (Note iv) RMB5,000,000 - 60% - 60%  Investment holding
Technology Company Limted B4 i) ARE5,000,0007 REER
(“Zhong Qing")'
nETERANRARAA(TE])
— T —MFEFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
EE2014F 12 531 HIFFZ

46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates

46. MBARKRBE QT (%)

(Continued)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries (@ ZARAAKEZHBARFK2014
at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as F R2013F 12 A31 A F B 0
follows:(Continued) D (#&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRAEERRA/ ARARBECRTLERRE/ Principal activities
ARER 8%/ fi AMEAERE AREREELA ITER
2014 2013
OITCTA (TG  Directly  Indirectly
EE [} Ef B
Fast Winner Investments Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1,000 100% - 100% —  Inactive
ABRUES 1,000%7 TEZH
Aesco Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
B 200,000/ 7 REZR
Beijng Runda International PRC (Note iii) RMB100,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Investment Management Limited R Bl( 4727 i) AR 100,000,007 RERR
(*Beijing Runda’)’
IRAEERREERARDA
(B33
Long Bright Capital Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US§100 70% - 70% —  Investment holding
REERERAR ABRUES 100%7 RABR
Konson Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 70% — 70%  Investment holding
BERAERAR Bk 1007 RERK
Fast Growing International Limited ~~ British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
EBRAES 1% RERRK
Champion Glory Holdings Ltd British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
LBRAEE 157 REBR

The names in English are for identification only.

4 Three out of five directors of this subsidiary are
appointed by the Group. The Group controls
60% of the voting right in general meeting.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates
(Continued)

(a)

Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries
at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as
follows:(Continued)

Notes:

(i) It is registered as a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise.

(ii) It is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC. Under the joint
venture agreement, the Group is responsible
to contribute RMB9,000,000 to the registered
capital of Yinda and share 90% of the profits
and losses of Yinda.

(i)  These subsidiaries are registered domestic
enterprises.

(iv) It is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC.

(v) During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Group injected RMB200,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$252,417,000). Hence, the
Group’s shareholding in TZ United East has
become 66.77% thereafter.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt
securities at the end of the year.

Other than the investment holding companies
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands which
have no principal place of operation, and Beijing
East Gate, Yinda, Beijing Ju Fu, TZ Dong Thai,
TZ United East, Zhong Qing and Beijing Runda
which operate principally in the PRC, all other
subsidiaries principally operate in Hong Kong.

Annual Report 2014

46. MBARKRBE QTR (%)

(@ ZARAAKEZHBARFK2014
F K2013F 12 A31 HA 1B W0
T (&)

wisz :

(i) WHEARRA—REINE
B -

(i) BR-ZFRABERIZZFBINE
Bh¥ - REALER A%
B & & HE AR 9,000,0007T
fERREZEMER WEH
D ZIREI0% IS ©

(i) HEMBARA/ZMAERE -

(v) ZMBRARASRPEKIZZH
ShEBRE -

(v) R2014FE12A3NB IEZ2ER
AEEEE AR EE200,000,0007T
(HER#) 252,417,000 7T) °
Et - AEBREIMNEREET
RIRRAEEL 1 R 66.77% ©

RER - LEHEARAEITIE
AR ES

BRREBRELESEMAY <&
B AR ST 22 E MR A
KAERRER - #R3E - A RER -
TMRZE - BTMNREAET - hE
RtrRBETERRTEEE
S FTEEMHMBARBEER

—E—YFER
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE
46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates 46. B AR REBE RNR (&)
(Continued)
(b) Particulars of the Group’s associates at 31 (b) ANEBE B ERFN2014F &
December 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 2013 12 A 31 HEYFFBAT
Place/
country of
incorporation/
Form of establishment  Principal
business /A place of Class of Proportion of nominal value of issued ordinary
Name of company ~ structure B34S/ business shares held share capitall registered capital held by Principal activities
P Eug L3 TEERMY  FRROEH FRACRAEERRASMEARERS  E3ER
2014 213
The The The The
G ELM  Group  Company
A5E ALY TN
Ginda Jianrun Property  Domesfc enterprise  PRG PRC Registered captal ~ 30% - 30% —  Property development
ComparyLited” ~ EL% 5 il R and operation,
EEREMERRAA property management
and construction
DEEEREE W38
BRes
Zhong Hai You Qi Domestic enterprise  PRC PRC Registered captal ~ 23.08% - 23.08% —  Production and trading
MERR VS e e iR of petroleum and
petrochemical
products
HEREERRRAAL
1ER
Yangquan Tiantai Domesfic enterprise PR PRC Registered capttal = = 49% — Development of under
REAR mELE M T HhER ground coking coal
mine
HMERRRR
Beiing East Bay Domestic enterprise  PRC PRC Registered capital - - 50% —  Consuftancy senvice
Investment mafsE #E E ifan BRE
Consultancy
Compary Linied
FRRERERR
ARAT
" The name in English is for identification only. " ENEFERRE -
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46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates
(Continued)

(c)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries
that have material non-controlling interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Group that have
material non-controlling interests:

46. MBARKRBE QTR (%)
() FHEARFZFEZZHZER
L PNCiA S

TRINEFEEAIZEHEE 2
FEEHREMBRRZFS:

Proportion of

Place of ownership

incorporation interests and

and principal  voting rights held by  Profit (loss) allocated to

place of non-controlling non-controlling Accumulated

business interests interests non-controlling
Name of subsidiary RILFEER FEHES v REE AEFFE interests
WEARER IREELY whIRRRE iz an (58) itz FEHER

2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
HKS'000 WGCICYUURN HKS'000 [EIEUD
FEL TAT FEL TET

TZ Dong Thai PRC 30.22%
TMER i
TZ United East PRC 33.23%
FMREHL T il

Individually immaterial subsidiaries with
non-controlling interests

FRRHIES @RI EANE AR

Annual Report 2014

30.22% 21,431 21,368 197,578 179,821

50% (7,666) 3,315 238,604 246,039

3,349 3,634 22,620 24,038

458,802 449,898
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46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates
(Continued)

(c) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries
that have material non-controlling interests
(Continued)

Summarised financial information in respect
of each of the Group’s subsidiaries that has
material non-controlling interests is set out
below. The summarised financial information

AP HRRME

46. MBARKRBE QT (%)

(c) BEEXRFEFEE2HZER
BB ARz E(E)

RW%E%mziﬁo

below represents amounts before intragroup

eliminations.
TZ Dong Thai FEMRE
2014 2013
HKs'000 TSRO,
FET FET
Current assets MENEE 251,968 329,079
Non-current assets IEREBEE 480,263 271,488
Current liabilities mENBE (70,003) (5,527)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ZANA &R A FE(5 AR A 462,103 415,219
Non-controlling interest eI I A 2 200,125 179,821
Revenue WA - =
Expenses g (12,669) (10,936)
Profit for the year F A 64,226 70,708
Profit for the year attributable to: F Ag F A
Owners of the Company RRAIHEG A 44,817 49,340
Non-controlling interests FEPEHIME 19,409 21,368
Profit for the year F A& 64,226 70,708
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 2 F & B S &L
Owners of the Company EREEFA 44,817 49,340
Non-controlling interests RS 19,409 21,368
Total comprehensive income for the year FAEHEBNZLRE 64,226 70,708
Net cash (outflow) inflow from operating EEERZFREORE)
activities mA (5,898) 5,078
Net cash outflow from investing activities KEFEB 2 FE SR (70,628) (29,750)
Net cash (outflow) inflow from financing MEEBK 2 FRSORL)
activities mA (74,955) 1,205
Net cash outflow FIRE M (151,481) (23,467)

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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SR HRRME

46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates 46. B ARIRBE AT (&)

(Continued)

(c) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries (c) BEEARFEHERZZIZTESR
that have material non-controlling interests EME AR ZF#E (&)
(Continued)

TZ United East FEMNRBET
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$iOOQ
FET FET
Current assets mEEE 352,627 416,043
Non-current assets ERENEE 3,377,100 2,280,810
Current liabilities nRBBE (1,729,597) (1,358,885)
Non-current liabilities EmEatE (1,282,000)  (845,890)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ZN2 B A A FE(E AR ZR 479,525 246,039
Non-controlling interest FEVE 238,605 246,039
Revenue WA 123,050 110,489
Expenses S (206,780) (171,517)
(Loss) profit for the year FR(EE) R (23,071) 6,630
(Loss) profit for the year attributable to: F R (EE )5 TR -
Owners of the Company PIN/NCIEZ Z SN (15,405) 3,315
Non-controlling interests FEIE %‘Jf an (7,666) 3,315
(Loss) profit for the year FR(EE)RF (23,071) 6,630
Total comprehensive (expense) income iﬁ(fiﬁ)ﬂﬂl Y GC]
attributable to: FEME -
Owners of the Company ZIK B A (15,405) 3,315
Non-controlling interests R (7,666) 3,315
Total comprehensive (expense) income FAZE(ZH)WamB5E
for the year (23,071) 6,630
Net cash outflow from operating activities WEER 2 FH e m (45,138) (95,061)
Net cash outflow from investing activities KEEBRZFRE R (871,631)  (949,866)
Net cash inflow from financing activities MEXRBHFRTRA 775,324 982,815
Net cash outflow FIRE M (141,445) (62,112)

Annual Report 2014
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EZ2014F 12431 HILFE

46. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associates
(Continued)

(d) Change in ownership interest in a subsidiary

During the year, the Group injected additional
capital of RMB200,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$252,417,000) to TZ United
East, increasing its controlling interest from 50%
to 66.77%. The difference of HK$1,325,000
between the decrease in the non-controlling
interests and the capital injected has been
debited to retained earnings.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited

46. MBARKRBE QT (%)

(d)

MELTNRESS

FRN - AEEHRMNEBEETE
AFEINE AR A R 200,000,000
TT(FE R4 252,417,000 7T) -
NI HIHEES R 50% 2= 66.77% ©
BRIEES DB RERIEAZ
= %81,325,000/8 T it AR B
Pl i




FINANCIAL SUMMARY Bt &I E R

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EZ 20144 12 H31 HIFF/Z
Year ended 31 December
HE12A31ALEE
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Milion ~ HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Million ~ [ 11!
BEET BEET BEET BEET BEET
Results £5
Revenue N 290.6 462.6 550.0 400.8 424.2
Profit for the year attributable to KAFIHEEA
owners of the Company L FRRF 530.8 375.6 103.8 65.0 109.4
At 31 December
RW12A31H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
HK$ Milion — HK$ Milion  HKS$ Million — HKS Million  BELERIY]
BEET BEET BEET BEET BE#T
Assets and liabilities BEREHE
Investment properties and property, REMERDE -
plant and equipment BE K& 2.801.8 3,510.6 4,205.0 5,082.4 5,948.1
Land use rights TifE AR - 70.3 221.2 222.8 216.3
Goodwil BE 7.0 465 46.5 46.5 46.5
Structured finance securities HERSRES 5.1 6.2 6.5 6.2 6.6
Interest in a joint venture RENAER 266.3 83.1 89.4 = -
Interests in associates kN 1,492.3 2197.9 1,457.4 1,458.5 562.4
Available-for-sale investments HHERE 1,038.6 7278 699.6 480.1 352.3
Deposit paid for land use rights THFERE RS - 35.7 = = -
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, BEWE FER
plant and equipment R RS - - - 91.7 -
Loan receivable with WEHRAATETAZ
embedded derivative JEER = = 736.2 7208 733.8
Loan receivables — non-current ERER — EnE 295.9 = 622.5 127.9 570.3
Net current assets ERBEE 1,871.0 1,998.9 885.0 1,072.7 1,039.1
7,778.0 8,677.0 8,969.3 9,309.6 9,475.4
Share capital R 437.0 461.0 461.0 461.0 3,612.8
Reserves E1 6,603.3 6,832.0 6,794.2 6,937.5 3,746.1
Equity attributable to owners of KAFIEEA
the Company FEfERA 7,040.3 7,293.0 7,255.2 7,398.5 7,358.9
Non-controlling interests SRR 268.2 503.9 409.8 449.9 458.8
Non-current liabilities FRBARE 469.5 880.1 1,304.3 1,461.2 1,657.7
7.778.0 8,677.0 8,969.3 9,309.6 9,475.4
Annual Report 2014 — T — PO FF R
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES &Y EBE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

B ZE2014F 12531 HIFF/Z
The following is a list of the Group’s investment properties at THAAREBEKR2014F 12 831 HWREY
31 December 2014: F5E :
Investment properties in the PRC NRFEZREE
Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
ih 24 THAHR Jizk=s EEmE
Sq. ft.
FH R
1. Basement 1, Basement 2, Level 0 and Level 1 to 3 of Medium Commercial 700,427
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street, term lease P
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC H Hj
REIERT RN RPEH19RRIRESMEE -
WE2E  RER1EZIE
2. Level 4 to 31 of South Apartment Tower (including 401, Long lease Residential 31,171
402, 408, 405, 406, 407, 408, 501, 502, 503, 505, 506, B F=
507, 508, 30/F and 31/F) East Gate Plaza, 39 Dongzhong
Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC
PEILRTRBRERP AN RIRESHEATE
FE 4231 E(RFE 401, 402, 403, 405, 406, 407, 408,
501, 502, 503, 505, 506, 507, 508, 301& & 311&)
3. Level 4 to 31, North Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 339,993
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street, = A3 x=
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC
PRI RAMRRERPAA19MRIRESILEATE
F4FE 31
4.  Portion of Level 2-5, 6 and 8 of Hua Po Lou, Medium term Commercial 10,540
No. 28 Dong Zhong Jie Jia, lease [EES
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC. (Note) AR
PEIERTRIRBRRPEF28REREF2ES5
6 & 8ERR 7 (A7)
Note: The legal title of the properties have not been passed to the Biat - WWEYMEZEEMR2014F12 A31 HHR
Group at 31 December, 2014. BEFAEE o

Silver Grant International Industries Limited REFBREEFRAA
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